E n t q y GulfStates Louisiana, LLC.
Management’s FinancialDiscussion and Analysis

GuIf States Louisiana Entergy Gulf States Louisiana made its initial fonnda rate plan mng in June 2005. The
formula rate plan was subsequently extended one year. As discussed below the fomla rate plan has been extended,
with r e m on common equity provisions consistent with previously approved provisions, to cover the 2008,2009,
20 10, and 20 1I test years.

In October 2009 the LPSC approved a settlement that resolved Entergy Gulf States Louisiana’s 2007 t&
year filing and provided for a formula rate plan for the 2008, 2009, and 2010 test years. 10.65% is the target
midpoint return on equity fur the formula rate plan, with an earnings bandwidth of +/- 75 basis points (9.90% I IAO%)). Entergy Gulf States Louisiana, effective with the November 2009 billing cycle, reset its rates to acbieve a
10.65% return on equity for the 2008 test year. The rate reset, a $44.3 milIion incrase that includes a $36.9 million
cost of service adjustment, plus $7.4 million net for increased capacity costs and a base rate reclassification, was
implemented for the November 2009 billiig cycle, and the rate reset was subject to refund pending review of the
2008 test year filing that was made in October 2009. In January 2010, Entergy Gulf States Louisiana implemented
an additional $23.9 million rate increase pursuant to a special rate implementation filing made io December 2009,
primady for incremental capacity costs approved by the LPSC. In May 2010, Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and
the LPSC staff submitted a joint report on the 2008 test year firing and requested that the LPSC accept the report,
which resulted in a $0.8 million reduction in rates effective in the June 2010 biIling cycle and a $0.5 m i l h n refund.
At its May 19,2010 meeting, the LPSC accepted the joint report.

In May 2010, Entergy GuIf States Louisiana made its formula rate plan filing with the LPSC for the 2009
The filing reflected a 10.25% return on common equity, which is witbin the allowed d g s bandwidth,
indicating no cost of servicc rate change is necessary under the formula rate plan. The filing does reflect, however,
a revenue requirement increase to provide supplemental funding for the decommissioning trust maintained for the
LPSC-regulated 70% share of River Bend, in response to a NRC notification of a projected shortfall of
decommissioning funding assurance, The filing also reflected a rate increase for incremental capacity costs. In
July 2010 the LPSC approved a $7.8 million increase in the revenue requirement for decommissioning, effective
September 2010. In August 2010, Entergy Gulf States Louisiana made a revised 2009 test year firing. The revised
filing reflected a 10.12% earned return on common equity, which is within the allowed earnings bandwidth
resutting in no cost of service adjustment. The revised fing also reflected two increases outside of the formula rate
plan sharing mechanism: (1) the previously approved decommissioning revenue requirement, and (2)$25.2 million
for capacity costs. The rates reflected in the revised filing became effective, beginning with the frrst billing cycle of
September 2010. Entergy Gulf Stat= Louisiana and the LPSC staff subsequentIy submitted a joint report on the
2009 test year fiIing consistent with these terms and the LPSC approved the joint report in January 20 11.
test yar.

In May 2011, Entergy Gulf States Louisiana made a special formula rate plan rate implementation filing
with the LPSC that implements effective with the May 2011 billing cycle a $5.1 million rate decrease to reflect
adjustments in accordance with a previous LPSC order relating to the acquisition of Unit 2 of the Acadia Energy
Center by Entera Louisiana. As a result of the dosing of the acquisition and termination of the pre-acquisition
power purchase agreement with Acadia, Entergy Gulf States Louisiana’s allocation of capacity related to this unit
ended, resulting in a reduction in the additional capacity revenue requirement.
In May 201 1, Enter8 Gulf States Louisiana made its fonnuIa rate plan filing with the LPSC for the 2010
test year. The filing reflects an 11.11% earned return on common equity, which is within the aIlowed earnings
bandwidth, indicating no cost of service rate change is necmary under the formula rate plan. Thc filing also
reflects a $22.8 million rate decrease for incremental capacity costs. Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and the LPSC
Staff subsequently filed a joint report that also stated that no cost of service rate change is necessary under the
formula fate pfan, and the LPSC approved it in October 20 I 1.

In November 201 I the LPSC approved a one-year extension of Entergy Gulf Stat= Louisiana’s formula
rate plan. In addition, Entergy Gulf Stat= Louisiana is required to file a full rate case by January 2013, if the LPSC
has not acted to deny the requested transmission change-of-controlto the MISO RTO. If the LPSC has denied this
request, then the rate case must be filed by September 30,2012.
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R e t d Rates - Gas

In January 2009, Entmgy Gulf States Louisiana fled with the LPSC its gas rate stabilization plan for the
thousand based on a return
on common equity mid-point of 10.5%. In April 2009, Entergy Gulf Stam Louisiana implemented a $255
thousand rate increase pursuant to an uncontested settlement with the LPSC staff.
test year ending September 30,2008. The filing showed a revenue deficiency of $529

In January 2014 Entergy Gulf States Louisiana filed with the LPSC its gas rate stabilization plan for the test
year ended September 30,2009. The filing showed an earned return on common equity of 10.87%, which is within
the earnings bandwidth of 10.5% pfus or minus fifty basis points, resulting in no rate change. In A p d 2010, Entergy
Gulf States Louisiana Sled a revised evduation report reflecting changes a g r d upon with the LPSC Staff. The
revised evaluation report also resulted in no rate change.
In January 2011, Entergy Gulf States Louisiana filed with the LFSC its gas rate stabilization plan for the test
year ended September 30, 2010. The filing showed an earned return on common equity of 8.84% and a revenue
deficiency of $0.3 million. In March 2011, the LPSC Staff filed its findings, suggesting an adjustment that wil1
rate reduction. Entergy Gulf
produce an I 1.76%earned return on common equity for the t& year and a 30.2 &on
States Louisiana impIementcd the $0.2 million rate reduction effective with the May 201 1 billing cycle. The LPSC

docket is now closed.
In January 2012, Entergy GulfStates Louisiana filed with the LPSC its gas rate stabilization plan for the test
year ended September 30,201I. The fling showed an eamed r e m on common equity of 10.48%, which is within
the earnings bandwidth of 10.5%, pfus or minus fifty basis points. The sixty-day review and comment period for this
filing remains open.
FueI and purchased power cost recovery

In January 2003 the LPSC authorized its staff to initiate a proceeding to audit the fuel adjustment clause
filings of Entergy Gulf Statw Louisiana and its af€iliates. The audit included a review of the reasonableness of
charges flowed by Entergy Gulf Stat= Louisiana through its fuel adjustment clause €or the period 1995 through 2004.
Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and the LPSC Staff reached a settlement to resolve the audit that requires Entergy Gulf
States Louisiana to refund $18 million to customers, including the realignment to base rates of $2 million of SO2
costs. The ALJ held a stipulation hearing and in November 201I the LPSC issued an order approving the settlement.
The refund was made in the November 2011 billing cycle. Entergy GuIf States Louisiana had previousIy recorded
provisions for the estimated outcome of this proceeding.

In December 201 I

the LPSC authorized its

staff to initiate another proceeding to audit the fuel adjusment
d a w flings of Entergy GuKStates Louisiana and its affiliates. The audit includes a review of the reasonableness of
charges flowed by Entergy Gulf States Louisiana through its fuel adjustment clause for the period 2005 through 2009.

In April 2010 the LPSC authorized its staff to initiate an audit of Entergy GuK States Louisiana’s purchased
gas adjustment clause slings for its gas distriiution operations. The audit includes a review of the reasonableness of
charges flowed through by Entergy Gulf States Louisiana for the period from 2003 through 2008. Discovery was
completed and, in June 201 1, the LPSC Stafffiled an audit report generally supporting the appropriatenessof charges
flowed through the purchased gas adjustment clause filings. The LPSC approved the staff audit report in October
201 I.
Industrial and Commercial Customers

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana’s large indusfrial and commercia1 customers continually explore ways to
reduce their energy costs. In particular, cogeneration is an option avaiIabIe to a portion of Entergy GulfStates
Louisiana’s induskid customer base. Entergy Gulf States Louisiana responds by working with industrial and
commercial customers and negotiating electric service contracts to provide competitive rates that match specific
customer needs and Ioad profiles. Entergy GuK States Louisiana actively participates in economic development,
customer retention, and reclamation activities to increase industrial and commercia1 demand, fiom both new and
290
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exkthg customers. Entergy Gulf States Louisiana does not currently expect additional significant losses to
cogeneration because of the current economics of the electricity markets and Enter@ Gulf Stat& Louisiana’s
marketing efforts in retaining industria1 customers. *
,

Federal Regulation
See %dependent Coordinator of Transmission”, “System Agreement”, “Enterw’s Proposal to Join the
MIS0 RTO”,‘Notice to SERC Reliabilitv Cornoration Remarding Reliabilitv Standards and FERC Investiaation”,
and “US.Department of Justice Investiation” in the ‘‘Rat%Cost-recovew, and Other Reedation - Federal
ReguIation” section of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s Financial Discussion and Analysis for
a discussion of these topics.

Nuclear Matters

Entergy GulfStates Louisiana o m s and, through an affiliate, operates the River Bend nuclear power plant.
Entergy GuK States Louisiana is, therefore, subject to the risks related to owning and operating a nuclear plant.
These include risks &om the use, storage, handling and disposal of high-level and lowlevel radioactive maten’als,
regulatory requirement changes, including changE resulting h m events at other plants, limitations on the amounts
and types of insurance commercially avaihble for l o s m in connection with nuclear operations, and technological
and financial uncertainties related to decommissioning nuclear plants at the end of their licensed lives, including the
sufficiency of funds in decommksiQnhgtrusts. In the event of an unanticipated early shutdown of River Bend,
Entergy GuIf States Louisiana may be required to provide additional funds or credit support to satisfy regulatory
requirements for decommissioning.
t

After.the nuclear incident in Japan muIting fiom the March 2011 earthquake and tsunami, the NRC
established a task force to conduct a review of processes and regulations relating to nuclear facilities in the Uaitcd
States. The task force issued a near term (90-day) report in July 2011 that has made recommendations, which are
currently being evaluated by the NRC. It is anticipated that the NRC will issue certain orders and requests for
information to nuclear plant licensees by the end of the h t quarter 2012 that will begin to implement the task
force’s recommendations. These orders may require US. nuclear operators, including Entergy, to undertake pknt
modifications or perform additional analyses that could, among other things, result in increased costs and capital
requirements associated with operating Entergy’s nuclear pIants.

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana’s facilities and operations are subject to regulation by various governmental
authorities having jurisdiction over air quality, water quality, control of toxic substances and hazardous and solid
wastes, and other environmental matters. Management believes that Entergy Gulf States Louisiana is in substantial
compliance with environmental regulations currently applicable to its facilities and operations. Because
environmental regulations are subject to change, future compliance costs cannot be precisely estimated
Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of Entergy Gulf States Louisiana’s finakial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles ;quires management to apply appropriate accounting policies and to make
estimates and judgments that can have a significant effect on reported financial position, resuIts of operations, and
cash flows. Management has identified the following accounting policies and estimates as critical because they are
based on assumptions and measurements that involve a high degree ofuncwtainty, and the potential for future
changes in the assumptions and measurementsthat could produce estimates that wodd have a material effect on the
presentation of Entergy’s financial position or results of operations.
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Nuclear Decommissioning Costs
See “Nudear Decommissioning Costs” in the “CriticaI Accounting Estimates” section of Entergy
Corporation and Subsidiaries’ Management’s Discussion and AnaIysis for discussion of the estimates inherent in
accounting for nuclear decommissioning costs.

Unbilled Revenue

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, Entergy Gulf Stat& Louisiana records an estimate of the
revenueS earned for energy deIivered since the latest customer billing. Each month the estimated unbilIed revenue
amounts are recorded as revenue and a receivable, and the prior month’s estimate is reversed. The difference
between the estimate of the unbiIIed receivabk at the beginning of the period and the end of the period is the
amount of unbilled revenue rmognized during the period. The estimate recorded is primarily based upon an
cstimate of customer usage during the unbilled period and the billed price to customers in that month. Therefore,
revenue recognized may be affected by the d m a t e d price and usage at the beginning and end of each period, in
addition to changes in certain components of the calculation.
Qualified Pension and 0ther PostretirementBenefits

Entergy sponsors qualified defined benefit pension plans which cover substantially all empIoyees.
Additionally, Entergy currently provids postretirement health care and life insurance bene5ts for substantially a11
employees who reach retirement age and meet certain eligibility requirements while still working for Entergy.
Entergy’s reported costs of providing t h a benefits, as described in Note 1 1 to the financial statements, are
impacted by numerous factors incIudig the provisions of the plans, changing employee demographics, and various
actuarial. calculations, assumptions,and accounting mechanisms. See the “CriticaI Accounting Estimates” section
of Entergy Corporation and SubsidiariesManagement’s Discussion and AnaIysis for further discussion. Becatuse of
the complexity of these calculations, the long-term nature of these obligations, and the importance of the
assumptions utilized, Entergy’s estimate of these costs is a critical accounting estimate.
Cost Sensitiviw

The folIowing chart reflects the sensitivity of qualified pension cost and qualified projected benefit
obIigation to changes in certain actuarid assumptions (dollars in thousands):

Actuarial Assumption

Impact on 2011
Qualified Pension Cost.

Change in
Assumption

Impact on Qualified
frojected

Incrmel@ecrease)

(0.25%)

Discount rate
Rate of return on pIan assets
Rate of increase in compensation

(0.25%)
0.25%

$1,542
$981

$18,452

$625

$3,439

-

The following chart reflects the sensitivity of postretirement benefit cast and accumulated postretirement
benefit obIigation to changes in certain actuarial assumptions (dollars in thousands):

Actuarial Assumption

H d t h care cost trend
Discount rate

Change in
Assumption

Impact on 2011
Postretirement Eenefit Cost
Increasd(Dccrease)

0.25%
(0.25%)

$990
$697

Impact on Accumulated
postretirement Benefit
Obligati0n

$6,253
$7,f14

Each fluctuationabove assurna that the other components of the calculation are held constant.
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Costs and Funding

Total qualified pension cost for Entergy Gulf States Louisiana in 2011 was $9.4 million. Entergy Gulf
States Louisiana anticipates 2012 qualified pension cost to be $19.8 million. Enterm Gulf Stat= Louisiana
contributed $27.3 million to its pension plans in 2011and estimates 2012 pension contributions to be approximately
$ f 0.8 million; although the required pension contributions will not be known With more certainty until the January
I, 2012 valuations are completed by April 1,2012.
Total postretirement health care and life i n s m c e benefit costs for Entergy GuIf States Louisiana in 201 1
were $16.8 million, including $3.9 million in savings due to the estimated eff& of future Medicare Part D
subsidis. Ent&gy Gulfstates Louisiana expects 2012 postretirement health care and life insurance benefit costs to
approxirz$te$21.3 million, including $3.7 million in savings due to the estimated effect of future Medicare Part D
subsidies. Entergy Gulf States Louisiana expects to contribute approximately $8.3 million to its othm
postretirementplans in 2022.
Federal Healthcare. Legislation

-

See the “Qualified Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits Federal Hahhcare Ledslation” in the
“Critical Accountinp Estimates” section of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries
Management’s Financial
.
Discussion and AnaIysis for a discussion of Federal Healthcare Legislation.

New Accounting Pronouncements
See “New Accountiw Pronouncements”section of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s
Discussion and Analysis.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FllRM

To the Board of Directors and Members of
Entergy Gulf States Louisiana, L.L.C.
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
We have audited the accompanyingbalance sheets of Entergy Gulf States Louisiana, L.L.C.(the “Company”) as of
December 3 1,201 1 and 2010, and the related income statements, statements of comprehensive income, statements
of cash flows, and statements of changes in equity (pages 295 through 300 and appIicable items in pages 53 through
194) for each of the three years in the period ended Decemba31, 2011. These financial statements are the
responsibiIity of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the fiancial statements are b e of material misstatement. An audit hcIude examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disdosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principk used and significant estimates made by management, as we11 as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that ow audits provide a reasonablebasis for our opinion.

In OUT opinion, such financia1 statements praent fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Entergy
Gulf State Louisiana, L.L.C. as of December 3 I, 201I and 2010, and the msults of its operations and its cash ffows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2011, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United State of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
vnited States), the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2011, based on the
criteria established in Infernal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 27, 2012 expressed an unqualified
opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
Id DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
New Orleans, Louisiana
February 27,ZO 12
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For the Years Ended December3f
2011

2010

2009

(In Thousands)
OPEERATING REYENUE
Electric
Natural gas
TOTAL

OPERATING EXPENSES
Operation and Maintenance:
Fuel, fkl-~&ted expenses, md
gas purchased for male
Purchased power
Nucleat reheling out& expenses
Other opmation and maintenance

Decommissioning
Tam other thaa income taxes
Dcpreciatjw and amortization
Other regulatorycredits net

-

TOTAL

$2,069,548
64,861
2,134,409

S2,015,710

2,097,m1

%1.776,610
.
.
67.776
1,844,386

sr~ii

437JUl

3 12,960

251393

780,711
18,22227
351,070
14,189
75,858
143337
(17,0451
1,803,698

85 1,694
24,046
361,329
13,400
773 19
132,714
(1,2481
1,772,414

732,943
21,787
332,450
13391
67.559
135,489
(1,2611
1,55395 1

330,711

324,607

290513s

OTHERINCOME
Allowmce for equity funds used during construction
Interest and investment income
Miscellaneous- net

TOTAL
INTEREST EXPENSE
I
n
t
m expense
Altowance forborrowed funds usai during c o W c t i o n

TOTAL
INCOME BEFORE MCOME TAXES

Income taxes

NET INCOME
Preferred distrhtion requiments and other

EARNINGS APPLICABLE TO
COMMON EQUlTY

See Notes to Financial Statrmcnts.
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5,513

5,426

4v93
(8,O 161

69,951
(8,764)
66,613

9,094
40,945
(8,799)
4124240

39,790

84,356
(3.745)
50,611

101,318
(3,537)
97.781

118243

291,340

266,616

242,232

88,313

75,878

89.185

203,027

190,73738

153,047

825

821

825

$202202

$189,911

SI 5 2 W

(3,4213
I 14,8 I 6

ENTERGY GULF STATES LOUISIANA, L A C .
STATEhlENTsOF COMPRE33ENSIVE INCOME
For the Years Ended December 31,
2010
mo9
(In l'housands)

2011

SI90,738

$153,047

(29,306)

1,867

(29306)

1,867

(11,906)
(I 1,906)
$141,141

$203,027

Net Income
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Pension and other poStretitementliabilities
(ne! of tax benefit of $16356, $340, and $13,1 f 1)
Other comprehensive iDcome (loss)
ComprehensiveIncome

$173,721

See Notes to Financial Statements.

296

- $195605

.EFTFERGYGULFSTATESLOUISIANA,LLC

'

STATEMEW OFCASHRLOW

For tbt Yean EndedDecember31,
2009

2010

3011

(In Thoarm&)
$203,027

S190,738

S153.047

194265
87,920

149,080

138,817

(199283)
5,426

1150
(W29)

75843

(74,818)
160

-(267,262)

3,136
(541383)

(286.486)

(130,328)

10,713

95.157

155,173

144,460

FINANCING A C I l V m E S
o f Iwg-termdebt
Retimnmnt O f h 8 - m debt
Changes ind i t borrowings - net
DlvIdendrldhtributlonr pald:
..
Commonequity
Preferred mcmbaship interesu

Procttds h m the is-

OthCf

Ne! w

h flow providcdb (used in) nnandng acdvitlu

Net incrase ( d m ) In cruh and cash c q n i d a f s
Cash and carh cquiralents at hginnlngorpedd

49,303

.

Cash snd cast! equivalents at end o f p d o d

SUPPIEhMAL DISCLOSURE OF CASHFLOW REORMATION
b h pidl(&vod) during the pcrid fm Inkrest net ofamount opitalited

-

I

S97,803

S82,413

(S56JS9)

IncOmCtarCs

E

297

'

($1 6,803)

$167,742

S1?0.655
-

EM159Q
S602,22u9

ENTERGY GULF S A T E S LOUISIANA, LLC.
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BALANCESHEETS

ASSETS
December 31,
2011

201Q
(In Thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and ash equivalents:

Cash

S217
24,628
24,845

Temporary a s h invtmnents
Total cash and msh equivalents
Accounts receivable:

Customer

61,648

Allowance for doubtiiil accounts

(843)
17143 1
22,082
51,155
305,473
23349
114,075
21,066

Associated companics
Other
Accrued unbilted reyenues

Total ~ c ~ o u nreceivable
ts
Fucl inventory at average cost
Materials and supplies at avemge cost
Deferrcd nuclear refueling outage costs
Prepaid taxes
prepay mu^& and other
TOTAL

-

-

5,180
493,888

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
Invstment inaffiliate prekmd membership interests
Decommissioning trust funds
Non-utilityproperty at cost (
l
a
accumulated depreciation)
storm R
s
mescrow BCCOIUlt
Other
TOTAL

-

UTlLIWPLANT
Electric
Natural gas
Constructionwork in proNuclear fuel
TOTAL UTlLrrY PLANT
Lms accumulated deprtciation and amortization
1[ITILLITyPLANT NET

-

iz9,9sa,

I22,05f
206,031
7,526,689

3,906353

-

3,620,336

-

249,058
333,898
100,124 .
13,506
696,586

.

TOTAL ASSETS
-

339,6M
420,917
164,712
90,249
12,101
1,028343

7,068,657

DEFERRED DEBlTS AND OTHER ASSETS
Regulatory assets:
RpguIato~ymet for hmme tax= net
Other regulatory assets
Deferred fuel cwts
Otha
TOTAL

%23I
154,942
155,173

$5,839,053

SeeNo& to Financial Statements.
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60,369
(136)
119,252
27J2 8
~~

56,616
26x659
25,827
113,302

7,372

-

-

40,946
5,127
610,406

339,664
393,580
156,845
90,125

lZOl1
992.225

6,907,268
124,020

119,017
202,609
7 3 2 , 9 14
3,812,394
3,540,520

234,406
270,S83
100,124
14,832
620,245

$5,763396

December 31,
2011

2010

(In Thousands)
CumENTLIABILlTIEs
Currmtly matwing long-term debt
Accounts payabIe:
Associated companies
m
e
r

Customer deposits
Taxes acmed
Accumulakd deferred income taxa
Interest accrued
D e f d fief costs
Pension and other postretimmt liabilities
Gas hedge contmcts
Othw

TOTAL

NON-CURRENT LTABILTTIES
Accumulated dtfirred income taxes and taxes accrual
Accumulakd deferred invEstmcnt tax d i t s
Otha regulatory liabilities
Decommissioning and asset retirement cost liabilities

S60,oOO

$-

73,305
101,009
49,734
107,367
5,427
26,084
97,178
7,911
8,512
15294
551,881

71,601
160,246
48,631

13730
81320
75,72 1
359,792

99,033
332,672

AccumuIated pravisions
Pension and other postretirementliabilitits

Long-term d&t
Long-term payabtcs -associated companies
Qther

TOTAL

1,749
27,261
WOl
7,415
1.034
14,015

354253

1,405374
84,858
83,479

339,925
97,6SO
220,432

1,482,430

1584,332

3134
47397

32,596
51.254

3,907,049

3,899.930

10,Ooo

Commitmentsand Contingtncics
E Q m
P r e f d munbership interestswithout sinking fund

MmWs equity

1,439,733

10,000
1,539517

Accumulated other compdcnsive loss

(69,610)
1,380,123

1.509313

TOTAL
TOTAL LIABILITIESAND EQ-

S e Notes to Financial Statements.
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(403041

Total

. - .
($45171)
1,867

(29206)

($69.610)

300

(825)
flMI,759

ENTERGY GULF STATES LOUISIANA, L.LC
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA FME-YJ3AR COMPARISON

-

Operatingrevenues (2)
Net Income (2)
Total assets
Long-term obligations (1)

2011

2010

$2,134,409
5203,027
$5,839,053
$1,482,430

$2,097,021

8190,738
$5,763,396
$1,584,332

2011

2008

2007

$2,733¶365
$144,767
$6,056,961

2009
(In n o ~ a n d s )

20x0

3 1,844,386
$153,047
$5,569,083
$1,740,592

$1,944,180

$3,534,6 I2
$192,779
$6,072,691
$1,756,087

2009

2008

2007

(Dollars In Millions)
EIectric Operating Revenues (2):
Residential
Commercid
Industrial
Governmental
Total retail
Sales for male:
Associated companies
Non-associat ed companies
Other
Total
Billed Electric Energy Sales (GWh] (2):
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Governmental
Total retail
Sales for male:
Associated companies
Non-associated companies
Total

$479

$498
426
489

416
490

21
1,434

22
1,407
562
52

463
79

49
..

40
..

$2,070

$2,016

5,383

222
19,385

5,538
5,274
8,801
210
19,823

8,595

8,516

1,013

1,705
30,044

5,239

9,041

29,493

$554

$1,042
817
1,035
45

$393
354
3 83
18
1,148

672
25
1,771

475
105
49
$1,777

643
181
38
$2,633

5,090
5,058

4,888
4,973
8,416
215
18,492

34,655

6,490
2,524
27,506

2,488
2,900
40,043

7,601
213
f 7,962
7,084
2,546

27,592

520

2,939
233

196
80
$3,448
10,215
8,980
15,012

448

(1) Indudes long-term debt (exdudhg currently maturing debt) and noncurrent capital lease obligations.
(2) Entergy Gulf States Louisiana's income statements for the years ended December 3 1,2008~2009,2010,and 2011
reflect the effects of the separation of the Texas business. Enter= Gulf States Louisiana's income statements for the
year ended December 3 I, 2007 include the operations of Entergy Texas.
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Plan to Spin Off the UtiIitv’s Transmission Business
See the “Plan to Spin O f fthe Utiltv’s Transmission Business” section of Entergy Corporation and
Subsidies Management’s Financial Discussion and Analysis for a discussion of this matter, including the planned

retirement of debt and preferred securities.
RauIfs of Operations

Net Income

Net income increased $242.5 d i o n primarily due to a settlement with the IRS related to the mark-temarket
income tax lreatment of power purchase contracts, which resulted in a $422 million income tax benefit. The net
income effectwas partially oEet by a 5199 million regulatory charge, wbich reduced net revenue, because a portion
of the benefit wiIl be shared with customers. See Note 3 to the financial statements for additionaI discussion of the
settlement and benefit sharing.
2010 Compared to 2009

Net income d m a d slightly by $1.4 milfion primady due fo higher other operation and maintenance
expcnss, a hi&er effective income tax mte, and bigher interest expeme, almost entirely offset by higher net revenue.
Net Revenue
2011 compared to 2010

Net revenue consists of operating revenues net of: I) fuel, fuel-related expenses, and gas purchased for
resale, 2) purchased power expensa, and 3) other reguhtory cbargB (credits). Following is an ana1ysh of the
change in net revenue comparing 201 1 to 2010.
Amount
(In Millions)
2010 net revenue
Mark-tc-market tax settlement sharing
Retail electric price

Volumdwcather
Other
2011 net revenue

$1,043.7
(1 95.9)
32.5
11.6
(5.7)

$886.2

The mark-to-market tax settlement shariog variance results Eom a regulatory charge because a portion of the
benefits of a settlement with the IRS related to the mark-tomarket income tax treatment of power purchase contracts
will be shared with customers, slightly offbet by the amortization of a portion of that charge beginning in October
2011. See Notes 3 and 8 to the financial statements for additional discussion of the settlement and benefit sharing.
The retail electric price variance is primarily due to a formula rate plan increase effective May 201I. See
Note 2 to the fiancial statements for discussion of the formula rate plan increase.
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The volumdweather variance is primariry due to an increase of 1,095 GWh, or 4%, in bilIed electricity
usage. Usage in the industrial sector incrmed primarily as a rmdt of increased consumption by a large customer
in the chemical industry as the r m l t of a plant expansion. The increase was partially o%et by the effect of l a s

favorable weather on residential sales.

..

Other regulatory churgm (credits)
..

'

1.

t

'

.

Other regulatory charga increased primarily due to a settlement with fhit IRS related to the mark-to-market
income tax treatment of power purchase contracts bkause a portion of the s&lement %vi11be shared with customers.
See Note 3 to the hancial statements for additional discussion ofthe settIement and benefit sharing.

.

*. ..

I

..

.

.*

2010 Commred to 2009
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.-

<

1..

r

Net revvenue consids of operating revkites &of: 1) fud, fueheIated expenses, and gas purchased for
resale, 2) purchased power expenses, and 3) other rkgulatory d m g s (credits). Follokng is an. analysis of the
change in net revenue comparing 20 10 to 2009.
+

Amount
.

.

Retailelectricprice
.. '
Other
2010 netrevenue .
.

..

I

.

I

4

.

.

..

1

. .

. .

.

(InMillions)

<

2009 net revenue
Volumdwmther

I

.

$980.0
.
52.9
17.5.
(6.7)
$1,043.7.

...

The vohmdweather variance is primarily due to an increase of 2,253 GWh,or 8%, in bi1Ie.d electricity
Usage in the industrial sector incrkased'pMy as a result of increased cbisumption by a Iarge customer
in tbe petroleum refining industry, as we11 as increases in the chemical industry. The effect of more favorable
wather was the primary driver of the increase in the residential and commercial sales.

usage.

The retail eIectric price variance is primarily due to a net increase io the formula rate plan effective
November 2009 which allowed Entergy Louisiana to reset its rat= Io acbieve a 10.25%return on equity for the
2008 test year. See Note 2 to the financial
..
'ktatements for m
e
r dis'cussion ofsettlement and the formula rate plan
riet.

Gross operaiing reven& andfuel mdpurchakedpbwer expenses
Gross operating revenues increased primariIy due to:

an increase of $200.7 million in fuel cost recovery revenues due to higher he1 rates and incrased usage;
an increase of $114.9 million inrider revenues primarily due to lower System Agreement credits in 2010;
and
the increase related to voIumdweather, as discussed above.

Fuel and purchased power expenses increased primarily due to an hmease in the average market price of
purchased power, an hcrease in demand, and an increase in the recovery fiom customas of deferred fuel costs,
p&Uy offset by a decrease in the average market price of natural gas.
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Other Income Statement Variances
2011 compared to 2010

Other operation and maintenance expenses increased primarily due to an increase of $17.1 million in
transmission investment equalization expenses as a result of a billing adjustment recorded in the fourth quarter 201 1
related to prior mnsmission costs (for the approximate period of 1996-201 1) allocable to Entergy Louisiana under the
Entergy System Agreement and an increase of $17.5 &ion in fossil-fueled generation expenses due to an overall
higher scope of outages comparedto prior year and the addition of Acadia Unit 2 in April 201 1.

Other income increased primarily due to an increase of $10.8 million in distributions earned on preferred
membership interests purchased Eom Entergy Holdings Company with the proceeds received fiom the Act 55 storm
cost h c h g and an increase in the allowance for equity funds used during construction due to more construction
work in progas in 201I. See “MANAGEMENT’S JjINANCIAL DJSCUSSION ANI) ANALYSIS - Hurricane
Gustav and Hurricane Ike” and Note 2 to the fmancid statements for a discussion of the Act 55 storm cost
financing.
20 10 Compared to 2009

Other operation and maintenance expenses increased primarily due to:
an increase of $16.2 millionin compensation and benefits costs, resulting from decreasing discount rates, the
amortizationof bendt trust asset losses, and an increase in the a m a I for incentive-based compensation. See
Note 11 to the hancial statements for further discussion of benefits costs;
an increase of $6.4 million in fossil expmss due to higher outage expenses compared to prior y m ; and
a11increase of $5.9 million in nuclear expenses due to higher nudear labor costs.

Interest expense increased primarily due to the issuance of $400 milIion of 5.40% Series first mortgage
bonds in November 2009.
Income Taxes

The effective income tax rates for 2011, 2010, and 2009 were (357)%, 22.3%, and 16.2%, respectively.
The decline in the rate for 2011 is primarily due to the reversal in the third quarter 2011 for uncertain tax positions
resdting from a settlement with the TRS related to the mark-twmrket income tax treatment of power purchase
contracts. See Note 3 to the financial statements for a reconciliation of the federal statutory rate of 35.0% to the
effective income tax rates for 2009,2010,and 2011 and for a discussion of the IRS settIement and audits.
Liquidity and Capita1 Resources

Cash Flow
Cash flows for the years ended December 3 1,201 I, 2010, and 2009 were as follows:
2011

2010

2009

Qn Thousands)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

$123,254

$15 I ,849

$138,9 I 8

Cash flow provided by (wed in):
Operating activith
Investing activities
Financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

479,342
(8 11,203)
-209,485

932,334
(861,329)
j99,6ooj

(436,25 1)
-361,303

(122,376)

(28,595)

12,931

$123,254

$15 1,849

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

$878
304

87,879
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Cash flow provided by operating activities decrased $453 million in 201 1 primarily due to proceeds of
$462 million received in 2010 fiom the LURC as a resuIt of the Act 55 storm cost financings. The decrease was
partially offset by income tax refunds of $39.6 million in 201 1 compared to income tax payments of $28.3 million
in 2010. See “MANAGEMENT’S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - Hurricane Gustav and
Hurricane ne’’
and Note 2 to the financial statements herein for a discussion of the storm cost financings. In
201 I , Entergy Louisiana received tax cash refunds in accordance with the Entergy Corporation and Subsidiary
Cornpan& Intercompany Income Tax Allocation Agreement. The refunds primarilyresult from a decrease in 2010
taxabIe income from what was previously estimated because of the recognition of additional repair expenses for tax
purposes associated with a tax accounting change filed in 2010.

Cash flow provided by operating activities increased $844.5 million in 2010 primarily due to proceeds of
$462.4 million received h m the LURC as a result of the Act 55 storm cost financing, the absence in 2010 of the
storm restoration spending that occurred in 2009, a decrease of $195.3 million in income tax payments, and
increased recovery of fuel costs due to a higher fuel rate for the period, o B e t by an increase of $58.5 million in
pension contributions. See “Hum’cane Gustav and Hurricane Ike” below and Note 2 to the financia1 statements
herein for a discussion of the storm cost financing. See “MANAGEMENT’S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS - CriticaI Accounting Estimates” below for a discussion of qualified pension and other
postretirement benefits. In 2010, Entergy Louisiana made tax payments in accordance with the Entergy
Corporation and Subsidiary Companies Intercompany Income Tax Allocation Agreement. The payments rcsuIted
from the reversal of temporary differences for which Entmgy Louisiana previously received cash tax benefits and
from estimated federal income tax payments for tax year 2010.
Investinn Activities
Net cash flowused in investing activities dccreased $50.1 million in 201 1 primarily due to:

the investment in 2010 of $262.4 million in affiliate securities and the investment of $200 million in the storm
reserve escrow account as a resuIt of the Act 55 storm cost financings. See. “MANAGEMENT’S
FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS Hurricane Gustav and Hurricane Ike” and Note 2 to the
kanciaI statements for a discussion of the Act 55 storm cost financing; and
money pool activity.

-

The incrass was partidy oBet by:
the purcbase of the Acadia Power PIant for approximately$300 million in April 201 1; and
an increase in nuclear fuel purchases because of the timing of refueling outages and the purchase of nuclear
fuel inventory from System Fuels because the Utility companies will now purchase nuclear fuel throughout
the nuclear fuel procurement cycle, rather than purchasing it fiorn System Fuels at the time of refueling.
Decreases in Entergy Louisiana’s receivable from the money pool are a source of cash flow, and Entergy
Louisiana’s receivable from the money pool decreased by $49.9 million in 2011 compared to decreasing by $2.9
million in 2010. The money pool is an inter-company borrowing arrangement designed to reduce the Utility
subsidiaries’ need for external short-term borrowings.

Nct cash flow used in investing activities increased $425.1 million in 2010 primarily due to the investment in
2010 of $262.4 million in affiliate securities and the investment of $200 million in the stom reSerYe ~SCFOWaccount
as a resuIt of the Act 55 storm cost fimncings, p d a l l y offsetby decreased construction expenditures as a result of
higher distribution construction expenditures in 2009 due to Hurricane Gustav and decreased fossil construction
expenditures due to the suspension of the Little Gypsy repowering project in 2009. The decrease h construction
expenditures was partially offset by an increase of $24.9 million in costs associated With the development of new
nuclear generation at River Bend, as discussed below, increasednuclear construction expenditures primarily due to the
Waterford 3 steam generator replacement project and the dry fue1 storage project, and increased transmission
construction expenditures primarily due to additional reliability work See “Hurricane Gustav and Hurricane key’
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below and Note 2 to the h n c i a l statements for a discussion of the storm cost fmanchgs. See MANAGEMENT’S
FINANCIAL DISCUSSION A N D ANALYSIS - ‘little G p v Repowering Proiect” for a discussion of the
suspension and subsequent cancellation of the LittIe Gypsy repowering project.
Financinc Activities

Entergy Louisiana’s iinancing activities provided cash of $209.5 million in 201 I compared to using cash of
$99.6 million in 2010 primarily due to the following cash flow activity:

the issuance by Entergy Louisiana Investment Recovery Funding, L.L.C., a wholiy owned subsidiary of
Entergy Louisiana, of S207.2 million of senior secured investment recovery bonds with a coupon of 2.04% in
September 201I;
net cash issuances of $200 rniIlion of h t mortgage bonds in 2011 compared to net cash redemptions of$120
million of h t mortgage bonds in 20 IO;
an increase in borrowings on the nuclear fuel company variable interest entity’s credit facility;
borrowings of 350 miIlion on its credit hcirity in 20 11;
the retirement of the $30 million Series D note by the nuclear fuel company variable interst entity in January
2010;
the issuance of the $20 million Series F note by the nuclear h e 1 company variable interest entity in March
201I; and

money pool activity.
The increases were offset by the following:

common equity dividends of $358.2 million paid in 2011;
the issuance in October2010 of%lI5 million of 5% Revenue Bonds Series 2010; and
a principal payment of $35.5 million in 201 1 for the Waterford 3 sale-leaseback obligation compared to a
principal payment of $1 7.3 million h20 IO.
Increases in Entergy Louisiana’s payabIe to the money pool are a source of cash flow, and Entergy
Louisiana’s payable to the money pool increased by $1 18.4 million in 201 1.
Entergy Louisiana’s fmanchg activities used $99.6 million in 2010 compared to providing $361.3 million h
2009. The following cash flow activity occurred

net cash redemptions of $120 million of first mortgage bonds in 2010;
the retirement in January 2010 of the $30 million Series D note by the n u d m fuel company variabIe
interest entity;
the issuance in October 2010 of S 115 million of 5% Revenue Bonds Series 20 IO;
the payment on credit borrowings of $24.1 million by the nuclear fuel company variable interest entity;
$20.6 million in common equity distributions in 2009; and
a principal payment of $17.3 milIion in 201 0 for the Waterford 3 de-leaseback obligation compared to a
principal payment of $6.6 million in 2009.
See Note 5 to the financial statements for details of long-term debt.
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Capital Structure
Entwgy Louisiana’s capitalization is balanced between equity and debt, as shown in the following table.

Debt to capital
Effect of excluding securitization bonds
Debt to capital, excIuding securitization bonds (1)
Effect of subtractingcash
Net debt to net capital, excIuding securitization bonds (1)

December 31,

December 31,

2011

2010

47.1%
(2.4)%
44.7%
0.0%

.

44.7%

46.1%
0.0%
46.1%

(1.7)%
44.4%

(I) CaIculation ac1udes the securitizationbonds, which are Don-recourse to Entergy Louisiana.

Net debt consists of debt IHS cash and cash equivalents. Debt consists of notes payable, capital lease obligations,
and long-term debt, including the currendy maturing portion. Capital consists of debt and members’equity. Net
capifal consists of capital less cash and cash equivalents. Entergy Louisiana uses the net debt to net capital ratio in
analyzing its bancia1 condition and believes it provida UsefuI information to its investors and creditors h
evaluating Entergy Louisiana’s Knanciai condition.
Uses of Capital
Entergy Louisiana requires capital resources for:

construction and other capital investments;
debt and preferred equity maturities or retirements;
working capital purposes, including the financing of fuel and purchased power costs; and
distributionand interest payments.

Following are the amounts of Entergy Louisiana’s planned cokuction and other .capital investments,
existing debt and h e obligations (includes estimated interest payments), and other purchase obligations:
2012

2013-2014

Planned constructionand capita1 investment (1):
Generation
$487
Transmission
108
Distribution
105
Other

Total
Long-termdebt (2)
operatifig learn
Purchase obligations (3)

(I)
(2)

(3)

12
$712

$193
$9

$659
185
265

31
$1,140
$314
$14
$720

20152016
(In Millions)

NIA
NIA
NIA
NIA
NIA
$268
$8
$705

After 2016

NfA
NIA
NIA
N/A

NIA
$3,084
$2

Total

$1,146
,293

370
43
$1,852
$3,859
$33
$5,854

$3,820
$609
h c l u d a approximately $217 million annually for maintenance capital, which is pIanned spending on routine
capital projects that are necessary to support reliability of service, equipment or systems and to support

normal customer growth.
Indud= estimated interest payments. Long-term debt is discussed in Note 5 to the financial statements.
Purchase obligations represent the rninimum purchase obligation or cancellation charge for contractual
obligations to purchase goods or services. For Entergy Louisiana, almost all of the total consists of
unconditional fuel and purchased power obligations, including its obligations under the VidaIia purchased
power agreement and the Unit Power Sales Agreement, both of which are discussed inNote 8 to the financial
statements.
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In addition to the contractual obligations given above, Entergy Louisiana CurrentIy expects to contribute
approximately $23.8 million to its pension plans and approximately $IO milIion to other postretirement plans in
2012 although the required pension contributions will not be known with more certainty until the January 1,2012
valuations are completed by April 1,2012.
Also in addition to the contractual obligations, Entergy Louisiana has $229.5 million of unrecognked tax
benefits and interat net of unused tax athibut= for which the timing of payments beyond 12 months cannot be
reasonably estimated due to uncertaintia in the timing of effective settrement of tax positions. See Note 3 to the
financial statements for additional information regarding unrecognized tax benefits.

The p l m d capital invesbent estimate for Entergy Louisiana reflects capital required to support existhg
business and customer growth, including the replacement of the Waterford 3 steam generators and the Ninemire 6
self-buildproject, both of which are discussed below. Entergy’s Utility supply plan initiative will continue to seek to
transform its generation portfolio with new or repowered generation resources. Opportunities resulting from the
supply plan initiative, including new projects or the exploration of alternative fmancing sources, could result in
increases or d e c r a s e in the capital expenditure estimates given above. The estimated capital expenditures are subject
to periodic review and rnod5mtion and may vary based on the ongoing effects of regdatory constrahts,
environmental compliance, market volatility, economic trends, business restructuring changes in project plans, and
the ability to access capital.
Management provides more information on long-term debt maturities inNote 5 to the fiancial statements.

As an indirect, wholly-owned subsidiary of Entergy Corpoxation, Entergy Louisiana pays dislfhtions fiom
its h n g s at a percentage determined monthIy. Entergy Louisiana’s long-term debt indentures contain restrictions
on the payment of cash dividends or other distributions on its common and preferred membership interests.
Waterford 3 Steam Generator Replacement Proiect

Entergy Louisiana planned to replace the Waterford 3 steam generators, along with the reactor vessel closure
head and control element drive mechanisms, in the spring 201 1. Replacement of these components is common to
pressurized water reactors throughout the nudear indusfry, In December 2010, Entergy Louisiana advised the LPSC
that the replacement generators would not be completed and delivered by the manufacturer in time to hitall them
during the sprhg 2011 refuehg outage. During the h
1 steps in the manufacturhg process, the mufacturer
discovered separation of stainless See1 cladding from the carbon steel base metal in the channel head of both
replacement steam generators (RSGs), in m s beneath and adjacent to.the divider plate. As a reult of this damage,
the manufacturer was unable to meet the contractual delivery deadlines, and the RSGs were not instalIed in the spring
201 1. Enter# Louisiana worked with the manufacturerto fully deveIop and evaluate repair options, and expects the
replacement steam generators to be delivered in time for the FaII 2012 refueling outage. Extensive inspections of the
existing steam generators at Waterford 3 in cooperation with the manufacturer were completed in April 201 1. The
review of data obtained during these inspections supports the conclusion that Waterford 3 can operate safely for
another full cycle before the replacement of the existing steam generators. Entergy Louisiana has formalIy reported its
kdings to the NRC. At this time, a requirement to perform a mid-cyde outage for further inspections in order to
allow the plant to continue operation until its Fall 2012 refueling outage is not anticipated. Enterpy Louisiana
currently expects the cost of the project, including carrying costs, to be approximateIy $687 million, assuming the
replacement occurs during the Fall 2012 refueling outage.
In June 2008, Entergy Louisiana filed with the LPSC for approml of the replacement project, incIuding full
cost recovery. Following discovery and the filing of testimony by the LPSC staff and an intervenor, the parties
entered into a stipulated settkment of the proceeding. The LPSC unanimously approved the settkrnent in November
2008. The settlement raoIved the following issues: 1) the accelerated degradation of the steam generators is not the
result of any imprudence on the part of Entmgy Louisiana; 2) the decision to undertake the replacement project at the
then-estimated cost of $5 I I million is in the public interest, is prudent, and wodd s e n e the public convenience and
necmsity; 3) the scope of the replacement project is in the public inter&; 4) undertaking the replacement project at the
target installation date during the 2011 refueling outage is in the public interest; and 5) the jurisdictional costs
determined to be prudent in a future prudence review are eligible for cost recovery, either in an extension or renewal
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ofthe formula rate pIan or in a fullbase rate case including necessary pro forma adjustments. Upon completion of the
replacement project, the LPSC will undertake a prudence review with regard to the following aspects of the
replacement project: 1) project management; 2) cost controls; 3) success in acbieving stated objectives; 4) the costs of
the replacement project;and 5) the outage length and replacement power costs.
See State and Local Rate Redation and Fuel-Cost Recovery below for a discussion of the renewal of
Entergy Louisiana’s formula rate plan for the 2011 test year and its provisions addressing the Waterford 3 steam

generator replacement project
Ninemile Point Unit 6 Self-Build Proiect

In June 2011, Entergy Louisiana fled with the LPSC an application seeking certification that the public
necessity and convenience would be served by Entergy Louisiana’s construction of a combined-cycle gas turbine
generating facility (Nimcmile 6) at its existing Ninemile Point electric generating station. Ninemile 6 will be a
nominally-sized 550 MW unit that is &mated to cost approximately $721 million to construes excluding
interconnection and transmission upgrada. Entergy Gulf States Louisiana joined in the application, seeking
certification of its purchase under a We-of-unit power purchase agreement of up to 35% of the capacity and energy
generated by Ninemile 6. The Ninemile 6 capacity and energy is proposed to be allocated 55% to Entergy
Louisiana, 25% to Entergy Gulf States L o u i s i a ~ ,and 20% to Entergy New Orleans. In February 2012 the City
Council passed a molution authorizing Entergy New Orleans to purchase 20% of the Ninemile 6 energy and
capacity. If approvals are obtained fiom’the LPSC and other permitting agencies, Ninemile 6 consmction is
expected to begin in 2012, and the unit is expected to commence commercial operation by mid-20 15. The ALS has
established a schedule for the LPSC proceeding thatjmludes February 27 - March 7,2012 hearing dates.
New Nuclear Develo~ment

Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana provided public notice to the LPSC oftheir intention
make a filing pursuant to the LPSC’s general order that governs the development of new nuclear generation in
Louisiana. The project option being developed by the cornpdes is for new n u d m generation at River Bend.
Entergy Gulf Stat= Louisiana and Entergy ]Louisiana, together with Entergy Mississippi, have been engaged in the
development of options to construct new nuclear generation at the River Bend and Grand Gulf sites. Entergy Gulf
States Louisiana and Enterjg Louisiana are leading the development at River Bend, and Entergy Mississippi is
leadmg the development at Grand Gulf. This project is in the early stages, and several issues remab to be
addrased over time before significant additional capital would be committed to tbis project, In the first quarter
2010, Entergy GulfStates Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana &ch paid for and recognized on its books $24.9 million
in costs associated with the development of new nuclear generation at the River Bend site; these costs previously
had been recorded on the books of Entergy ’New Nuclear Utility Development, LLC, a System Energy subsidiary.
Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana will share costs going fonvard on a 50150 basis, which
reflects each company’s current participation level in the project. In March 2010, Entergy Gulf States Louisiana
and Entergy Louisiana filed with the LPSC seeking approval to continue the development activities. The testimony
and legal briefs of the LPSC staff generally support the requast of Entergy Gulf States Louisiai and Entergy
Louisiana, although other parties filed briefs, wihout supporting testimony, in opposition to the request. An
evidentiary hearing was held in October 201 I and the Aw’s decision is pending.
to

Sourm of Capital

Entergy Louisiana’s sou~cesto meet its capital requirements include:

internally generated funds;
cashonhand;
debt or preferred membership interest issuances; and
bank fiancing under new and existing facilities.
Entmgy Louisiana may r e b n c e , redeem, or otherwise retire debt and preferred membership interests prior to
maturity, to the extent market conditions and interest and distrhtion rata are favorable.
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All debt and common and preferred membership interest issuances by Entergy Louisiana require prior
regulatory approval. Preferred membership interest and debt issuances are aIso subject to issuance tests set forth io its
bond indentures and other agreements. Enteru Louisiana has sufficient capacity under these tests to meet its
foreseeable capita1needs.
Entergy Louisiana’s receivables from or (payables to) the money pool were as follows as of December 3 I
for each of the following years:
2011
($1 18,4 15)

2010
2009
@ Thousands)

$49,887

$52,807

ZOOS

$6 1,236

See Note 4 to the financial statements for a description of the money pool.

Entergy Louisiana has a credit facility in the amount of $200 million scheduled to expire in August 2012.

As of December 3 1,201 1, $50 million was outstanding on the credit facihty.
Entergy Louisiana obtained short-term borrowing authorization fiom the FERC under which it may borrow
through October 2013, up to the aggegate amount, at any one time outstanding, of$250 million. See Note 4 to the
financia1 statements for further discussion of Entergy Louisiana’s short-term borrowing f i t s . Entergy Louisiana
has also obtained an order from the FERC authorizing long-termsecurities issuances through July 20 13.

In January 2012, Entergy Louisiana issued $250 million of 1.875% Series fiist mortgage bonds due
December 2014. Entergy Louisiana used the proceeds to repay short-term borrowings under the Entergy System
money pool.
Little Gmsv Repowering:Proiect

In April 2007, Entergy Louisiana announced that it intended to pursue the solid fuel repowering of a 538 MW
unit at its Little Gypsy plant. In March 2009 the LPSC voted in favor of a motion directing Entergy Louisiana to
temporarily suspend the repowering project and, based upon an analysis of the project’s economic viability, to make a
recommendation regarding whether to proceed with the project. This action was based upon a number of factors
including the recent decline in natural gas prices, as well as environmental concerns, the unknown costs of carbon
legislation and changes in the capitaVfinancia1markets. In April 2009,Entergy Louisiana complied with the LPSC’s
directive and recommended that the project be suspended for an extended period of time of three years or more. In
May 2009 the LPSC issued in order declaring that Entergy Louisiana’s decision to place the Little Gypsy project into
a longer-term suspension of three y m or more is in the public interest and prudent.
In October 2009, Entergy Louisiana made a f i h g with the LPSC seeking permission to cancel the Little
Gypsy repowering project and seeking project cost recovery over ‘a five-year period. In June 2010 and August
2010,the LPSC Staff and Jntewenors filed testimony. The LPSC Staff (1) agreed that it was prudent to move the
project from long-term suspension to cancellation and that the timing of the decision to suspend on a longer-term
basis was not imprudent; (2) indicated that, except for $0.8 miIIion in compensation-related costs, the costs incurred
should be deemed prudent; (3) recommended recovery fiom customers over ten years but stated that the LPSC may
want to consider 15 years; (4) alIowed for rmovery of carrying costs and earning a return on project costs, but at a
reduced rate approximating the cost of debt, whiIe also acknowledging that the LPSC may consider ordering no
return; and (5) indicated that Entergy Louisiana should be directed to securitize project costs, if legally feasible and
in the public interest. In the third quarter 2010, in accordance with accounting standards, Entergy Louisiana
determined that it was probable that the Little Gypsy repowering project would be abandoned and accordingIy
reclassified $199.8 million of project costs from construction work in progress to a regulatory asset. A hearing on
the issuq except for cost allocation among customer class&, was held before the ALJ in November 2010. In
January 201I all parties participated in a mediation on the disputed issues, resuIting in a settIement of all disputed
issua, including cost recovery and cost allocation. The settlement provides for Entergy Louisiana to recover $200
million as of March 3 1,201 1, and carrying costs on that amount on specified terms thereafter. The settlement also
providn for Entergy Louisiana to recover the approved project costs by securitization. In April 201I , Entergy
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Louisiana filed an application with the LPSC to authorize the securitization of the inv&ment recovery costs
associated with the project and to issue a W c i n g order by which Entergy Louisiana could accomplish such
securitization. In August 201 1 the LPSC issued an order approvingthe settlement and also issued a hancing order
for the seem-tizatioa See Note 5 to the financial statements for a discussion of the September 2011 issuance of the
securitizationbonds.
Hurricane Gustav and Hurricane Ike

Zn September 2008, Hurricane Gustav (and, to a much lesser extent, Hurricane &e) caused catastrophic
damage to Entergy Louisiana’s service territory. The storm resuIted in widespread power outages, sigaifi:cant
damage to distribution, transmission, and generation inhstructwe, and the loss of sales during the power outages.
On October 9, 2008, Entergy Louisiana drew all of its $139 million funded storm reserve. On October 15, 2008,
the LPSC approved Entergy Louisiana’s request to defer and accrue carrying costs on unrecovered storm
expenditures during the period the company seeks regulatory recovery. The approvaI was without prejudice to the
ultimate resolution of the total amount of prudently incurred storm costs or final Carrying costs rate.
Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana filed their Hurricane Gustav and Hurricane Ike storm
cost recovery case with the LPSC in May 2009. In Sepptember 2009, Entmgy GuIf States Louisiana and Entergy
Louisiana and the Louisiana Utilitia Restoration Corporation (LURC),an instrumentality of the State of Louisiana,
filed with the LPSC an application requesting that the LPSC grant hancing orders authorizing the financing of
Entergy Gulf States Louisiana’s and Entergy Louisiana’s storm costs, stonn reserves, and issuance costs pursuant to
Act 55 of the Louisiana Regular Session of 2007 (Act 55 hancings). Entergy Gulf States Louisiana’s and Entergy
Louisiana’s Hurricane Katrina and Hurricane Rita storm costs were financed primarily by Act 55 fioancings, as
discussed below. Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana aIso filed an application requesting LPSC
approval for mcilrary issues incIuding the mechanism to flow charga and Act 55 financing savings to customers
via a Storm Cost O&et rider.

In December 2009, Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Louisiana entered into a stipulation
agreement with the LPSC Staff that provides for total recovembk costs of approximately $234 million for Entergy
Gulf States Louisiana and $394 million for Entergy Louisiana, including carrying costs. Under this stipulation,
Entergy Gulf States Louisiana agrees not to recover $4.4 million and Entergy Louisiana age= not to recover 57.2
million of their storm restoration spending. The stipulation also permits replenishing Entergy Gulf States
Louisiana’s storm meme in the amount of $90 million and Entcrgy L O U ~ S ~ ~storm
M ‘ S m e m e in the amount of
$200 milIion when the Act 55 h n c i n g s are accomplished. In March and April 2010, Entergy Gulf States
Louisiana, Entergy Louisiana, and other parties to the proceeding filed With the LPSC an uncontested stipulated
settlement that includes these terms and also includes Entergy Gulf States Louisiana’s and Entergy Louisiana’s
proposals under the Act 55 financings, which includa a commitment to pass on to customers a minimum of $15.5
million and $27.75 million of customer benefits, respectively, through prospective annual rate reductions of $3.1
million and $5.55 million for five years. A stipulation hearing was held before the ALJ on April 13, 2010. On
April 21, 2010, the LPSC approved the settlement and subsequently issued two financing orders and one
ratemking order intended to faditate the implementation of the Act 55 financings. In June 2010 the Louisiana
State Bond Commission approved the Act 55 fmancings.
In July 2010 the Louisiana Local Government Environmental Facilities and Community Development
Authority (LCDA) issued $468.9million in bonds under Act 55. From the $462.4 million of bond proceeds loaned
by the LCDA to the LURC, the LURC deposited $200 million in a restricted Escrow account as a storm damage
reserve for Entergy Louisiana and transferred $262.4 million directly to Entergy Louisiana. From the bond
proceeds received by Entergy Louisiana fiom the LURC, Entergy Louisiana used $262.4 million to acquire
2,624,297.1 I Class B preferred, non-voting, membership interest units of Entergy HoIdhgs Company LLC, a
company wholly-owned and consolidated by Entergy, that carry a 9% annual distribution rate. Distributions are
payable quarterly commencing on September 15, 2010, and the membership interats have a liquidation price of
S 100 per unit. The preferred membership interests are callable at the option of Entergy Holdings Company LLC
after ten years under the terms of the LLC agreement. The terms of the membership interests include certah
financial covenants to which Entergy Holdings Company LLC is subject, including the requirement to maintain a
net worth of at least $1 billion.
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Entergy Louisiana does not report the bonds on its balance sheet because the bonds are the obligation of the
LCDA and there is no recourse against Entergy or Enterg Louisiana in the event of a bond default. To service the

bonds, Entergy Louisiana collects a system restoration charge on behaIf of the LURC, and remits the colIections to
the bond indenture trustee. Entergy Louisiana does not report the coIlections as revenue because it is merely acting
as the billing and collection agent for the state.
State and Local Rate Regulation and Fuel-Cost Recoverv

The rates that Entergy Louisiana charges for its services sigaificantIy influence its financia1 position, results
of operations, and Iiquidity. Entergy Louisiana is regulated and the rates charged to its customers are determined in
regulatory proceedings. A governmental agency, the LPSC, is primarily responsible for approvaI of the rates
charged to customers.

In May 2005 the LPSC approved a rate filing settlement that included the adoption of a three-year formuh
rate plan, the terms of which incIuded an ROE mid-point of 10.25% for the initial three-year term of the plan and
permit Entergy Louisiana to recover incremental capacity costs outside of a traditional base rate proceeding. Under
the formula rate plan, over- and under-eamings outside an auowcd regulatory range of 9.45% to 11.05% will be
allocated 60% to customers and 40% to Entergy Louisiana. The initial formula rate plan filing was made in May
2006. As discusscd below the formula rate plan has been extended, with return on common equity provisions
consistent with previously approved provisions, to cover the 2008,2009,201 0, and 201 I test years.

In October 2009 the LPSC approved a settlement that resohed Entergy Louisiana's 2006 and 2007 test year
filings provided for a new formula rate plan for the 2008,2009,and 2010 test years. 10.25% is the target midpoint
rehull on equity for the new f o m d a rate plan, with an earnings bandwidth of +/- 80 basis points (9.45% - 1 1.05%).
Entergy Louisiana was permitted, effective with the November 2009 billing cycle, to reset its rates to achieve a
10.25% return on equity for the 2008 test year. The rate mct, a $2.5 d l i o n increase that included a $16.3 million
cost of service adjustment less a $13.8 million net reduction for decreased capacity costs and a base rate
reclassification, was implemented for the November 2009 billing cycle, and the rate reset was subject to refind
pending review of the 2008 t a t year filing that was made in October 2009. In April 2010,Entergy Louisiana and the
LPSC staff submitted a joint report on the 2008 test year filing and requested that the LPSC accept the report, which
resulted in a $0.1 million reduction in rates effective in the May 2010 billing cycle and a $0.1 million refund. In
addition, Entergy Louisiana moved the recovery of approximatdy $12.5 million of capacity costs fiom he1
adjustment clause recovery to base rate recovery. At its April 2 1,3010 mectinz, the LPSC accepted thejoint report.
In May 2010, Entergy Louisiana made its formula rate plan filing with the LPSC for the 2009 test year. The
filing reflected a 10.82% return on common equity, which is within the allowed earnings bandwidth, indicating no
cost of service rate change is necessary under the fomda rate plan. The filing does reflect, however, a revenue
requirement increase to provide supplemental funding for the decommissioning trust maintained for Waterford 3, in
response to a NRC notification of a projected shortfill of decommissioning funding assurance. The filing also
reflected a rate change €or incremental capacity costs. In July 2010 the LPSC approvcd a $3.5 million increase in the
retail revenue requirement for decommissioning, effective September 20 IO. In August 2010, Entergy Louisiana made
a revised 2009 test year formula rate plan filing. The revised filing reflected a 10.82% earned return on common
equity, which is within the aIlowed earnings bandwidth resulting in no cost of service adjustment. The fling also
reflected hvo increases outside of the formula rate plan sharing mechanism: (1) the previously approved
decommissioningrevenue requirement, and (2) $2.2 million for capacity costs. The mtes reflected in the revised fding
became effective beginning with the first billing cycle of September 2010. Entergy Louisiana and the LPSC staff
subsequentIy submitted a joint report on the 2003 test year filing consistent with these terms and the LPSC approved
the joint report in December 2010.

In May 201 1, Entergy Louisiana made a special fomuIa rate plan rate implementation filing with the LPSC
that implements effective with the May 201 I billing cycle a $43.I million net rate increase to reflect adjustments in
accordance with a previous LPSC order relatins to the acquisition of Unit 2 of the Acadia Energy Center. The net rate
increase represents the decrease in the additional capacity revenue requirement resulting from the termination of the
power purchase agreement with Acadia and the increase in the revenue requirement resuIting from the ownership of
the Acadia facility. In August 201 I, Entergy Louisiana made a Sling to correct the May 2011 filing and decrease the
rate by 3 I. 1 million.
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In May 201I, Entergy Louisiana made its formula rate plan filig with the LPSC for the 2010 test year. The
filing reflects an 11.07% m e d return on common equity? which is just outside of the allowed earnings bandwidth
and results in no cost of sewice mte change under the fomuIa rate plan. The filing aIso reQects a very sIight
($9 thousand) rate increase for incremental capacity costs. Entergy Louisiana and the LPSC Staff subsequently filed a
joint report that reflects m,11.07% mdreturn and resuIts in no cost of sentice rate change under the fomda rate
plan, and the LPSC approved the joint report in October 20 I 1.
InNovember 201.1 the LPSC approved a one-yearextension of Enterw Louisiana’s current formda rate plan.
The next formula rate plan iiling, for the 2011 test year, will be made in May 2012 and will include a separate
identification of any operating and maintenance expense savings that are expected to occur once the Waterford 3
steam generator replacement project is complete. Pursuant to the LPSC decision, from September 2012 through
December 2012 d g s above an 1 f .05% return on common equity (based on the 20 11 test year) wodd be accrued
and used to offset the Waterford 3 replacement steam generator revenue requirement for the fist twelve months that
the unit is in rates. Ifthe project is not in service by January 1,2013, d g s above a 10.25% return on common
equity (based on the 20 11 test year) for the period January 1,20 f 3 tbrough the date that the project is placed in service
will be accrued and used to offset the incremental revenue requirement for the h t twelve months that the unit is in
rates. Upon the in-service date of the replacement steam generators, rata will increase, subject to refund following
any prudence review, by the full revenue requirement associated with the replacement steam generators, less (i) the
prcviousIy accrued excess earnings from September 2012 until the in-service date and (i) any earning above a
10.25% r e m on common equity (based on the 201 1 test year) for the period following the in-service date, provided
that the excess earnings accrued prior to the in-service date shal1 only offset the revenue requirement for the first year
of operation of the replacement steam generators. These rates are anticipated to remain in effect until Entergy
Louisiana’s next full rate case is resolved. Entergy Louisiana is required to fiIe a full rate case by January 20 13, if the
LPSC has not acted to deny the requested transmission change-of-controlto the MIS0 RTO. Ifthe LPSC has denied
this request, then the rate case must be fled by September 30,2012.

In April 2010, the LPSC authorized its staffto initiate an audit of Entergy Louisiana‘s fie1 adjustment clause
filings. The audit includes a review of the reasonabIeness of charges flowed through the fuel adjustment clause by
Entergy Louisiana for the period fiom 2005 through 2009. Discovery is inprogress, but a procedural schedule has not
been established.

In August 2000, the LPSC authorized its staff to initiate a proceeding to audit the fuel adjustment clause
filings of Entergy Louisiana. The time period that is the subject of the audit was January 1,2000 through December
3 1,200 1. The scope of this docket was expanded to include a review of annual reports on fuel and purchased power
traasactions with a€€%ateS and a prudence review of transmission planning issues and to indude the years 2002
through 2004. H h g s were held and in May 2008 the AIJ issued a final recommendation that found in Entergy
Louisiana’s favor on the issues, except for the disallowance of hypothetical SO2 allowance costs included in affiliate
purchases. The ALJ recommended a refund of the SO1 allowance costs collected to date and a realignment of these
costs into base rata prospectively with an amortization of the refunded amount tbrough base rates over a fiveywr
period. The LPSC issued an order in December 2008 affirming the ALJ’s recommendation. EnterEy Louisiana
recorded a provision for the disallowance, including interest, and refunded approximately $7 million to customers in
2009.
Industrial and Commercia1 Customers
Entergy Louisiana’s large industrial and commercial customers continually explore ways to reduce their
energy costs. In padcular, cogeneration is an option avdabie to a portion of Entergy Louisiana’s industrial customer
base. Entergy Louisiana responds by working with industrial and commercial customers and negotiating electric
service contracts to provide competitive rates that match specific customer needs and load profilE. Entergy Louisiana
actively participates in economic development, customer retention, and reclamation activities to increase industrial
and commercia1 demand, from both new and existing customers. Entergy Louisiana does not currently expect
additional significant losses to cogeneration because of the current economics of the electricity markets and Entergy

Louisiana’s marketing efforts in retaining industrial customers.
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Federal Rwlation
See “Independent Coordinator of Transmission”, “Svstem Ameement”, “Enterm’s Proposal to Join the

MIS0 RTO”, ‘Notice to SERC ReIiabilitv CornomtionRegarding ReliabiIitv Standards and FERC Investigation”,
and “US.Derrartment of Justice Investigation” in the “Rate, Cost-recovery, and Other Rie~ulation- Federal
ReguIation” section of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiark Management’s FinanciaI Discussion and Analysis for
a discussion of these topics.
Nuclear Matters

Entergy Louisiana o m s and, through an affdiate, operata the Waterford 3 nuclear power plant. Entergy
Louisiana is, therefore, subject to the risks related to owning and operating a nuclar plant. These include risks
&om the use, storage, handling and disposal of high-level and low-leveI radioactive materials, regulatory
requirement changes, including changes resulting from events at other plants, limitations on the amounts and types
of insurance commercialIy available for loss= in connection with nuclear operations, and technological and
financial uncertainties related to decommissioning nuclear plants at the end of their licensed l i v q including the
sufficiency of funds in decommissionhg trusts. In the event of an unanticipated arty shutdown of Waterford 3,
Entergy Louisiana may be required to provide additiona1 funds or credit support to satisfy regulatory requirements
for decommissioning.
The nuclear industry continues to address susceptibility to stress corrosion cracking of certain materials
associated with components within the reactor coolant system. The issue is applicable to Waterford 3 and is
managed in accordance with standard industry practices and guidelines. As discussed above in more detail,
Entergy Louisiana plans to replace the Waterford 3 steam generators, along with the reactor vessel cIosuce head and
control element drive mechanisms.
After the nuclear incident in Japan resulting from the March 2011 earthquake and tsunami, the NRC
established a task force to conduct a review of processes and regulations relating to nuclear faditiw in the United
Stat=. The msk force issued a near term (90-day)report in July 201 I that has made rmommendations, which are
currently being evaluated by the NRC. It is anticipated that the NRC wiIl issue certain orders and requests for
information to nuclear p h t licensees by the end of the first quarter 2012 that will begin to impIement the task
force’s recommendations. These orders may require U.S. nuclear operators, including Entergy, to undertake plant
modifications or perfom additional analyses that could, among other things, result in increased costs and capita1
requirements associated with operating Entergy’s nuclear plants.
Environmental Risks

Entergy Louisiana’s facilities and operations are subject to regdation by various governmental authorities
having jurisdiction over air quality, water quality, control of toxic substances and hazardous and solid wastes, and
other environmental matters. Management believes that Entergy Louisiana is in substantial compliance with
environmental regulations currently applicable to its facilities and operations. Because environmental regulations
are subject to change, future compliance costs cannot be precisely estimated.
Critical Accaunting Estimates

The preparation of Entergy Louisiana’s financial statements in. conformity with generalIy accepted
accounting principles requires management to apply appropriate accounting policies and to make estimates and
judgments that can have a significant effect on reported financial position, results of operations, and cash flows.
Management has identified the following accounting policies and estimata as criticaI because thcy are based on
assumptions and rnwsurements that involve a high degree of uncertainty, and the potential for future cbanges in the
assumptions and measurements that could produce estimates that would have a materia1 effect on the preentation
of Entergy Louisiana’s financial position or results of operations.
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Nuclear Decommissioning Costs
See “Nuclear Decommissioning Costs” in the “Critical,Accounting Estimates” section of Entergy
Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s Discussion and Analysis for discussion of the estimates inherent in
accounting for n u d m decommissioningcosts.

Unbilled Revenue

As discussed in Note 1 to the ftaancial statements, Entergy Louisiana records an &mate of the revenues
earned for energy delivered,since the latest customer billing. Each month the estimated unbilled revenue amounts
are recorded as revenue and a receivabk, and the prior month‘s estimate is reversed. The difference between the
atimate of the unbilled receivable at the.beginning of the period and .the end of the period is the amount ofunbilled
revenue recognized during the period. The s t h a t e recorded is primarily based upon an estimate of customer
usage during the unbiUed period and the bilIed price to customers in that month. Therefore, revenue recognized
may be affected by the estimated price and usage at the beginning and end of each period, ,inadditionto changes in
certain components of the calculation.
Qualified Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

,

.

Entergy sponsors qualified defined benefit pension plans which cover substantially all employees.
AdditionalIy, Entergy currently provides postretirement heaIth care and life insurance benefits for substantially alI
employees who reach retirement age and meet certain eligibility requirements while still working for Enter=.
Entergy’s reported costs of providing these benefits, as described. in Note I I to the financial ,.statements, are
impacted by numerous factors including the provisions of the plans, changing employee demographics, and various
actuarial calculations, assumptions, and accounting mechanisms. See the “Critical Accounting Estimates” section
of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s Discussion and Analysis for further discussion. Because of
the complexity of these calculations, the Iong-term nature of thme obligations, and the importance of the
assumptions utilized, Entergy’s astimate of these costs is a critical accounting estimate.
Cost Sensitivity

The foUoWing chart reflects the sensitivity of qualified pension cost and qualified projected benefit
obligation to changes in certain actuariaI assumptions (dollars in thousands):

Actuarial Assumption

Change in
Assumption

Impact on 2011
Qualiiied Pension Cost
Zncrasd(Decrease)

(0.25%)
(0.25%)

$1,989
$1,143
$848

Discount rate
Rate of return on plan assets
Rate of increase in compensation

0.25%

Impact on Projected
QuaIified Benefit
Obligation
$24,591

-

%4,931

The foIlowing chart reflects the sensitivity of postretirement benefit cost and accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation to changes in certain actuarial assumptions (dollars in thousands):

Actuarial Assumption

H d t h care cost trend
Discount rate

Change in
Assumption

Impact on 2011
Postretirement Benefit Cost
Increasd(Decrease)

0.25%
(0.25%)

$984
$720

Impact on Accumulated
Postretirement Benefit
Obligation

Each fluctuation above assuma that the other components of the calculation are held constant.
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Costs and Funding

Total qualified pension cost for Entergy Louisiana in 2011 was $23.6 million. Entergy Louisiana
antkipat= 2012 qualified pension cost to be $37.4 miIlion. Entergy Louisiana contributed $60.6 million to its
pension plans in 201I and anticipates funding approximatdy $23.8 million in 2012 although the required peasion
contributions will not be known with more certainty until the January I, 2012 valuations are completed by April 1,
2012.

Total postretirement health care and life insurance benefit costs for Entergy Louisiana in 2011 were $18.2
million, including $3.9 million in savings due to the estimated effect of future Medicare Part D subsidis. Entergy
Louisiana expects 2012 postretirement health w e and lie insurance benefit costs to approximate $22.1 million,
including $3.6 million in savings due to the estimated effect of future Medicare Part D subsidies. Entergy Louisiana
expects to contribute approximately$10 million to its other postretirement plans in 2012.

Federal HaIthcare Legislation
See the “Qualified Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits - Federal Healthcare Le@lation” in the
“Criticat Accounting Estimates” section of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s Financial
Discussion and AnaIysis for a discussion of Federal HeaIthcare Legislation.

New Accounting Pranouncements

.

See “New Accounting Pronouncements” section of Entagy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s
Discussion and Analysis.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC A C C O W I N G FIRM

To the Board of Directors arid Members of
Entergy Louisiana, LLC and Subsidiaries
Baton Rouge, Louisiam

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Entergy Louisiana, LLC and Subsidiaries (the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 and the reIated consolidated income statements, consolidated
statements of comprehensive income, consolidated statements of cash flows, and consolidated statements of
changes in equity bag= 319 through 324 and applicable items in pages 53 through 194) for each of the three y a s
in the period ended December 31, 2011. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibilityis to express an opinion on these financialstatements based on ow audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and d ~ c l o s u in
r ~the hancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as we11 as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide a rMsonabIe basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Entergy
Louisiana, LLC and Subsidiaries as of December 31,2011 and 2010, and the resuIts of their operations and their
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2011, in conformity with accounting
principle generally accepted in the United Stat= of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United Stat-), the Company’s internal conkoI over financial reporting as of December 31, 201 1, based on the
criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission and ow report dated February 27, 2012 expressed an unqualified
opinion on the Company’s internal controI over financia1reporting.

Id DELOIITB & TOUCHE LLP

New Orleans, Louisiana
February 27,2012

318

’

For tbe Years Ended December31,
2011
2010
2009

(In Thousands)
%2,508,915

32,538,766

$2,183,586

596,SOS

667,744
837,464

428,904
782,235

24,955
432,341
22,960
68.687

21,895
401,898
21.377

OPEMTING EXPENSIB
Operation and Maintenance:

Fuel., fueI-rehted expenses, and
gas purchased for resaIe
Pluchascd power
Nuclear refuelingoutage q e n s w
Other operation and maintenance
Decommissioning
T w other than income taxes
Depreciation and amortization

843,099
27,903
470,783
24,658
69,769
206,986
182,500
2,422,806

OPERATING INCOME

198,133

66,627
203,791
(7.5612

(20,1921
2,242,092

IP919,I66

S6,109

296.674

264,420

33,033
87,487

26,875
80.007

OTHER INCOME
AUowance for equiry funds used during c o m c t i o n
Interest and investment income
WceUaneous net

TOTAL

1 17.000

102,S39

27,990
75,522
(4,425)
99,087

INTEWST EXPENSE
Interest e v n s e
AIIowance for borrowed funds wed durhrgconstruction

116,803

99.397

119,484
(17,952)
101,532

103.67 1
11S,059)
85,612

103J 12

297,981

277,895

070.2 l 1)

66,S46

45,050

473.923

231,435

232,845

6,950

6,950

6,950

%466,973

224,485

S225.8 95

-

(3;520)

(17,406)

TOTAL

INCOME BEM)RE INCOMETAXES
Income taxes (bene&)

NIX "Om
Preferreddismiution requirements and other

EARNINGS APPLICABLE TO
COMMON EQUITY
See Notes to F h c i a t Smments.

3 I9

(4,0431
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CONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the Years Ended December 31,

Net hcome
Other comprehensive fncome (loss)
Pension and other postrethment liabilities
(net of tax benefit of $7,363,$1,8 18, and $1,692)
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Comprehensive Income

2011

2010

2009

$473,923

$231,435

$232,845

f 1d.-51

.-

Id
* .,'SdSI
~

$459,378

See Notes to Fiaancid Statements.
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.-

577
577.
-.

$232,012

I1 3241
11.3241
_,---

$23 132I

Fortbe Yean EudedDeceukr31.

2009

2010

2011

(Tn I I l O ~ a ~ )

(50,014),
(23,916)

(62453
.

*

21,489

86,103<.

56,34348

4,646

(25393)
G9911

7,308
34,824

57394
(51.771)

(10.496)
(95,909)-

203,255

150,952

1 14,489 .

49378

(14,763)
479,342.

(13,609)

(21,792)

932334

87,879
(4673 19)
27,9990

(433,876)

33,033

153
(155,932)
1 1,570
(299,589)'

(93,272)
93,672
160

(271)
(5200)

19,9909
(30,nS)
*

49.887

9353
(SIIJ03)

(861329)

,

(24W

(35SJOO).
(6,950)

(6950)
209.485

(99,6001

(6.950)
361,303

123254

151,849

138,918

fB78

5123241

SlS1.849

S i18,676
$28266

$105,586
$223,610

f 108,072
(s39355)

321

995
(436251)

,
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Assm
December31,
2010

2011

(InThousands)

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalmts:

cash

$708

$878

Temporary cash investmaits
Total cash and cash quivalents
Securihtion recavexy trust account
Accounts receivabfe:

- .

lam'

'

878
5200

Customer

12334

102,379
(1.147)
M,66 1
10.945
78.430
251368

A I I o ~ c for
e doubtfu1 accounts
Assoehcd companies

othti
Accrued unbilltd rwenues
Total amounts receivable
Accumulated deferred income taxes
Fuel:inventory
Materids and supplies at avetage cost
Deferred nuclar d e h g mmge costs
Prepaid taxes
Prepayments and other
TOTAL

'

,

I494
71k9

23.919
14,561
24,197

-

85,799
11.961)
81,050

.

13,171
459,194

251,141
7,072
3
338,047
11364
25,010
10,719
566,610

'

OTHER PROPERTY AND INWSTMEmS
Investment in affiliate p r e f d membership interests

Decommhioningbust funds
Storm m m w account
Non-utitity p r o m at cost (less accumulated depreciation)

TOTAL

-

UTILITY PLANT
EleceiE
Property under capital lease
Consfmction work in proNudmr fuel
TOTAL UTILITY PLANT
Less accumulated depmiation and amortizatim
UTILITY PLANT NET

-

807.424

807.424
253,968
201,249
760
1,263,401

240,535
200,972
946
1,249,877

7,859,136

7,2 16,146

165380
8,858,287
3,606,706
531,ss 1

-

DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS
Rcguhory w e & :
Regulatory asset for income taxes nct
Other regulatory assets (incIudes securitization propcity of
SI9845 as of Deccmber31,201I and
of~tccmbct31.20IO)
Defkrred fuel c a t s
Other

-

TOTAL

'

235.404

8 14,472.

662,746
67,998

67,g98
31269
S8,063,867

322

8,136,112
3,457,190
4,678,922

175,952 '

26,866

993,O14

1,089,691

TOTAL ASSETS

.

264,266
521,I72
134328

274,334
559.437

.

%7,4S8,423
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E N E R G Y LOUISIANA, LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATEDBALANCE SHEETS
LIABILITIESANDEQUITY
December 31,
(In Thousands)2R10

2011
~

CURRENTLIABILrn
Currently matruing long-tam dtbt

$75,309

Short-term bomnvIngs
Accounts payable:
Associated c o m p i e s
OtbU

444392
218,001
130,295
86,099
4,490

Customer deposits
AEcumulatcd d d d income tax=
Tam accrued
Intmta m e d
D d d fuel costs
Pension and other p o ~ t h m e nliabilities
t
Syitcm ageanent c o s t q u a l i i o n
Gas hedge contmcts
Other

31,338
36,535
66,535
9,161
36,800
12,397

1927s
770,830

TOTAL
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accumulated d e f d income taxes and taxes accrued
AccumuIated deferred invatmeat tax credits
Other regulatory liabilities
Dmmmissioning
Accumulatd provisions
Pension and d e r pastretirementIiabilities
Long-term debt (includts securitization bonds of
S207,123 as ofDeccmk31.2011 and
S- as of Decunbw 3 1,2010)
Other

TOTAL

1,098,690

$35,550
23.066
148,5 28
140,564

84,437

3 1,889
5937
8,632

380
17.134
549,407

295,542
345.834
213,060
459,685

1,896,685
76,453
88,899
321.176
223,556
345,725

2.177.003
65.011
4,728,108

1.771.566
. 78,085
4,802,145

73,2283

Commitmarts and Contingencies

EQUITY
Preferred membership inte~estswithout sinking fund
Membtr’s equity
Accumulated other comprehensive 10%

IOo,OM1
2,061,833
(24,962)
2,136,871

(39,507)
2,564,929

TOTAL

$8,063,861

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND E Q W
See Not=

100,000

2,504,436

to Fmancial Statements.
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EPITE;RGY LOuIslrp.IA, LLC AMI !3UB!3DlARIES
CONSOWDATED SrATEMEKfS OF CHANGES M E Q W
For the Yean Ended Deccrnber31,tOll, 2010, and 2009

Balance at Dmmber 31,2008

Net income
Other comprthensive logs

D i v i d c n ~ ~ h t i od
nc
C
sM on ~ m o equity
n
DividEndsldiseibutionsdecked on p r e f d mcmbcrship
BaIance ntDecembw31,2009
Net income
Mhtr comprehensive income
Dividaiddfibutioas d
C
c
Mca prtfcmdm e m W p interests
Balance at December 31,2010
Net inmrnc
Additional wniriibution h m parent
Other comprchmivc loss
Djvidua&Tm%utions d c c k d on common quiv
Dividcnde'distributions d e c l d cm p r c f d mcmbwship iatacsts
Balance at D m m b e r f l , 2011

WSO)
S1oD.oM)

51.837348

($25539)

-231.435

577
0100,oaO

(69SO)
$2,061,833
473,923
333,830

($24362)

IWW
(6950)

3 24

(@SO)
S2,136,871
473323

333,830
(1495)

I35YW

(358JW
=04,436

(6550)
S1,W 1,809
23 1,43S
577

($39,507)

(6.9SO)
S2.564.929

ENTERGY LOUISIANA, U C AND SUBSIDIARIES
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA m Y E A R COMPARISON

-

2011

2008

2007

$3,05 1,294
$157,543
$6,685,168
$1,423,3 16

$2,737,552
$143,337
$5,723,121
$1,149,478

2009

2010

@I Thousands)

Operating revenua
Net Income
Total assets
Long-term obligations(1)

$2,508,915
$473,923
$8,063,867
$2,177,003

$2,538,766
$231,435
$7,488,423

$2,183,586
$232,845
56,861,903
S 1,622,709

$1,771,566

(1) Includes long-term debt (excluding currently maturing debt) and noncurrent capital lease obligations.
2011

2010

2008

2009

2007

(Dollars In Millions)
EIectnc Opemting Revenues:
Residential
Commercial
hdustrial
Governmental
Total retail
SaIes for resale:
Associated companies
Non-associated companies
Other
Total
Billed Electric Energy Sales (GWh):
ResidentiaI
Commercial
Industrial
Governmental
Total retail (2)
Sales for resale:
Associated companies
Non-asscciated companies
Total

$830
549
867
42
$2,288

$840
543
817
42
$2,242

I37

220
5
72
$2,539

$669
456
664

660
1,062

36

51

$1,825

2,740

5854
578
872
43
2,347

252
102
$2, I 8 4

249
12
50
$3,05 1

310
8
73
$2,738

8,684
5,867
13,386
459
28,396

8,48 7
5,784
13,162
459
27,892

8,646

473
31,744

9,533
6,164
14,473
479
30,649

2,145

2,860

1,513

I85

IO1

34,074

33,610

109
30,018

2,028
205
30,125

8
76
$2,509

9,303
6,155
15,813

5

$967

(2) 2006 billed electric energy saIes includes 96 GWh of billings related to 2005 deliveries that were billed in 2006
because of billing dehys fbllowing HurricaneKatrina, which results in an increase of 402 Gwb in 2006,or 1,5%, and
an heme of 762 GWh in 2007, or 2.8%.
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5,848
13,209

446
28,149
2,299
112

30,560

ENTERGY mssrssmr,INC.
MANAGEMENT’S F l ” C I A L DTSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Plan to Spin Off the Utilitv’s Transmission Business

Utilitv’s Transmission Business” section of Entergy Corporation and
Subsidiarie Management’s Financial Discussion and Analysis for a discussion of this matter, inchding the planned
retirement of debt and preferred securitis.
See the “Plan to Spin Off the

Results of Operations

Net Income
2011 Compared to 2010

Net income increased $23.4 million primarily due to a lower effective income tax rate.
2010 Compared to 2009

Net income increased $6.0 million primarily due to higher net revenue and higher other income, partially
offset by higher taxes other than income tax=, higher depreciation and amortization expenses, and higher interest
expense.
Net Revenue
201I Compared to 2010

Net revenue consists of operating revenues net of I) fuel, fuel-related expenses, and gas purchased for resale,
2) purchased power expenses, and 3) other regulatory charges (credits). Following is an analysis of the change in net
revenue comparing 20 11 to 20 10.

Amount

(In Millions)
2010 net revenue

$555.3
(4.5)
4.5
(0.4)
3554.9

Volumdweather
Transmission equalization
Other
2011 net revenue

The volumdweather variance is primriIy due to a decrease of 97 GWh in weather-adjusted usage in the
residential and commercial sectors and a decrease in sal= volume in the unbilIed sales period

The transmission equalization variance is primarily due to the addition in 201 I of transmission investments
that are subject to equaIization.

Gross operating revenues andfirel andpurchmedpowerexpenes
Gross operating revenues increased primarily due to an increase of $57.5 million in gross wholade
revenues due to an increase in d e s to affdiated customers, partially offset by a decrease of $26.9 milIion in power
management rider revenuc.

Fuel and purchased power expenses increased primarily due to an increase in deferred fuel expense as a
rcsult of higher fuel revenues due to higher fie1 rates, partially ofket by a decrease in the average market prices of
natural gas and purchased power.
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20 IO Compared to 2009

Net revenue consists of operating revenues net of: 19.ke1, fuel-relatedexpenses, and gas purchased for resale,
2) purchased power expenses, and 3) other-regulatorycharges (credits). Following-isan analysis of the change in net
revenue comparing 20IO to 2009.

Amount
(In Millions)
2009 net revenue

$536.7
18.9

Volume/ weather
other

(0.3)
$5553

2010 net revenue

The volumdweather variance is primarily due to an increase of 1,046 GWh, or 8%, in billed electricity
usage in all sectors,primarily due to the effect of more favorabb weather on the residential sector.
Gross operating revenues,fuel andpurchasedpowerqma,and other regularmy charges (credits)

Gross operating revenues increased pqimarily due to an increase of S22 milIion inpower management rider
revenue as the result of hizher rates, the volumelwather variance discussed above, and an incrase in G m d Gulf
rider revenue as a result of higher rates and increased usage, offset by a decrease of $23.5 million in fuel cost
recovery revenues due to lower fuel rates.
Fuel and purchased power expenses decreased primarily due to a decrease in deferred fuel expense as a
result of prior over-collections, offset by an increase in the average market price of purchased power coupled with
increased net area demand.
Other regulatory charges increased primarily due to increased recovery of costs associated with the power
management recovery rider.
Other Income Statement Variances
2011 Compared to 2010

Other operation and maintenance expenses decreased primarily due to:
a $5.4million decrease in compensation and benefits costs primarily resulting fiom an increase in the accrual
for incentivebased compensation ii2010 and a decrease in stock option expense; and

the sale of $4.9 miIlion of surplus oil inventory.

The decrease was partially offset by an increase of $3.9 million in legal expensa due to the deferral in 2010 of certain
litigation expenses in accordance with regulatory treatment.
Taxes other than income taxes increased primariiy due to an increase in ad valorem taxes due to a higher 2011
assessment as compared to 2010, partially offset by higher’capitalizedproperty taxes as compared with prior year.
Depreciation and amortizationexpenses increased primarily due to an inkease in plant in service.

Interest expense decreased primarily due to a revision caused by FERC’s acceptance of a change in the
treatment of funds received fiom independent power producers for ‘transmissioninterconnection projects.
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2010 Compared to 2009

Taxes other than income taxes increased primarily due to an increase in ad valorem tax= as a resuIt of
higher millage rata and a higher 2010 assesment as compared to 2009 and an increase in local hnchise taxes as a
result of higher revenues primarily in the residential and commercia1 sectors.

Depreciation and amortization expenses increased primarily due to an increase in pIant in service.

Other income increased primarily due to an increase in the allowance for equity funds used during
constructiondue to more construction work in progress in 2010, including the new nuclear deveIopmentproject that
is discussed below.
Interest expense increased primarily due to the issuance of $150 million of 6.64% Series first mortgage

bonds in June 2009.
Income Taxes

The effective income tax rates for 201I, 2010,and 2009 were 20.9%, 37.0%, and 35.3%, respectively. The
decline in the rate for 201 1 is primady due to an intercompany settle up for federal income tax= for years prior to
2008 which include an allocation of the tax benefit of Entergy Corporation’s expenses to the subsidiaries generating
taxabIe income for the respective years. Entergy Mississippi received benefits for the effects of various tax
positions settled with the IRS pertaining to the 2006/2007 audit. See Note 3 to the financia! statements for a
reconciliation of the federal statutory rate of 35.0% to the effecthe income tax rates.
Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash FIow
Cash flows for the y m s ended December 3 1,2011,20f 0, and 2009 were as follows:

2011

2010

2009

(In Thousands)

$1,216

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash flow provided by (used in):
Operating activities
h a t i n g activities
Financing activities
Net increase (decrease} in cash and cash equivahts
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

99,596
(151,830)
5 1,034
(1,200)

S16

$91,451

$1,082

120,107
(174,096)
(3 6,246)

222,O 18
(I 59,473)
27,824

(90,235)

90,369

$1,216

$91,451

Owrating Activities

Cash flow provided by operating activities decreased $20.5 million in 201I primarily due to the purchase of
$42.6 million of h e 1 oil inventory from System Fuels because System Fuels will no longer procure fuel oil for the
Utility companies. The decrease was partially offsetby an increase in the recovery of fuel costs.

Cash flow provided by operating activities decreased $101.9 million in 2010 primariry due to decreased
recovery of fuel costs primariIy as a result of prior period over-collections and an h c r m e of $27.7 milIion in
pension contributions, o&et by a decrease of $7.1 miIIion in income tax payments. See Note 2 to the financia1
statements for a discussion of Entergy Mississippi’s fuel and purchased power cost recovery mechanism. See
“CriticaI Accounting Estimates” below for further discusion of qualified pension and other postretirement
benefits funding. In 20 10, Entergy Mississippi received federal tax cash refunds and made state tax cash payments
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in accordance with the Entergy Corporation and Subsidiary Companies Intercompany Income Tax Allocation
Agreement. The federal refunds resulted from the 2009 tax return filed in 2010 and the associated b e up
adjustment which reIates primarily to the acceleration of deductions €or plant-related expenditurts The state
payments result from the allocation of the combined Mississippi tax reflected on the 2009 tax return filed in 2010
and for amended Mississippi returns for 2006-2008 fled in 2010.
InvestinE Activities

Cash flow used in invating acthitie decreased $22.3 million in 2011 primarily due to a decrease in
construction expenditures because of a $49 million payment in 2010 to a System Energy subsidiary for costs
associated With the development of new nuclear generation at Grand Gulf and the repayment by System FueIs of
Entergy Mississippi’s $5.5 million investment in System Fuels. The decrease was o&et by money pool activity.
D e c r e a s ~in Entergy Mississippi’s receivable from the money pool are a source of cash flow, and Entergy
Mississippi’s receivable from the money pool decreased $3 1.4 d i o n in 2010. Entergy Mississippi did not have a
receivable h m the money pool in 2011. The money pool is an inter-company borrowing arrangement designed to
reduce Entergy’s subsidiaries’ need for extern1 short-term borrowings.
Cash flow used in investing activities increased $14.6milIion in 20 10 primarily due to increased construction
expenditures resulting fiom a $49 million payment to a System Energy subsidistry for costs associated with the
development of new nuclear generation at Grand Gulf, as discussed below, and increased transmission construction
expenditures rwsulting fiom additional transmission reliability work in 2010, o&t by money pod activity.

Decreasa in Entergy Mississippi’s receivable from the money pool are a source of cash ffow, and Entergy
Mississippi’s receivabIe h m the money pool decreased $31.4million in 2010 compared to increasing by $31.4
million in 2009.
Financing Activitis

Entergy Mississippi’s financing activities provided $51.0 million of cash in 201 I compared to usins 336.2
million of cash in 2010 primarily due to:
the issuance of $275 million of first mortgage bonds in 201 1 compared to the issuance of $80 million of first
mortgage bonds in 20 10; and
a decrease of $40.1 million in common stock dividends.

The cash provided was partially offset by the redemption of $180 million of frrst mortgage bonds in 201 1 compared to
the redemption of $100 d i o n of h t mortgage bonds in 2010 and money pool activity.

Decreases in Entergy Mississippi’s payable to the money pool are a use of cash flow, and Enteru
Mississippi’s payable to the money pool decreased by $3 1.3 million in 201 1 compared to increasing by $33.3 million
in20IO.

Entergy Mississippi’s financing activities used $36.2 million of cash in 2010 compared to providing $27.8
million of cash h2009 primarily due to:

0

the redemption, prior to maturity,of $100 million of 7.25% Series h t mortgage bonds in April 2010;
the issuance of $1 50 million of 6.64% Series first mortgage bonds in June 2009; and
the issuance of $80 million of 6.20% Series first mortgage bonds in April 2010; offset by

money pool activity.
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Incrases in Entergy Mississippi’s payabIe to the money pool are a source of cash flow, and Entergy
Mississippi‘s payabIe to the money pool increased by $33.3 million in 2010 compared to decreasing by $66 million in
2009.
See Note 5 to the hancial statements €or detairs on Iong-term debt.

Capital Structure

Entergy Mississippi’s capitalization is balanced between equity and debt, as shown in the following table.
December 31,

December 31,

2011

2010

5 1.2%

51.9%

0.0%

0.0%
51.9%

Debt to capital
Effect of subtracting cash
Net debt to net capital

51.2%

Net debt consists of debt less cash and cash equivalents. Debt consists of =pita1 Iease obligations and long-term debt,
including the currently maturing portion. Capital consists of debt and equity. Net capital consists of capital 1 ~ a ss h
and cash equivalents. Entergy Mississippi uses the net debt to net capital ratio in analyzing its financia1condition and
believes it provides useful information to its investors and creditors in evatuating Entergy Misskippi’s financial
condition.

Uses of Capita1
Entergy Mississippi requires capital resources for:

constructionand other capital investments;
debt and preferred stock maturXa or retirements;
working capital purposs, including the financing of fuel and purchased power costs; and
dividend and interat payments.

Following are the amounts of Entergy Mississippi’s planned construction and other capital investments, and
existing debt obligations and lease obligations (includes estimated interest payments):
2012

2013-2014

2015-2016

After 2016

Total

(rn Millions)
Planned construction and capital investment (1):
Generation
$233
Transmission
74
Distribution
72
7
Other
Total
$386
$5 1
Long-term debt (2)
Capital Iease payments
$3
Operating Ieases
$6
$22 1
Purchase obligations (3)
(1)
(2)
(3)

$3 I
125
159
13

$328
$192
$5
$10

$404

NIA
NIA
NIA
NfA
N/A
$214
$3
$5
$400

NIA
NIA

NIA
NIA

NIA
$1,343
$2

$6
$1,570

$264
199
23 I
20
$714
$1,800
$13
$27
$2,595

h c h d s approximateIy $129 milion annually for maintenance capital, wbich is planned spending on routine
capital projects tbat are necessary to support reliability of service, equipment or systems, and to support
normal customer growth.
Induds estimated interest payments. Long-term debt is discussed in Note 5 to the financial statements.
Purchase obligations represent the minimum purchase obligation or cancellation charge for contractuaI
obligations to purchase goods or services. For Entergy Mississippi, almost all of the total consists of
unconditional fuel and purchased power obligations, inchding its obligations under the Unit Power Sales
Agreement, which is discussed in Note 8 to the financial statements.
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In addition to the contractual obligations given above, Entergy Mississippi currently expects to c o n ~ b u r e
approximately $8.4 miIlion to its pension plans and approximately $5.5 million to other postretirement plans in
2012 dthough the required pension contributions will not be known with more certainty until the January 1,2012
valuations are completed by April 1,2012.
The phnned capital investment estimate for Entergy Mississippi reflects capital required to support existing
business and customer growth. Entergy's Utility supply plan initiative will continue to seek to transform its
generation portfolio with new or repowered generation mources. Opportunities r a l t i a g from the supply plan
initiative, inchding new projects or the exploration of alternative h n c i n g sources, a u l d result in increases or
decrmses in the capital expenditure estimates given above. The estimated capital expenditures are subject to periodic
review and modification and may vary based on the ongoing effects of regulatory consfminfs, environmental
compliance, market volatility, economic trends, changes in project plans, and the ability to access capital.
Management provides more information on long-term debt and p r e h d stock maturities in Notes 5 and 6 to the
financial statements.

As a wholly-owned subsidiary, Entergy Mississippi dividends its d g s to Entergy Corporation at a
percentage determined monthIy. Eotergy Mississippi's long-term debt indentures restrict the amount of retained
earnings available for the payment of cash dividends or other &skibutions on its common and preferred stock. As of
December 31, 2011, Entergy Mississippi had restricted retained earnings unavailable for distribution to Entergy
Corporation of $68.5 million.
Hinds Enerm Facilitv Purchase Agreement

In April 2011, Entergy Mississippi announced that it has signed an asset purchase agreement to acquire the
H
i
n
d
s Energy Facility, a 450 MW natura1 --fired combined-cycle turbine pIant located in Jackson, Mississippi,
&om a subsidiary of KGen Power Corporation. The purchase price is expected to be approximately $206 million.
Entergy Mississippi also expects to invest in various plant upgrades at the facility after dosing and expects the tow1
cost of the acquisition to be approximately $246 million. A new transmission service requmst has been submitted to
determine if investments for supplemental upgrades in the Entergy transmission system are needed to make the
Hinds Energy Facility deliverable to Entergy Mississippi for the period afler Entergy Mississippi exits the System
Agreement. Facilities studies are ongoing to determine transmission upgrades costs associated with the plant, with
results expected by early March 2012. The purchase is contingent upon, among other things, obtaining necessary
approvals, including full cost recovery, fiom various federal and state regulatory and permitting agencies. These
include regulatory approvals from the MPSC and the FERC, as well as clearance under the Hart-Scott-Rodino antitrust law. In February 2012 the FERC issued an order approving the acquisition. Closing is expected to occur in
mid-2012. In July 201 I, Entergy Mississippi fiIed with the MPSC requesting approval of the acquisition and full
cost recovery. A hearing on the request for a certificate of public convenience and necessity is schedded for
February 28,2012. A hearing on Entergy Mississippi's proposed cost recovery has not been scheduled.
New Nuclear Generation Development Costs

Pursuant to the Mississippi Baseload Act and the Mississippi Public Utilities Act, Entergy Mississippi is
developing a project option for new nuclear generation at Grand Gulf Nuclear Statioa This project is in the early
spges, and several issues remain to be addressed over time before significant additional capital would be
committed to this project. In 2010, Entergy Mississippi paid for and has recognized on its books 949 million in
costs associated with the development of new nudear generation at Grand Gu& these costs previously had been
recorded on the books of Entagy New Nuclear Utility Development, LLC, a System Energy subsidiary. In
October 2010, Entergy Mississippi filed an application with the MPSC requestkg that the MPSC determine that it
is in the public interest to preserve the option to construct new nuclear generation at Grand Gulf and that the MPSC
approve the deferral of Entergy Mississippi's costs incurred to date and in the future related to this project,
including thc'accrualof AFUDC or similar carrying charges. In October 2011, Entergy Mississippi and the
Mississippi Public Utilities Staff filed with the MPSC a joint stipulation. The stipulation states that there should be
a deferral of the $57 million of costs incurred through September 2011 in connection with planning, evaluation,
monitoring, and other and related generation r a o u c e development activities for new nuclear generation at Grand
GuIf. The costs shall be treated as a regulatory asset until the proceeding is resolved. The Mississippi Public
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Utilities Staff and Entergy Mississippi aIso agree that the MPSC should conduct a hearing during 2012 to consider
the relief requested by Entergy Mississippi in its application, induding evidence regarding whether costs incurred
in connection with planning, evahation, monitoring, and other and related generation mource development
activities for new nuclear generation at Grand Gulf were prudently incurred and are o t h e k s e allowable. The
Mississippi Public Utilities Staff and Entergy Mississippi further agree that such prudentIy incurred costs shall be
recoverable in a mama to be determined by the MPSC. In tbe Stipulation, the Mississippi Public Utilities Staff
and Bntergy Mississippi agree that the development of a nudear unit project option is consistent with the
Mississippi Baseload Act. The Mississippi Public Utilities Staff and Entergy Mississippi further agree that the
deferral of costs incurred in connection with planning, evaluation, monitoring, and other and related generation
resource development activities for new nuclear generation at Grand Gulf aIso is consistent with the Mississippi
Baseload Act. Entergy Mississippi wiIl not a c m e carrying charges or continue to accrue AFUDC on the costs,
pending the outcome of the proceeding. The MPSC approved the stipulation in November 2011.

Sources of Capita1
Entergy Mississippi’s sources to meet its capita1 requirements include:
0

0

internally generated funds;
cashonhand;
debt or preferred stock issuances; and
bank financing under new or existing facilities.

Entergy Mississippi may refinance, redeem, or otherwise retire debt and preferred stock prior to maturity,
to the extent market conditions and interest and dividend rates are favorable.
All debt and common and preferred stock issuances by Entergy Mississippi require pior regulatory
approval. Preferred stock and debt issuances are also subject to issuance tats set forth in its corporate charter, bond
indenture, and other agreements. Entergy Mississippi has sufficient capacity under these tats to meet its
foreseeable capital needs.

In May 2011, Entergy Mississippi renewed its three separate credit facilities through May 2012 in the
No borrowings were outstanding under the credit facilities as of December 3 I,

aggregate amount of $70 million.
2011.

Entergy Mississippi’s receivables from or (payables to) the money pooI were as folIows as of December 3 1
for each of the following years:
2011

2010

2009

2008

(In Thousands)

($1,999)

($33,255)

$3 1,435

($66,044)

Entergy Mississippi has obtained short-term borrowing authorization fiom the FERC under which it may
borrow through October 2013, up to the aggregate amount, at any one time outstanding, of $175 million. See Note
4 to the fmncial statements for firther discussion of Entergy Mississippi’s short-term borrowing limits. Entergy
Mississippi has also obtained an order from the FERC authorizing long-term semities issuances through Jury
2013.
State and Local Rate Regulation and Fuel-Cost Recoverv

The rates that Entergy Mississippi charges for electricity significantly influence its financial position,
results of operations, and liquidity. Entergy Mississippi is regulated and the rates charged to its customers are
determined in regulatory proceedings. A governmental agency, the MFSC, is primarily mponsible for approval of
the rates char& to customers.
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Formula Rate Plan

’,

In September 2009, Entergy Mississippi filed with the MPSC proposed modifications to its formula rate
plan rider. In March 2010 the MPSC issued an order: (I) providing the opportunity for a reset of Entergy
Mississippi’sreturn on common equity to a point within the formula rate plan bandwidth and eliminating the 50/50
sharing that had been in the plan, (2) modifying the performance measurement process, and (3) replacing the
revenue change limit of hvo percent of revenues, which was subject to a $14.5 million revenue adjustment cap, with
a limit of four percent of revenues, although any adjustmentabove two percent rquires a hearing before the MPSC.
The MPSC did not approve Enterw Mississippi’s request to use a projected test year for its annual schedded
formula rate plan filing and., therefore, Entergy Mississippi will continue to use a historical test year for its annual
evaluation reports under the plan.

In March 2009, Entergy Mississippi made with the MPSC its annual scheduled formula rate pIan filing for
the 2008 test year. The filing reported a $27.0 million revenue deficiency and an earned return on common equity
of 7.41%. Entergy Mississippi requested a 514.5 million increase in annual electric revenucs, which is the
maximum increase allowed under the terms of the formula rate plan. The MPSC issued an order on June 30,2009,
finding that Entergy Mississippi’s earned return was sufficiently below the lower bandwidth limit set by the
formula rate plan to require a $14.5 million increase in annual revenues, effective for bills rendered on or afier June
30,2009.
: .

In March 2010, Entern Mississippi submitted its 2009 tsst year filing, its first annual filing under the new
formula rate p I a ~rider. In June 2010 the MPSC approved a joint stipulation between Entergy Mississippi and the
Mississippi PubIic Utilitk Staff that provides for no change in rates, but do= provide for the deferral as a
regulatory asset of $3.9 million of legal expense associated with certain litigation involving the Mississippi
Attorney GenmI, as well as ongoing IegaI expenses in that litigation until the litigation is resolved.

In March 201 1, Entergy Mississippi submitted its formula rate pIan 2010 test year filing. The filing shows an
earned return on common equity of 10.65% for the test year, which is within the d g s bandwidth and resuIts in no
change in rat-. In November 2011 the MPSC approved a joint stipdation between Entergy Mississippi and the
Mississippi Public Utilities Staff that provides for no change in rates.
Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery
Entergy Mississippi’s rate schedules include an energy cost recovery rider that is adjusted quarterIy to reflect
accumulated over- or under-recoverim from the second prior quarter. Entergy Mississippi’s fuel cost recoveries are
subject to annual audits conducted pursuant to the authority of the MPSC.
In July 2008 the MPSC began a proceeding to investigate the h e 1procurement practices and €ueI adjustment
schedures of the Mississippi utility companies, including Entergy Mississippi. The MPSC stated that the goal of the
proceeding is fact-finding so that the MPSC may decide whether to amend the current fuel cost recovery process.
Hearings were held in July and August 2008. Further proceedings have not been scheduled.

Mississippi Attorney General Cornplaint

The Mississippi attorney general filed a complaint in state court in December 2008 against Entergy
Corporation, Bntergy Mississippi, Entera Senices, and Entergy Power aIle&g, among other Kip, violations of
Mississippi statutes, fhud, and breach of good faith and fair dealing, and requesting an accounting and restitution.
The litigation is wide ranging and relates to txEs and procedures under which Entergy Mississippi purchases power
not generated in Mississippi to meet electricity demand. Enterm believes the complaint is unfounded. On December
29, 2008, the defendant Enterjg companies filed to remove the attorney general’s suit to US. District Court (the
forum that Entergy believes is appropriate to resolve the types of federal issues raised inthe suit), where it is currently
pending, and additionally answered the complaint and filed a counter-claim for relief based upon the Mississippi
Public Utilities Act and the Federal Power Act. The Mississippi attorney general has filed a pleading seeking to
r e m d the matter to state court. In May 2009, the defendant Entergy companks filed a motion for judgment on the
pleadings asserting grounds of federal preemption, the exclusive jurisdiction of the MPSC, and factual mors in the
attorney general’s complaint.
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In Jury 20 11, the attorney general requested a status conference regarding its motion to remand. The court
granted the attorney general’s request for a status conference, which was held in September 2011. Consistentwith the
court’s instructions,both parties submitted I e k to the COW
in September 201 1 providing updates on the hcts of tbe
case and the law, and the court has now taken the parties’ arguments under advisement.
FederaI RmIation
See “Independent Coordinator of Transmission”, “System Aweement”, “Enterm’s Proaosal to Join the
MIS0 RTO”,‘Notice to SERC Reliabilitv Corporation Regarding Reliability Standards and FERC Investipation”,
and ‘V.S. Dmarhnent of Justice Investigation” in the “Rate, Cost-recoverv, and Other Regulation - Federal

ReguIation” section of Entergy Corporationand Subsidiaries Management’s Financial Discussion and AnaIysis for
a discussion of these topics.
CriticaI Accountine Estimates

The preparation of Entergy Mississippi’s financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to appIy appropriate accounting policies and to make estimates and
judgments that can have a signifimnt effect on reported financia1 position, results of operations, and cash flows.
Management has identified the folIowing accounting policies and estimates as critical because they are based on
assumptions and mmurements that invoIve a high degree of uncertainty, and there is the potentia1 for future
changes in the assumptions and mmurernents that could produce &hates that would have a materia1 impact on
the presentation of Entergy Mississippi’s financia1position or resuIts of operations.
Unbilled Revenue

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, Entergy Mississippi records an estimate of the revenues
earned for energy delivered since the latest customer bXng. Each month the estimated unbilled revenue amounts
are recorded as revenue and a receivable, and the prior month’s estimate is reversed The difference between the
cstimate of the unbilled receivabIe at the beginning of the period and the end of the period is the amount of unbilled
revenue recognized during the period. The estimate recorded is primarily based upon an estimate of customer
usage during the unbilIed period and the billed price to customers in that month. Therefore, revenue recognized
may be affected by the estimated price and usage at the beginning and end of each period, in addition to changes in
certain components of the calculation.
Qudified Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

Entergy sponsors qualified defined benefit pension plans which cover substantialIy all employe=.
Additionally, Entcrgy currentIy provides postretirement heaIth care and Iife insurance benefits for substantially all
employees who rwch retirement age and meet certain eIigibiIity requirements while stiIl working for Entergy.
Entcrgy’s reported costs of providing these benefits, as dacribed in Note 11 to the financial statements, are
impacted by numerous factors inchding the provisions of the plans, changing employee demographics, and various
actuarial calculations, assumptions, and accounting mechanisms. See the “Critical Accountinp:Estimate” section
of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s Discussion and Analysis for firther discussion. Because of
the complexity of these caIcuIations, the fong-term nature of these obligations, and the importance of the
assumptions utilized, Entergy’s estimate of these costs is a critical accounting estimate.
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Cost Sensitivity

The following chart reflects the sensitivity of qualified pension cost and qualified projected qualified
benefit obligation to changes in certain actuarial assumptions (dollars in thousands):

ActuariaI Assumption

Change in
Assumption

Impact on 2011
Quatitied Pension Cost
Increase/(Decrease)

(0.25%)
(0.25 %)
0.25%

$829

Discount rate
Rate of return an plan assets
Rate of incrase in compensation

Impact on Projected
Qualified Benefit
Obligation
S 10,541

$593

-

$346

$1,929

The foIlowing chart reflects the sensitivity of posh‘etirement benefit cost and accumdated postretirement
benefit obligation to cbanges in certain actuarial assumptions {dollars in thousands):

Actuarial Assumption

Change in
Assumption

Impact on 2011
PostretirementBenefit Cost
Increasd@ecrease)

0.25%
(0.25%)

$447

Health care cost trend
Discount rate

Impact on Accumulated
Fostretirement Benefit
Obligation
$2,776
$3,342

$318

Each fluctuation above assumes that the other components of the calculation are held constant.
Costs and Funding

Total qualified pension cost for Entergy Mississippi in 2011 was $7.7 million. Entergy Mississippi
anticipates 2012 qualified pension cost to be $12.3 million. Bntergy Mississippi contributed $29.2 million to its
qualified pension plans in 201I and anticipates that it wiU contribute approximately $8.4 million in 2012 aIthough
the required pension contributions will not be known with more certainty until the January 1,2012 valuations are
completed by April 1,2012.
Total postretirement health care and life insumnce benefit costs for Entergy Mississippi in 2011 were $5.5
million, including $2 million in savings due to the estimated effect of future Medicare Part D subsidies. Entergy
Mississippi expects 2012 postretirement health care and life insurance benefit costs to approximate $6.4 million,
includhg $1.8 million in savings due to the estimated effect of future Medicare Part D subsidies. Entergy
Mississippi expects to contribute approximately$5.5 million to its other postretirement plans in 2012.
Federal Heahhcare Legislation

-

See the “Qualified Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits Federal Healthcare Legislation” in the
“Critical Accounting Estimates” section of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s Financial
Discussion and Analysis for a discussionof FederaI Healthcare Legislation.

New Accounting Pronouncements
See “New Accounting Pronouncements” section of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s

Discussion and AnaIysis.
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RF,PORT OF N E P E N D E W REGISTIERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Entergy Mississippi, Inc.
Jackson, Mississippi
We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Entergy Mississippi, hc. (the ‘‘Company”) as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related income statements, statements of cash flows, and statements of
changes in common equity (pages 338 through 342 and appIicable items in page 53 through 194) for each of the
three years in the period ended December31, 2021. These kancial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financia1 statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PubIic Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and discIosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principIes used and significant estimatE made by management, as well as evaluating the ovemlI
-cia1
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our ophion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the fmancial position of Enterm
Mississippi, Inc. as of December 3 I, 2011 and 2010, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 3 1,2011, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
inthe United States ofAmerica.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 3 I, 201I, based on the
criteria established in InternuZ CuniroI
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsorkg

-

Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated Febmary 27, 2012 expressed an unqualified
opiaion on the Company’s internal control over financia1 reporting.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCKE LLP
New Orleans, Louisiana
February 27,2012
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For :he Years Ended December31,
2010
----

2011
. .. .
flrl

20n9

I---

Thousands)

OPERATING REVENUES

Electric

$1366.470

$1232,922

$1,180,107

3 63,025

277,8 06
383,769

340,304

OPERATJNG EXPENSES
Operation and Maintenance:
Fuel. fwI-related expenses, and
gas purchased for resale
Purebased powcr
Other operation and maintenance

1.085,OSI

89.875
16,OO 1
1,OS 1,646

359,664
2 17,452
63,381
86,872
(57.056)
1,Ql1,117

181,389

18 1,276

168,990

339,061
210,657
69,759
93.1 19
9,460

Taxes other than income tax&
Depreciationand amortization
Other regulatory charges (credits) net

-

TOTAL
OPERATXNG INCOME

OrnRINCOME
AlIowance for equity funds used during- c o m c t i o n
Intwest and investment income
Miscellaneous net
TOTAL

7,755
249

-

(3,904)
4.100

217,354
66.84 1

6,655
416
(8041
6,267

2,964

363
(5644)

3263

INTERESI' EXPENSE
Interat expense

Allowance for borrowed fundsused during construction
TOTAL
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

Incomc tares

NET INCOME
Prefcrrcd dividend requirements and other

52,273
(4314)
47.959

55,774

(3,7191
52,055

51,282
(1.79 1)
49.491

137,530

135,488

122,762

28,801

50.1 1 1

43,395

108,729

85,377

79,367

2,828

2,828

2,828

$105,901

$82,549

$74,539

EARNINGS APPLYCABLE TO
COMMON STOCK
See Notes to Financial Statements.
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For the Years Ended December 31.
201x

2009

2010

(InThousands)

ORERATING ACTNITIES
Net income

579,361

Adjustments b reeoacrte net income to net cash flow provided by

operatIng~activftIea:
Depreciation and amorbtion

'86,872

DEfmd income faxes, invefmnt taxmdits, and nan-cumat tax= accrual
Changa inassets and liabilitits:

15,923

RKtirablcs

4 1,247
3,413
3,511
t.779

Fuel inventory
Accounts papblc
Tax= m e d
Intermamad
Deferred fucl costs
Other working =pita1 amuntf
Provisions for d m a t e d I o s s t s
other ~ l a t n r y a s s c t s
Pension and othspstrctiment liabiiities
Other assels and liabilities
Net cash flow provided by operatingactivides

2,066
77,932

(37J73)
4.446
(43,801)
CG'86)

(21,733)
99,596

I"G
ACTNETIES
Cons~ctimexpcndihucs
Allowance for Equityfunds used during construction
PmeKds fmm safe ofassas
Change in money p o l nceivabIe- net
Changes inother inv&cnts
net
Paymerit tostom mmt m m w account
Inv&ncntr in afiliatcs
0th
Net casb now uscd in Investing aetrvitles

(I 65,998)
7355
868

-

18

(6.895)
120.107

(6.572)
222,018

(223,787)
6,655
3.9.951
31,435
7,6 I5

(130,907)
2,964
- (3 1.43 5)

(175)

5321
35

80

(15 1,830)

(174096)

(I 5 9,473)

268,418

76,727

147,996

FINANCLiGA m T I E S

Pwe& h
o
n
r the issuane of long-termdtbt
Rctiremcnt of Iong-termdtbt
Change'ia' moneypaolpayable-bet.
Dividends paid:
common stock
Ptcfemd s t ~ k
Net cash flow prodded by (used in) tlnancing activitia

(2,SZS)
5 I .034

(2.828)
(36,246)

(2,828)
27,824

1,216

91,451

I .os2

$16

51,218

$91,451

M9,192

$5 1250
516,401

S47,007
$23,478

Net increase (decrease) la cash and cash equbdelents

Cash and cmh equivalents at beginning orperiod
Cash and Earh equiwients st entiofpedoct

SUPPLEM3VAL DISCLOSUREOF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the perid for:
Interst -net of Bmountc a p i t a h d

hmmc mu

$22,094

Set Notcs to Financial StatemenB.
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ASSETS
December 31,

2011

2010

(In Thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalentr:
Cash
Ternprary cash investmeats
Total w b and a s h e q u i n h t s
Accounts receivable:

$7
9

S1,207
9

1916

Customer

51,026
(756)
51,329
13,924

Allowance for doubtful accounts
Associated companies
Other
Accrued unbilIed revmucs
Totai ac~ountsreceivable

38,368
153,891

Ilcfcrrcd fuel cnsts
Accumulatd defemd income taxs
Fuel inventory at average cost
Materials and supplits - a t average cost
Prepaqments and other

41,714
159,379

3,157
11,694
42,499
35,716
4,666
248,482

-

TOTAL

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
Non-utilityproperty - at cost (less accurnuIated depreciation)
Smrm m m acmw account

4,725
31,844

TOTAL

36,569

UTarrYPW
Electric
Pmprty under capital Iease
Conskuction work in p r o m
TOTAL UTILITY PLANT
Less ac~umulateddepreciationand amortization

3,274,03 I
10,721
105,083

3389.835

-

130,092

UTnlTYPLANT-NXT

2,I 79,743

19,308

6,818
34,499
4,902

229,339

4,753
31,862
36,615

3,174,148
13,197
147.169

3334,514
I, 166,463
2168,051

DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS
Regulatory wets:
65,196

393,387
20,OI7
478,600

TOTAL ASSETS

S2,943,394

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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63,533
2 5 3 3I
22,009
338,773

$2,772,718

ENTERGY MISSISSDPI, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS
uAslLITlESAMIEQUTT"Y
Decernber31,

2OIO
(In Thousan&)

2011

CLTRRENTLrilBILITIES
Cum@ maturing long-term debt
Accounts payable:
Associated companies

%-

SS0,OOO

4631 I

75.128
53,417
65,873
32,001
21,094

41,489
68,610
45,536
21,550
15,841

OhK
Customer deposits

Tars accrued
Interest accrued
m f d fie1 cost5
System agreement cost equalization

36,650
17,474
256,811

Other

TOTAL

9,895

374,O 58

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
672,129
6,372
8,112

Accumulatai defcrred income taxa and taxes a m d
Accumulateddeferred investmtnt tax credits
ObIigdons under capital -I

Other regulatory Iiabilitis
Asset retirement cost liabilities

5,697

680,467
6341
10,747
262
5,375

38,289

39,466

144,081
920,43 9
5,370
1,800,496

104,912
745,378
22,086
1,615,234

50381

50381

Common s b k , no par value, authorized 12,000,000
shares; issuedand outstanding 8,666,357shares m 201 I and 2010

l99.326

199,326

Capital stock expense and other
Retainedmllinps
TOTAL

(6901
637,070
835,706

(690)
534,469
733,105

Accumukted proviSionS
Pension and other p-ent

liabilities

Long-term debt
Other

TOTAL

Preferred stock without sinking fimd

COMMON EQUITY

$2,943394

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND E Q W
See Notes to Financia1Statements.
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ENTERGY MIsSISSIPPI, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN COMMON EQUITY
For the Years Ended December 31,2011,2010, and 2009
Common Equity
Capitat Stock
Expense and

Retained
Other
Earnings
(In Thousands)

Common

Stock

Balance at Decernber31,2008
Net income
Common stock dividends
Preferred stock dividends
Bdance at December 31,2009
Net income
Common stock dividends
Preferred stock dividends
Batanee at December 31,2010
Net income
Common stock dividends
Preferred stock dividends
Balance at December 31,2011

$199,326

($690)

*

$470,081
79,367
(51,300)

(2.328)
$199326

($690)

$495,320

85377
(43,400)

(2,828)

S199,326

($690)

J534.469
108,729

(3,300)
(2,SZQ
S 199.326

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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r

($690)

S637.070

TotaI

$668,717
79,367
(51,300)
{Z$ZS)
$693,956
85.377
(43,400)
(2 1s281
$733,105
108,729

(3,300)
(2.828)
$835.706

ENTERGY Mxssrssmr,mc.

SELECTED F3NANCxAL DATA - FxvEylEAR COhXPARISON
2011

2008

2007

$1,464,699
$61264
$2,533,746
$752,129

$1,374,0 I 1
$72,853
$2,389,355
$753,453

2009

2010

(rnThowand5)
Operatingrevenua
Net Income
Total assets
Long-term obligations (1)

$1,266,470
$108,729

$2,943,394
$978,932

$1,232,922
$85,377
$2,772,778
5806,506

$1,180,107

$79,367
$2,689,933
$900,634

(1) Includes long-term debt (excluding currently maturing debt), noncurrent capital lease obligations, and preferred
s t d without sinking fund.
2011

2010

2009

2008

2007

(Dollars In Millions)

EIctric Operating Revenues:
Residential
Commercia1
Industrial
Governmental
Total retail
Sales for resaIe:
Associated companies
Non-associated companies
Other
Total
BiIIed Electric Energy Sales (GWh):
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Governmental
Total retail
Sales for resale:
Associated companies
Non-associated companies
Total

I04
27
61
$1,266

5,848
4,985
2,326
415
13,574

$467

38

37

44

1,098

1,046

1,281

$500
428
185
40
1,153

55
33
47
$1,233

52
28
54
$1,180

96

140

36
52
$1,465

33
48
$1,374

6,077
5,000
2,250
416

5,3 5 8
4,756
2, I78
405
12,697

5,354
4,841
2,565
411
13,171

5,474
4,872
2,771
42 I
13,538

$509
406
145

$490
40 1
146
37
1,074

395
147

~

~

13,743

$556
482
199

268
402

198

534

332
---

_330
- -

40-~1

14,337

14,413

13,225

14,106

431

.

_I

343

1,025
468
_.
15,03 1

ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, INC.
MANAGEMENT’S FXNANCtAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
PIan to Spin Off the Utilitv’s Trammission Business
See the “Plan to Spin Off the UtiIitv’s Transmission Business” section of Entergy Corporation and
Subsidhis Management’s Financial Discussion and AnaIysis for a discussion of this matter, including the planned
retirement of debt and preferred securities.
RcsuItr of Operations

Net Iocome
2011 Cornwired to 2010

Net income increased $4.9 million primarily due to Iower other operation and maintenance expensa, lower
taxes other than income taxa, a lower effective income tax rate, and Iower interest expense, partially offset by
lower net revenue.

201 0 Compared to 2009

Net income remained rehtively unchanged, increasing 50.6 million, primarily due to bigher net revenue
and lower interest expense, almost entirely offset by higher other operation and maintenance expenses, higher taxes
other than income taxes, Iower other income, and higher depreciation and amortization expenses.
Net Revenue
2011 Compared to 2010

Net revenue consists of operating revenues net of: I) fuel, fuel-related expenses, and gas purchased for
resale, 2) purchased power expenses, and 3) other regulatory charges (credits). Following is an analysis of the
change in net revenue comparing 2011 to 2010.
Amount

(In Millions)

.

2010 net revenue
Retail electric price
Net gas revenue

$272.9
(1 6.9)
(9.1)
(3.01
5.4
(2.3)
$247.0

Gas cost recovery asset
Volumdweather
Other
2011 net revenue

The retail electric price variance is primarily due to formula rate pIan decreases effective October 2010 and
October 2011. See Note 2 to the financial statements for a discussion of the formda rate plan filing.
The net gs revenue variance is primariIy due to milder weather in 201 f compared to 2010.
The gas cost recovery asset variance is primarily due to the recognition in 2010 of a $3 million gas operations
regulatory asset associated with the settlement of Entergy New Orleans’s electric and gas formula rate plan case and
the amortization of that asset. See Note 2 to the financia1 statements for additional discussion of the formuIa rate plan
settlement.
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The volumdweather Mt-iance is primarily due to an increase in electricity usage in the residential and
commercial sectors due in part to a 4% increase in the average number of raidential customers and a 3% increase in
the average number of commercia1 customers, partially o 6 e t by the effect of I
sfhvorable weather on residential
sales.

Gross operating revenues

Gross operating revenues decreased primarily due to:
a decrease of $16.2 million in electric fuel cost recovery revenues due to lower fuel rates;
a decrease of $15.4 million in gross gas revenues primarily due to Iower fie1 cost recovery revenues as a
result of lower fuel rat= and the effect of milder weather; and
fomuIa rate plan decreases effective October 2010 and October 201 1, as discussed above.

The decrease was partially offset by an increase in gross whoIesale revenue due to increased sales to affiliated
customers and more favorable volumdweather, as discussed above.
2010 Compared to 2009

Net revenue consists of operating revem= net of: 1) fuel, fuel-related expensa, and gas purchased for
resale, 2) purchased power expenses, and 3) other reguhtory charges (credits). Following is an aaaiysis of the
change in net revenue comparing 2010 to 2009.

Amount
(In Millions)
2009 net revenue

$243 .O

Volumdwatha
Net gas revenue
Effect of 2009 rate case settlement

17.0
14.2

(6.6)
5.3

OhEr

2010 net revenue

$272.9

The volumdweather variance is primariIy due to an increase of 348 GWh,or 7%,
usage primarily due to more favorable weather compared to last year.

in bilkd retail electricity

The net gas revenue variance is primarily due to more favorabIe weather compared to last year, along with the
recognXon of a gas regulatory asset associated with the settlement of Entergy New Orleans's electric and gas formula
rate plans. See Note 2 to the financial statements for M e r discussion of the formula rate p h settIement.
The effect of 2009 rate case settIement variance resuIts fiom the April 2009 settlement of Enterg New
Orleans's rate case, and includcs the effects of realigning non-fuel costs associated with the operation of Grand Gulf
from the fuel adjusment clause to electric base rates effective June 2009. See Note 2 to the fkanciaI statements for
M e r discussion of the mte case settlement.
Other Income Statement Variances
20 1 1 Compared to 20 10
Other operation and maintenance expenses decreased primarily due to the deferral in 2011 of $13.4 million
of 2010 Michoud plant maintenance costs pursuant to the settlement of Entergy New Orleans's 2010 test year
formula rate plan filing approved by the City CounciI in September 201 1 and a decrease of $8.0 million in fossilfueled generation expenses due to higher plant outage costs in 2010 due to a grwter scope of work at the Michoud
p h t . See Note 2 to the financia1 statements for more discussion of the 2010 tHt year formuIa rate plan filing.
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Taxes other than income taxes decreased primarily due to a decrease in local franchise tax= resulting fiom
lower electric and gas retail revenua as compared with the same period in 2010.
Interest expense decreased primarily due to the repayment in May 2010 of the notes payable issued to
affihates as part of Entergy New Orleans's p h ofreorganizationand the repayment, at maturity, of $30 million of
4.98% Serb fmt mortgage bonds in July 201 0.
2010 Compared to 2009

Other operation and maintenance expenses increased primarily due to:

an increase of $15.1 million in fossi1 expenss due to higher outage expenss compared to prior year;
an increase of $2.2 million in distribution expenses primarily due to increases in vegetation maintenance,
overhead and underground inspections, and substation maintenance and repairs; and
an incrme of $1.9 millionin compensation and benefits costs, rauIting from decreasing discount rates, the
amortization of benefit trust asset losses,and an increase in the accrual for incentivebased compensationSee Note 1 1 to the financial statements for further discussion of benefits costs.

Taxes other than income taxes increased primariIy due to an increase in ad valorem taxes as a result of
higher millage mtes and an incrase in local hnchise taxes resulting &om higher electric and gas retail revenues as
compared with the same period in 2009.
Depreciation and amortization expenses increased primariIy due to an increase in plant in service.
Other income decreased primarily due to caving costs on Hurricane Gustav and Hurricane Ike storm
restorationcosts recorded in 2009.

Interest expense decreased primarily due to a decrease in the interest rate on notes payable issued to
affiliates its part of Entergy New Orleans's plan of reorganization, in addition to the repayment of those notes in
May 2010 and the repayment, at maturity, of $30 million of 4.98% Series first mortgage bonds in JuIy 2010.
Income Taxes

The effective income tax r a t s for 2011,2010, and 2009 were 30.6%, 34.8%, and 33.5%, rspectively. See
Note 3 to the financial statements for a reconciliation of the federal statutory mte of 35% to the effective income tax
rates.
Hurricane Katrina

In August 2005, Hurricane Katrina caused mmkophic damage to Entergy New OrIeans's service territory.
Entergy pursued a broad range of initiatives to recover storm restoration and business continuity costs, including
obtaining assistance through federa1Iegislation for damage caused by Hurricane Katrina.
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)

In December 2005, the U.S. Congress passed the Katrina Relief Bill, a hurricane aid package that included
CDBG fundins that alIowed state and local leaders to fund individual recovery priorities. In March 2007, the City
Council certified that Entergy New Orleans incurred $205 million in stormrelated costs through December 2006 that
are eligible for CDBG funding under the state action plan, and certified Entergy New Orleans's estimated costs of
$465 million for its gas system rebuiId (which is discussed below). Entergy New Orleans received $1 80.8 million of
CDBG funds in 2007 and $19.2 milIion in 2010.
Gas System Rebuild

In addition to the Hurricane Katrina storm restoration costs that Entergy New Orleans incurred, Entergy
New Orleans expects that over a longer term rebdding of the gas system in New OrIeans will be necessary due to
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the massive salt water intrusion into the system caused by the flooding in New OrIeaanS. The salt water hbxsion is
expected to shorten the life of the gas system, making it necessary to rebuild portions of that system over time,
earlier than otherwise would be expected, with the project extending many y a r s into the future. Entergy New
Orleans received insurance proceeds for a portion of the estimated future construction expenditures associated with
rebuilding its gas system, and the October 2006 City Council resolution approving the settlement of Entergy New
Orleans’s rate and stormcost recovery fding requires Entergy New Orleans to record those proceeds in a
designated sub-account of other deferred credits until the proceeds are spent on the rebuild project. This other
deferred credit is shown as “Gas system rebuild insurance proceeds” on Entergy New Orleans’s balance sheet.

Bankruptcy Proceedings

As a r d t of the effects of Hunicane Katrina and the effect of extensive flooding that resulted from levee
breaks in and around the New Orleans area, on September23,2005,Entergy New Orleans filed a voluntary petition in
banhptcy court seeking reorganizationrelief under Chapter 1 I of the U.S. B a h p t c y Code. On May 7,2007, the
bankruptcy judge entered an order c0-g
Entergy New Orlam’s plan of reorganization. With the receipt of
CD3G funds,and the ageement on insurance recovery with one of its excess insurers, Entergy New O r l w waived
the conditions precedent in its pIan of reorganization, and the plan became effective on May 8,2007. Included in the
t e r n in the pIan of reorganizationEntergy New Orleans issued note to affiliates. Entergy New Orleans repaid, at
maturity in May 2010, these notes that represented affiliate prepetition accounts payable (approximately $74 million,
including interest), Encluding its indebtedness to the Entergy System money pool.
Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flow

Cash flows €or the years ended December 3 1,201 1,2010,and 2009 were as follows:
2011
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

$54,986

Cash flow provided by (used in):
Operating activities
Investing activities
Finan&g activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

2010
(InThousands)

2009

$191,191

$137,444

(45,152)

(153,609)
(136,205)

148,556
(59,848)
(34,961)
53,747

$9,834

$5 4,9 86

$19I, 191

44,927
(46,O 19)

(44,060)

48,965
(3 1,561)

Operatine:Activities

Net cash flow provided by operating activities was relatively flat in 201 I as the receipt of $19.2 million of
Community Development Block Grant funds in 2010 related to Hurricane Katrina costs was offset by a decrease of
$28.8 million in income tax payments in 201I. The decrease in income tax payments is in accordance with the
Entergy Corporation and Subsidiary Companies Intercompany Income Tau Allocation AgreemenL The decrease
results Eom lower 2010 taxable income from what was &mated due to revised bonus depreciation deduction and
additional repair expenses for tax purposes associated with the tax accounting method change filed in 2010.
Net cash flow provided by operating activities decreased $99.6 million in 2010 primarily due to income tax
payments of $68.2 million made in 2010 compared to refunds of $22.1 million received in 2009 and an increase in
pension contributions of $11.9 million. In 2020,Entergy New OrIIeans made tax payments in accordance with the
Entergy Corporation and Subsidiary Companies Intercompany Income Tax Allocation Agreement. The payments
resuited h m the reversal of tempomy diEerences for which Entergy New OrIeans previously received cash tax
benefits and from astimated federal income tax payments for tax year 2010. See “MANAGEIMENT’S
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FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CriticaI Accounting Estimates” below for a discussion of
qualified pension and other postretirement benefits. The decrease was parlially offset by the receipt of $19.2
million of Community Development Block Grant funds, as discussed above.
Investhe: Activities

Net cash flow used in investing activities increased $14.5 million in 201 1 primariIy due to money pod
activity and a withdrawal in 2010 from the storm escrow account related to Hurricane Gustav costs. The increase
was partially o%et by a decrease in construction expenditures due to decreased spending on the gas system rebuild
project and System Fuels repayment of Entergy New Orleans’s $3.3 million investment in System Fuels.

Decreases in Entergy New OrIeans’s receivable from the money pool are a source of cash flow, and
Entergy New Orleans’s receivable from the money pool decrmed $22.7 million in 201 1 compared to dmreasing
S44.3 million io 2010. The money pool is an inter-company borrowing arrangement designed t o reduce the Utility
subsidiaries’ need for external short-term borrowings.
Net cash flow used in investing activities decreased $28.3 million in 2010 primarily due to money pool
activity and a withdrawal fiom the storm escrow account that was related to Hurricane Gustav costs, partially offset
by:

higher fossil construction expenses primarily due to current year outages and the Michoud 3 generator rewind
project;
higher distribution construction expenditures primarily due to increased reliability work; and
a decrease in Hurricane K a h insurance proceeds received in 2010 as compared to 2009.
Decreases in Entergy New Orleans’s receivable from the money pool are a source of cash flow, and
Entergy New Orleans’s receivable fiom the money pool decreased $44.3 million in 2010 compared to increasing
$6.1 million in 2009.

Financim Activities
Net cash flow used in fmancing activities decreased $109.5 million in 201 1 primarily due to the repayment
in 2010 of $74.3 million of aEIiate notes payable that were issued to affiliates as part of Entergy New Orleans’s
plan of reorganization, the repayment, at maturity, of $30 million of 4.98% Series fmt mortgage bonds in July
2010, and the repayment of $25 million of 6.75% Series first mortgage bonds in December 2010, offset by the
issuance of $25 million of 5.10% Serb first mortgage bonds in November 20IO.

Net cash flow used in financing activities increased $118.6 milIion in 20IO primarily due to:
0

0

the repayment of $74.3 miltion of affiliate nota payable in May 2010;
the repayment, at maturity, of $30 million of 4.98% Series first mortgage bonds in July 2010;
the repayment of $25 miIlion of 6.75% S e r k first mortgage bonds in December 2010;and
an increase of $14.1 million in dividends paid on common stock

The increase was partially offset by the issuance of $25 million of 5.10% Series first mortgage bonds in November
2010.
See Note 5 to the financial statements for details on long-term debt.
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Capita1 Structure

Entergy New Orleans’s capitalization is balanced between equity and debt as shown in the following table.
December 31,

December 31,

2011

2010

Debt to capital
Effect of subtracting cash
Net debt to net capital

45.3%
(1.5)%

44.6%
(9.3%

43.8%

35.1%

Net debt consists of debt Iess m h and cash equivalents. Debt consists of notes payable and long-term debt, including
the currently maturing portion. Capital consists of debt and equity. Net capital consists of capital less cash and cash
equivalents. Entergy New Orleans uses the net debt to net capital ratio in analyzing its financial condition and
believes it provides useful information to its investors and creditors in evaluating Entergy New Orleans’sfinancial
condition.

Uses of Capital
Entergy New Orleans requires capita1 mourcw for:

construction and other capital investments;
working capital pqoses, including the financing of fuel and purchased power costs:
debt and preferred stock matunti= or retirements; and
dividend payments.
Following are the amounts of Entergy New Orleans’s planned construction and other capital investments
and existing debt and lease obligations (indud= estimated interest payments):
2012

2013-2014

Planned construction and capital investment (I):
Generation
$8
Transmission
7
Distribution
28
Other
21
Total
$64
Long-term debt (2)
$9
Operating leases
$2
$179
Purchase obligations (3)
(1)
(2)

(3)

2015-2016
(In Millions)

After 2016

N/A

Total

10

N/A
NIA

N/A

52

N/A

NIA

45

NIA
NIA
$I 1

N/A

80
66

NIA

$204

$143

$2

$-

$319

$1,627

9246
$7
$2,454

$33

$140
$83
$3

$329

$41
17

Include approximately $43 million annually for maintenance capital, which is planned spending on routine
capital projects that are necessary to supporl reliability of sem’ce, equipment or systems and to support normal
customer growth. Also includes spending for the long-term gas rebuildproject.
Includes estimated interest payments. Long-term debt is discussed in Note 5 to the financial statements.
Purchase obligations represent the minimum purchase obIigation or cancellation charge €or contractual
obligations to purchase goods or services. For Entergy New Orleans, almost all of the total consists of
unconditional fuel and purchased power obligations, including its obligations under the Unit Power Sales
Agreement, which is discussed in Note 8 to the financial statements.

Entergy New Orleans expects to contribute approximateIy $4.8 milIion to its pension plan and
approximately $3.7 million to its other postretirement plans in 2012 although the required pension contributions
will not be known with more certainty untiI the January 1,2012 valuations are completed by A p d 1,2012.

349

Entergy New Orleans, Inc.
Managcmcnt’s Financid Discussion and Analpis

Also in addition to the contractual obligations, Entergy New ocleans has $53.7 million of unrecognized tax
benefits and interest net of unused tax attributes and payments for which the thing of payments beyond 12 months
cannot be reasonabIy estimated due to uncertainties in the timing of effective settlement of tax positions. See Note 3
to the financial statements for additional information regarding unrecognized tax benefits.

The planned capital invatment estimate for Entergy New Orleans reflects capital required to support
existing business. The estimated capital expenditurcs are subject to periodic review and modification and may vary
based on the ongoing effects of regulatory constraints, environmental compliance, market volatility, economic trends,
changes in project plans, and the ability to access capital. Management provides more information on Ions-term
debt and preferred stock maturities in Notes 5 and 6 and to the financial statements.

As an indirect, whollyavned subsidiary of Entergy Corporation, Entergy New Orleans pays dividends fiom
its earnings at a percentage determined monthly. Entergy New Orleans’s long-term debt indentures contain
restrictions on the payment of cash dividends or other distributions on its common and preferred stock
Sources of Capital

Entergy New Orleans’s sources to meet its capital requirements include:
internally generated funds;
cash on hand; and
debt and preferred stock issuances.
Entergy New Orleans may rehance, redeem, or otherwise retire debt and preferred stock prior to maturity, to
the cxtent market conditions and interest and dividend rates are favorable.

Entergy New Orlms’s receivables fiom the money pool were as folIows a5 of December 3 1 for each of the
following years:
2011

2010

2009

200s

(In Thousands)

$9,074

$2 1,820

$66,149

$60,093

See Note 4 to the financial statements for a dmxiption of the money pool.

Entergy New Orleans has obtained short-term borrowing authorization &om the FERC under which it may
borrow through October 2013, up to the aggregate amount, at any one time outstanding, of $100 million. See Note
4 to the financial statements for M e r discussion of Entergy New Orleans’s shofi-terrn borrowing limits. The
long-term securities issuances of Entergy New Orleans are limited to amounts authorized by the City Council, and
the current authorization extends through Jdy 2012.
Entexgy Louisiana’s Ninemile Point Unit 6 $&Build Project

In June 201 I, Entergy Louisiana filed with the LPSC an application seeking certification that the public
necessity and convenience wouId be served by Entergy Louisiana’s construction of a combined-cycIe gas turbine
generating facility (Ninemile 6) at its existing Ninemile Point electric generating station. Ninemile 6 will be a
nominally-sized 550 MW unit that is estimated to cost approximately $721 million to construct, excIuding
interconnection and transmission upgada. Entergy Gulf States Louisiana joined in the application, seeking
certification of its purchase under a life-of-unit power purchase agreement of up to 35% of the capacity and energy
generated by Ninemile 6. The Ninemile 6 capacity and energy is proposed to be allocated 55% to Entergy
Louisiana, 25% to Entergy Gulf States Louisiana, and 20% to Entergy New Orleans. In February 2012 the City
Council passed a resolution authorizing Entergy New OrIeans to purchase 20% of the Ninemile 6 energy and
capacity. If approvals are obtained from the LPSC and other permitting agencies, Ninemile 6 construction is
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expected to begin h2012, and the unit is expected to commence commercial operation by mid-2015. The A&Jhas
established a schedule for the LPSC proceeding that includes February 27 - March 7,2012 hearing dates.
State and Lo&l Rate Regulation

The mtes-that Edtergy New Orleans charges Fir eIectricity and natural gas significantIy influence its
ihncial position, results of operations, and liquidity. Entergy New Orleans is regulated and the rates charged to its
customers are determined h regulatory proceedings. A governmenta1 agency, the City Council, is primarily
responsible for approval of the rat= charged to customers.
Rate Cases, Formula Rate Plans and Storm-related Riders,

On July 31,2008: Entergy'New Orleans fded an electric and gas'baserate case with the City Council. On
April 2, 2009, the City .CounciI approved a comprehensive settIement. The settlement provided for a net $353
million reduction in combined fuel and non-fie1 electric revenue requirement, including conversion of a $10.6
million voluntary recovery credit, implemented in January 2003, to a permanent reduction and substantial
redignment of Grand Gulf cost recovery from fuel to electric base rat=, and a $4.95 million gas base rate increase,
both effective June 1,2009, with adjustment of the customer chargcs for all rate classes. A new threeiyear formula
rate plan was also adopted, with terms including an 11.1% benchmark elqtric return on common equity (ROE)
with a +/- 40 basis point bandwidth and a 10.75% benchmark gas ROE with a +/- 50 basis point bandwidth.
Earnings outside the bandwidth reset to the midpoint benchmark ROE, with i t & changing on a prospective basis
depending on whethe; Entergy New Orleans i s over-. or ynder-mming. The formula rate plan also includes a
recovery mechanism fv City Council-approved capacity additions, plus pTovisions for extraordinary cost changcs
and force majeure events.

In May 2010, Entergy New Orleans filed its electric and gas formula rate pfan evaluation reports. The
filings requested a $12.8 million electric base revenue decrease and a $2.4 million gas base .fevenue increase.
Entergy New Orleans and the City Council's Advisors reached a settlement that raulted in an $18.0 milIion electric
base revenue decrease and zero gas base revenue change effective with the October 2010 billing cyde. The City
Council approved the settlement in November 2010.
In May 2011, Entergy New Orleans filed its electric and gas formufa rate plan evaluation reports for the 2010
test year. The filings requested a $6.5 million eIectric rate decrease and a $1.1 million gas rate decrease. Eutergy
New Orleans and the City Council's Advisors r.eached a settlement that resuIts in an $8.5 million incremental electric
rate decrease and a $1.6 million gas rate decrease. The settlement also provides for the deferral of $13.4 million of
Micboud plant maintenance expenscs incutTed i;!2010 and the establishment of a regulatory asset that will be
amortized over tbe period October 2011 through September 2018. The City Council approved the settlement in
September 201 1. The new rates were effective with the first billing cycle of October 201 1.
The 2008 rate case settlement also included $3.1 million per year in electric rates to fund the Energy Smart
energy efficiency programs. In September 2009 the City Council approved the>energyefficiency programs filed by
Entergy New Orleans. The rate settlement provides an incentive for Entergy New Orleans to meet or exceed
energy savings targets set by the City Council and provides a'mechanism for Entergy New Orleans to recover lost
conhibution to fHed costs associated with the energy savings generated from the energy eficiency programs..

In October 2006, the City Council approved a rate filing settIement agreement that, among other things,
authorized a 575 millio'n storm reserve for damage from future storms, which will be created over a ten-year period
through a storm reserve rider that began in March 2007. These storm reserve funds will be held in a restricted escrow
account.
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Federal Remlation

See “Independent Coordinator of Transmission”, “Svstem Ameement”, “Enterw’s Proposal to Join the
MIS0 RTO”, “Notice to SERC Reliabiltv Cornoration Remrding Reliabilitv Standards and FERC Investination”,
and ‘ U S . Department of Justice Tnvestimtion” in the “Rate, Cost-recovem and Other Regulation - Federa1
ReguIation” section of Entergy Corporationand Subsidiaries Management’s Financial Discussion and Analysis for

a discussion of these topics.
Environmental Risks

Entergy New OrIeans’s faciIities and operations are subject to reguIation by various governmental
authorities having jurisdiction over air quality, water quaIity, controI of toxic substances and hazardous soIid

wastes, and other environmenta1 matters. Management believes that Entergy New O r l m s is in substantia1
compliance with environmentaI regulations currently applicable to its facilities and operations. Because
environmental regdations are subject to change, future compliance costs cannot be precisely &mated.
Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of Entergy New OTIeafls’s financia1 statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to apply appropriate accounting polick and to make estimates and
judgments that can have a significant effect on reported financial position, results of operations, and cash flows.
Management has identiiied the following accounting policies and a t h a t = as critical because they are based on
assumptions and measurements that invohe a high degree of uncertainty, and there is the potential for future
changes in the assumptions and measurements that could produce estimates that wouId have a material impact on
the presentation of Entergy New Orleans’s financial position or results of operations.
Unbilled Revenue

As discussed in Note I to the financial statements, Entergy New Orleans records an estimate of the
revenues earned for energy delivered since the hatest customer billing. Each month the estimated unbillcd revenue
amounts are recorded as revenue and a receivable, and the prior month‘s estimate is reversed. The difference
between the mimate of the unbikd receivable at the beginning of the period and the end of the period is the
amount of unbilled revenue recognized during the period. The estimate recorded is primarily based upon an
estimate of customer usage during the unbiIIed period and the billed price to customers in that month, including fuel
price. Therefore, revenue recognized may be affected by the estimated price and usage at the beginning and end of
each period and fuel price fluctuations, in addition to changes in certain components of the calculation. Effective
June 2009, Entergy New OrIaans redassSed the fuel component of unbiIled accounts receivable to deferred fuel
and wilI no longer include the fuel component in the unbilled caIculation, which is in accordance with regulatory
treatment.
Qualified Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

Entergy sponsors quaMed defined benefit pension plans which cover substantially all employees.
AdditionalIy, Entergy currently provides posmtirement health care and life insurance benefits for substantially ail
employees who reach retirement age and meet certain eligibility requirements while stiIl working for Entergy.
Entergy’s reported costs of providing thase benefits, as described in Note 11 to the hancial statements, are
impacted by numerous factors including the provisions of the p h s , changing employee demographics, and various
actuarial calcuhtions, assumptions, and accounting mechanisms. See the “Critical Accountinp:Estimates” section
of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s Discussion and Analysis for further discussion. Because of
the complexity of thae calculations, the long-term nature of thsse obligations, and the importance of the
assumptions utilized, Enter& estimate of these costs is a critical accounting estimate.
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Cost Sensitivity

The following chart reflects the sensitivity of qualified pension cost and qualified projected benefit
obligation to changes in certain actuarial assumptions (dolIars in thousands):

ActuariaI Assumption
Discount rate
Rate of return on phn assets
Rate of incrmse in compensation

Change in
As sumpti0n

Impact on 2011
Qualified Pension Cost
Increasd(Decrease)

(0.25%)
(0.25%)

$408
$249
$170

0.25%

Impact on Projected
Qualified Benefit
Obligation

$5,283

-

8 1,027

The foIlowing chart reflects the sensitivity of postretirement benefit cost and accumulated postretirement
bencfit obligation to changes in certain actuarial assumptions (dollars in thousands):

Actuarial Assumption

Change in
Assumption

Impact on 2011
Postretirement Benefit Cost
Increase/(Decrease)

0.25%
(0.2 5%1

$269
$I63

Health care cost trend
Discount rate

Impact on Accumulated
Postretirement Benefit
ObIigation
$1,675

$2,057

Each fluctuation above assumes that the other components of the calculation are held constant.
Costs and Fundinq

Total qualified pension cost for Entergy New Orleans in 201 1 was $5.5 million. Entergy New Orleans
anticipates 2012 qualified pension cost to be $8.5 million. Entcrgy New Orleans contributed $12.2 million in
qualified pension contributions in 201 I and anticipates approximately a $4.8 million pension contribution in 2012
aIthough the required pension contributions will not be known With more certainty until the January I, 2012
valuations are completed by April 1,2012.
Total postretirement hcalth care and Iife insurance benefit costs for Entergy New Orleans in 201I were $3.7
million, Including $1.2 million in savings due to the estimated effect of hture Medicare Part D subsidies. Entergy
New Orleans expects 2012 postretirement health care and life insurance benefit costs to approximate $4.2 million,
including $1 million in savings due to the estimated effect of future Medicare Part D subsidies. Entergy New
Orleans expects to contribute approximatdy $3.7 million to its other postretirement plans in 2012.

Federal Hmlthcare Le!zislation

-

See the “Qualified Pension and Other Postretirement Eenefits Federal Healthcare LeEn’slation” in the
“Critics1 Accounting Estimates” section of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s Financial
Discussion and Analysis for a discussion of Federal Healthcare Legislation.

New Accounting Pronouncements
See ‘‘N~IY
Accounthe Pronouncements” section of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s

Discussion and AnaIysis.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Entergy New Orleans, Inc.
New Orleans, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying baIance sheets of Entergy New Orleans, Inc. (the “Company”) as of
December 31, 201 1 and 2010, and the related income statements, statements of cash flows, and statements of
changes in common equity bag= 356 tbrough 360 and applicable items in pages 53 through 194) for each of the
three years in the period ended December31, 2011. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these kancial statements based on our
audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabl5 assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and si@cant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such fmrtncial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Entergy
New OrIeans, Inc. as of December 3 1,201 1 and 2010,and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 3 1,201 1, in conformity with accounting principles generafly accepted
in the United Stattes of America.
We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 3 I, 201 1, based on the
criteria established in Internal Control - Inlegruled Framavork issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organhatiom of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 27, 2012 expressed an unqualified
opinion on the Company’s internal control over financia1 reporting.
DELOJTTE & TOUCHE LLP

New Orleans, Louisiana
February 27,20 12
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For the Years Ended December31,
20Il
2010
2009
@
ThOU530dS)
I

OPERATINGREVENUES

Electric
NaRualgas

$5 29,228

5543,102

f535,9 85

100,957
63 0, I85

116,347
659,449

104,437
Mi4422

OPERAITNG W E N S l B
Operation and Maintenance:
Fuel, fuebrehted tlcpenses. and
gas purchased for r d e
Purchased power
Other operation and maintenmce
Tares other than income taies
Depreciation and amortimion
Other reguhtory charges (credits) net

173,668
207,604
106,s 17

196,917
198,836
108,716

TOTAL

567.057

169,644
218,025
130,917
44,749
35,354
(1,072)
597,6 I7

580,597

63,128

61,832

59,m

622
154
(1,234)
(458)

667
544

TOTAL

42,032

35,026
1,910

-

OPERATLNG INCOME

OTHER INCOME
Allowance for equiry funds wed during construction
Interest and investment income

-

MkeIIaneous net

TOTAL

(2,478)
(1,267)

40,476

33,943
1,709

230
3,762
(1,125)
2,867

INTERESTEXPENSE
13.170

TOTAL

11-1I4
(282)
10,832

12,850

16,867

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

51,838

47,715

45,825

Income taxes

15,862

16,60 I

15,346

m INCOME

35,976

31,114

30,479

965

965

965

$35,011

$30,149

$29,514

Interest expense
Akwance for borrowed funds used during consimction

Preferred diridend requirements and other

mwmm APPLYCABLETO
COMMON STOCK
See Notes to Financial Statements.
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(320)

16.965
(98)

ENTeRGY NEW ORLEAWINC.
!XATEMENTS OF CASH F L O W

For the Yean Ended December 31,
1011

2009

2010

(In Tbousa~dr)
OPERATINGACTIYXTIES

Net h o m e

$35,976

$31.1 I4

35,026

3534
(47.61 1)

$30,479

Adjustmeab to reeoncne net Income to net cash flow provided by operating

activitier:
Depreciation and amorthation
Mkncd income taxes. invcstumt tax &dits, and nan-curmt kws accrued

(3527276)

33343
54.797

Changes in assetsand liabilitits:

Receivable
Fuel inventory
Accounts ppbtc

20,361
5,665
OF41

(6,289)
(1 13)
3,307

(18JO6)

TMCSPCrmCd

Intcrcst accrual
D t l m d f i t 1 costs
Other working capital accounts
Provisionsfor &mated IOSKP
othcrregtlulatoryassco

19
13,751
3.40 1
5382
(237)
(5349)

(1.121)
10,923
4,174
(4,785) .
(10,073)
5,012

Pcosion and other poseairemeat liabilitik
Other assets and liabilitits
Net cash flow prodded by nperattng actlvftIes

5,474
44,927

29,043

10.064
148,556

481965

I"GACMYlTIES
Constructioncxpcndihues
A l l o r n e t for quhy fundsused during construction

InslllanetproceDds
Invcsuncnts inSiiaew
Changeirrmoncypl ~ e i v a b k - n e t
Change inother inmanti-net
Net cash flow rued in Inv-tlng activftb
FINANCINGACflYITlES
Prococdsh m thr issuaacc of longdebt
Retirement of long-tam debt
DivIdends pdd:
Common s r d
P r c f d stock
Other
Net cash flaw wed In financing a c M t i e s

(44,060)

(153,609)

(3496r1

Net increase (decrease) in cmsh and a s h equivaIents

(45,152)

(136,205)

53,747

Cash and a h equlmlents at beginningof period

54,986

191,191

Cash and cash equivalents at end of peAod

S9,834

SS4986

$19 1.19 1

S10, f 09

$13,550
%68,I60

(mm4

(1,095)

SUF"TALDISCL.OSURE
OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paifl(rectiv0d) during h e period for:
lntcrcst - net of amountCapitaIized

539,403

Incomcfxw
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-

137,444

$16,302

E m R G Y NEW ORLEANS, INC.
B U C E SHEETS

ASSETS
December 31,
ZOlX

2010

Qn Thousands)
CURRENTASSETS
Cash and mh quivalcnfs
Cash
Tmpm~ymsh invwtments
Total cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:
Customer

AlIowance for doubtfuI accounts
Associated companies
Other
Accrued unbilIed rcvmus
TotaI accounts receivable
Accumulated deferred income tares
Fuel inventory at a m g e c a t
Mataids and supplits - at avcmge cost
Prepayments and otber
TOTAL

$486
9348
9,834

$1386

29,038
(465)

38,160
(734)
39,037
1.824
19,100
97,387
15,092

53,600 ,
54,986

12,167
2,603
17,023
60366
6,419
3,806
9292
2,679
92,496

-

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
Non-utility property at cost (less accumulated depreciation)
Storm resave cs~m
account
TOTAL

.
4

2,646
9.896
7,708
157,715

1,016

1,016
11,996
13,012

5,953
6,969

UTILrrY PLANT
812329

Elm'c
Natural gas

13,610
1,037,099
525,621
513,498

206,148
11,669
1,039,820
531,971
507,949

4,080
178,815
4,154
187,049

4,080
135,282
8.0s I
147,443

'.

Construetionwork inpmgl?ss
TOTAL UTILITY PLANT
Less accumulated dtpmiation and amortization

-

822,003

2U,160

-

UTILITY PLANT NET

DEFERRED DEBITS AND OTHER ASSETS
Regulatory assets:
Deferred fie1 crwts
Othcr regulatory assets
Othpr

TOTAL

$806,035

TOTAL ASSETS
See Nota to Financial Siaemmts.
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%850,076

ENTERGY NEW ORCEANS,INC.
BALANCESHEETS
LwBILlTES AND EQUITY

December 31,
2011

2010

(InThousands)

cuRREmLIABILms
Accounts payable:

$27.042
28,098
21,878

Associated companies
Other
Customer deposits
Inters! accmed
Deferred fucI costs
System w e n t cost e q d i t i o n

2
w
11,621
4,197
95,676

Othtr

TOTAL CURRENT LXABlLlTES

%!5,140

30,093
21206
2.82s
6,927
15,510
2,655
104,359

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
144,405
1,539

Accumulateddefcmd income taxa and taxes accrued
Accumulated deferred invcstmeut tax e d i t s
Regulatory liability for incnme taxes net

-

3328
5,726

Other regulatory liabilitiw
.
Asset retimeatcost liabilities
Accumulated provisions
Pension and other postretirement liabilities
Long-term debt
Gas systun rebuild insurance proceeds
other

TOTAL NON-CURBENT LIABILlTES

180,290
1,835
40.142
22
3,396

2,893
15,843
74,017
166,537
55,707
9.489
509,414

537,783

19,780

19,780

33,744
36,294

33,744

1IJ06
4S.815
167,215
75,700
9.162

Commitments and Contingencies
preferred stwk without sinking fund
COMMON EQrrrJr
Z-4 par value, autharizcd l0.0~,0,000
shares; b u d and outstanding 8,435,900 shares in 2011
and 2010

Common st&

Faid-in capital
Reclined earning
TOTAL

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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111,127
181,165

36294
118,116
188,154

$806,035

$850,016

ENIERGY NEW ORLEANS, MC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN COMMON EQUITY
For the Years Ended I)ecember31,2011,2010,and 2009
Common Equity

Common
Stock

Balance at December 31,2008
Net income
Common stock dividends
Prefemd stock dividends
Balance at December 31,2009
Net income
Common stock dividends
Preferred stock dividends
Balance at December 31,2010
Net income
Common stock dividends
Preferred stock dividends
Balance at December 31,2011

Pald-in
Cmital
-

$33,744

Retained
Earnines

1

$36,294

%I38353
30.479

-

(32,900)
(965)

*

$33,744

$36,294

%33,744

$36.294
*
*

$134,967
31,114
(47,43001

(965)
$1 18,116
35,976

(42,W
(955)

$33,744

See Notes to FinnnciaI Statements,
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$36.294

S111.127

Totat

$208,39 1
30,479

(32,900)
(965)
%205,005
31,114
(47,0001
(965)
$188,154
35,976
(42,000)
6651
S181.165

ENTERGY NEW ORLEANS, JNC.
SELEC'IXD FINANCIAL DATA - FMGYEAR COMPARISON
2011

2010

2009
(InThousands)

Operatins revmu=
Net Income

$630,135
$35,976

Total assets
Long-term obligations (1)

$806,035

$659,449
$31,114
$850,076
$136,995

$640,422
$30,479
$995,818
$187,803

$186,317

2007

2008

$814,333
$34,337

$676,927
%24,091
$872,141
$293,692

$998,460

$292,753

(I) Includes long-term debt (excluding currently maturing debt) and preferred stock without sinking fund.
2011

EIectric OperatingRevenues:
Residentid
Commercial
Industria1
Governmental
Total retail
Sales for resale:
Associated cornpa&
Non-associated companies
Other

Total
Billed E I e c ~ Energy
c
Sales (Gwh):
ResidentiaI
Commercial
Indusbk1
Governmental
Total retail
Sales for resale:
Associated companies
Non-associated companies
Total

2010

2009

2007

200s

$176

$196

$168

5172

154

174

166

194

30

36

48

59
419

70
476

37
70

79

47
72

441

493

442

95
1

56
1

I4
$529

10
$543

87
1
7
$536

161
2
17

103
1
11
$557

1,888
1,939
498

1,858
1,899
503

1,813
526

795
5,120

809
5,069

4,721

4,483

4,299

1,167
19
6,306

906
13
5,988

1,528
15

1,336

995
15
5,309

361

~

1,577

805

6,264

~

Si42
I81

~

$673

1,394
1,774

1,221

541

1,763
568

774

747

25
5,844

ENTERGY TEXAS,INC. AND SUBSIDItlRIEs
MANAGEMENT’S FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

PIan to Spin Off the Utilitv’s Transmission Business
See the “Plan t o Spin Off the UtiIitv’s Transmission Business” section of Entergy Corporation and
Subsidiaries Management’s Financial Discussion and Analysis for a discussion of this matter, including the planned
retirement of debt and preferred securities.

Results of Operations
Net Income
201 1 Compared to 2010

Net income increased by $14.6 million primarily due to higher net revenue, partially offset by higher tax=
other than income taxa, higher other operation and maintenance expenm, and higher depreciation and
amortization expensas.
2010 Compared to 2009

Net income increased by $2.4 million prhady due to higher net revenue and Iower interest expense,
partially offset by lower other income, higher taxes other than income taxes, and higher other operation and
maintenance expenses.
Net Revenue
201 1 Compared to 2010

Net revenue consists of operating revenues net of: 1) fuel, fuel-rekited expenses, and gas purchased for
resaIe, 2) purchased power expenses, and 3) other regulatory charges (credits). Following is an analysis of the
change in net revenue comparing 20 11 to 20 10.
Amount
(In Millions)

$540.2

2010 net revenue

36.0
21.3
(24.6)

Retail electric price
Volumdwather
Purchased power capacity
Other
2011 net revenue

4.9
.--

$577.8

The retail electric price variance is primariIy due to rate actions, including an annual base rate increase of
$59 million beginning August 2010, with an additional increase of $9 million beginning May 2011, as a result of
the settlement of the December 2009 rate case. See Note 2 to the financial statements for fiuther discussion of the
rate case settlement.
The volume/weather variance is primarily due to an increase of 721 GWh, or 4.5%, in billed electricity
more favorable weather on residentia1 and commercial s a l s compared to last year.
Usage in the industrial sector increased 8.2%primarily in the chemicals and refining industries.
usage, including the effect of

The purchased power capacity variance is primarily due to price increases for ongoing purkhased power
capacity and additional capacity purchases.
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Gross operuting revenues,fuel and pureharedpower wpenses, and orher regulatory charges

Gross operating revenues increased primariry due to the base rate increases and the volumdweather effect,
as discussed above.
Fuel and purchased power expenses increased primarity due to an increase in demand coupled with an
increase in deferred fuel expense as a result of lower fuel refunds in 2011 versus 2010, partially o&et by a decrease
in the average market price of natural gas.
Other regulatory charges decreased primarily due to the distribution in the first quarter 201L of $17.4
million to customers of the 2007 rough production cost equalization remedy meipts. See Note 2 to the financial
statements for further discussion of the rough productioncost equalizationproceedings.
2010 Commred to 2009

Net revenue consists of operating revenues net of: 1) fuel, fuel-related expenses, and gas purchased for
resale, 2) purchased power expenses, and 3) other regulatory charges (credits). FoHowing is an analysis of the
cbange in net revenue comparing 20 10 to 2009.

Amount
.

(In Milliom)

.

2009 net revenue
Net whohale revenue
Volumdwather
Rough production cost equalization
Retail electric price
Securitizationtmnsition charge
Purchased power capacity
Other
2010 net revenue .

$485.1
.

27.7
27.2

18.6
16.3
15.3
,

.

(44.3)

,

75.7)
$540.2

T h e net wholesale revenue variance i s primarily due to increased sales to municipal and co-op customers
due to the addition of new contracts.
The volumdweather variance is primarily due to increased electricity usage p r i d y in the residentia1 and
commerciaI sectors,resulting &om a 1.5% increase in customers, coupled with the effect oE more favorable weafher
on residential sales. Billed elect3city usage increased a total of777 GWb,or 5%.

T h e rough production cost equalizationvariance is due to an additional $18.6 million allocation rticorded in
the second quarter of 2009 for 2007 rough production cost equalization receipts ordered by the PUCT to Texas
retail customers over-what was origbalIy allocated to Entergy Texas prior to the jurisdictional separation of
Entergy Gulf Stat&, Inc. into Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Texas, effective December 2007, as
discussed in Note 2 to the financid statements.

The retail electric price variance is primariIy due to rate actions, incIuding an annual base rate increase of
$59 million beginning August 2010 as a result of the settlement of the December 2009 rate case. See Note 2 to the
financial statements for further discussion of the rate case settlement.
.
i

The securitization transition charge variance is due to the issuance of securitization bonds. In November
2009, Entergy Texas Restoration Funding, LLC, a company wholly-owned and consolidated by Entergy Texas,
issued securitization bonds and with the proceeds purchased from Entergy Texas the transition property, ivhich is
the right to 'recover from customers through a transition charge amounts sufEcient to service the securitization
bonds. The securitization transition charge is offset with a corresponding increase in interest on long-term debt
with no impact on net income. See Note 5 to the financial statements for further discussion of the securitization
bond issuance.
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The purchased power capacity variance is primarily due to price inwas= in ongoing purchased power
capacity expense and additional capacity purchases.
Gross operating revenues attdfuei mdpurchaedpower expenses

Gross operating revenues increased primarily due to an increase of $145.6 million in gross wholesaIe
revenues as a mult of the addition of new customer contracts and the increase reIated to volumdwmther, as
discussed above. The incrase was partidy offset by a decrease of $59.9 million in fie1 cost recovery revenues
pi4mariIy attributable to lower fuel rates and interim fuel refunds in the first quarter 2010 and the third and fourth
quarters 2010. The interim fuel refunds and the PUCT approvaIs are discussed in Note 2 to the fmnciaI
statemem.
FueI and purchased power expens& increased primarily due to increases in the average market prices of
purchased power and natural gas, substantially offset by a decrease in deferred h e 1 expenses as the rsult of Iower
fuel revenues, as discussed above.

Other Income Statement Variances
20 11 Compared to 20 10

Other operation and maintenance expenses increased primarily due to:

an increase of $8.5 million in transmission expenses due to a billing adjustment recorded in the fourth quarter
201 I related to prior transmission investment equalization costs (for the approximate period of I996 201I) allocable to Entergy Texas under the Enter# System Agreement;
an increase of $2.4 million in the over-recovery of energy efficiencyrevenues; and
several individualIy insignificant items.

The increase was partially offset by the amortization of $ I 1 million of rate case expenses in 2010 and a decrease of
$3.9 d i o n in compensation and benefits costs primarilydue to a decrease in stock option expense. See Note 2 to the
hanciaI statements for further discussion of the rate m e settlement.

Taxes other than income taxes increased p a y due to an increase in Iocal franchise taxes as a result of
higher city bnchise and gross receipts taxes and an increase in ad valorem taxes due to a higher 201 I assessment a s
compared to 2010, partially o f k t by lower street rwtak.
Depreciation and amortization expenses increased primarily due to an increase in plant in service.
2010 Compared to 2009
Other operation and maintenance expenses increased primarily due to the amortization of 5 I I million of rate
case expenses. See Note 2 to the financial statements for fiuther discussion of the rate case settlement. The increase
was partially offset by a charge of $6.8 million in June 2009 resulthg fiom the Hurricane Ike and Hurricane Gustav
storm cost recovery settlement with the PUCT. See Note 2 to the hancial statements for discussion of this

settlement.

Taxa other than income taxes increased primarily due to a provision recorded for sal= and use taxes, an
increase in local fmnchise taxes, and an increase in ad valorem taxes as a mult of a higher 2010 assessment as
compared to 2009, partially o E e t by lower d a g e rat=.

other income decreased primarily due to Carrying costs recorded in 2009 on storm restoration costs as
approved by Texas legislation. See Note 2 to the financia1 statements for M e r discussion of Hurricane &e storm
cost recovery filings.
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Interest expense decreasedprimarily due to Iowa interest on deferred fuel costs and the paydown of the debt
assumption agreement liability. The decrease was parlialty o f k t by the issuance of $546 million in securitization
bonds in November2009.
Income Tax=

The effective income tax rates were 3 LO%, 39.0%, and 36.6% for 201I, 20 10, and 2009, rspectively. See
Note 3 to the financial statements for a reconciliation of the federal statutory rate of 35% to the effective income tax
rates.
Liquiditv and Caltal Resources
Cash How
Cash flows for the years ended December 3 1,201I, 2010, and 2009 were as follows:

20x1

2010

(ln Thousands)
$35,342
$200,703

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash flow provided by (used in):
Operating activities
Investing activitia
Financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and Cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

2009
$2,2239

238,837
(2 19$7831
10,893
29,947

43,095
(12 I ,439)
(87,017)
(165,361)

287,533
(216,649)

$65,289

$35,342

$200,703

127,580

198,464

Oneratine Activities

Cash €low provided by operating activities increased $195.7 million in 20 11 compared to 20 10 primarily due
to:
0

$73.4million of fuel cost refunds in 2011 versus $179.5 million of fuel cost refunds in 2010. See Note 2 to
the h n c i a l statements for discussion of the fuel cost refunds; and
income tax refunds of $13.5 million in 2011 compared to income tax payments of $48.7 milIion h2010.
Cash flow provided by operating activities decreased$244.4 million in 2010 compared to 2009 primarily due

to:

the timing of collection of receivables fiom customers;
income tax payments of $48.7 d o n in 2010 compared to income tax refunds of S72.3 &ion h2009. In
2010,Entergy Texas made tax payments in accordancewith the Entergy Corporation and Subsidiary
Companies Intercompany Income Tax Allocation Agreement. The tax payments resulted fiom differences
between Entergy Texas’s estimated utilization of net operating losses and actual utilization on the 2009 tax
return filed in 2010;
an $87.8 million fuel cost refund made in the iirst quarter 2010 and an $77 million fuel cost r e h d made in
the third and fourth quarters 2010; and
an i n c r a e of$14.7 million in pension contributions. See “Critical Accounting EstimatB” below for
furher discussion of quaued pension and other postretirement benefits funding,

The decrease was partially offset by the absence in 2010 of Hurricane Ike restoration spending that occurred in 2009.
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h a t i n g Activities

Net cash flow used in investing activities increased $98.3 million in 201 1 compared to 2010 primariIy due
to money pool activity.

Increases in Entergy Texas’s receivable from the money pool are a use of cash flow, and Entergy Texas’s
receivable from the money pool increased by 349.5 miIlion in 201 1 compared to decreasing by S55.6 miIlion in
2010. The money pool is an inter-company borrowing arrangement designed to reduce Entergy’s subsidiaria’
need for external short-term borrowings.

Net cash flow used in investing activitia decreased $95.2 million in 201 0 compared to 2009 primarily due
to money poor activity and a decrease in construction expenditures due to Hurricane Ike spending in 2009, offsct by
a decrease of $3 1.5 million in insurance proceeds and increased remittances to the securitization trust account as a
resuIt of the issuance of $546 million in securitization bonds in November 2009. See Note 5 to the financial
statements for Mer discussion of the issuance of the securitizationbonds.

Decreases in Entergy Texas’s receivable from the money p001 are a source of cash flow, and Entergy
Texas’s receivable fiom the money pool decreased by $55.6 million in 2010 compared to increasing by $69.3
million in 2009.
Financing Activities

Entergy Texas’s financing activities provided $10.9 million of cash in 201 I compared to using $87.0
miIlion of cash in 2010 primariIy due to:
the retirement of $ I99 million of debt assumption liabilities and securitization bonds in 201 0 compared to

the retirement of 557.4 million of securitization bonds in 20 1 I; and
a decrease of $80.6 million in common equity distributions.

The cash provided was partially offset by the issuance of $200 milIion of 3.60% Series mortgage bonds in May
2010 compared to the issuance of $75 million of 4.IO% Series first mortgage bonds in September 20I 1.
Entergy Texas’s fmancing activities used $87 million of cash in 2010 compared to providing $127.6
million of cash in 2009 primarily due to:
the issuance of $545.9 million of securitization bonds in November 2009. See Note 5 to the lkancial

statements for additional information regarding the securitization bonds;
the issuance of $500 miIlion of 7.125% Series mortzage bonds in January 2009;
the issuance of $150 million of 7.875% Series mortgage bonds in May 2009;
the issuance of $200 milIion of 3.60% Series mortgage bonds in May 2010; and
the retirement of $199 million of debt assumption liabilities and securitization bonds in 2010 compared to
$620 million in 2009.

The use of cash was partially offset by:
the repayment of Entergy Texas’s $160 million note payable to Entergy Corporation in January 2009;
tbe repayment of $1 00 million outstanding on Entergy Texas’s credit facility in February 2009;

money pool activity; and
a decrwse of $33.1 million in common equity distributions.

Decreases in Entergy Texas’s payable to the money pooI are a use of cash flow, and Entergy Texas’s payable to the
money pool decreased by $50.8 million in 2009.
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Capital Structure
Entergy Texas’scapitalization is balanced between equity and debt, as shown in the following table.
December 31,
2011

Debt to capital
Effect of exduding the securitizationbonds
Debt to CapitaI, excluding securitizationbonds (1)
E f k t of subtracting cash
Net debt to net capital, exduding securitization bonds (1)
(1)

65.1%
(14.3)%
50.8%
(1.91%
48.9%

December 31,
2010

66.8%
(16.0)%
50.8%
(1.O)%
49.8%

Calculation excludes the securitization bonds, which are non-recourse to Entergy Texas.

Net debt consists of debt Iess cash and cash equivalents. Debt consists of notes payable and long-term debt,
inchding the currently maturing portion and also including the debt assumption liability. Capital consists of debt
and common equity. Net capital consists of capital less cash and cash equivalents. Entergy Texas uses the net debt
to net capital ratio in analyzing its financial condition and beIieves it provides usefu1 information to its investors
and creditors in evaluating Entergy Texas’s financial condition.

Uses of Capital
Entergy Texas requires capital resources for:
construction and other capita1 investments;
debt maturities or retirements;
working capita1 p u r p o s ~including
,
the financing of fuel and purchased power costs; and
dividend and interest payments.

Following are the amounts of Entergy Texas’s planned construction and other capital investments, existing
debt and lease obligations (includes estimated interest payments), and other purchase obligations:
2012

PIanned construction and capital investment (I):
Generation
$84
Transmission
45
Distribution
64
other

Total
Long-term debt (2)
operating lam
Purchase obligations (3)
(1)
(2)

(3)

9
$202
$90

$6
$92

2013-2014

2015-2016
(In Millions)

$92

NIA

213

N/A
NfA
NIA
NIA

141

I6
$462
$198
$9
$118

$496

$3
$101

After 2016

TotaI

NIA
NIA
NIA
NIA

%I76

NIA
$1,811

$664
92,595

s1
$160

$47I

258
205
25

$19

Includes approximately $131 million annually for maintenance capital, which is pIanned spending on routine
capital projects that are necessary to support reliability of service, equipment or systems and to support
normal customer growth.
Includes estimated interest payments. Long-term debt is discussed in Note 5 to the financial statements.
Purchase obligations represent the minimum purchase obligation or cancellation charge for contractual
obligations to purchase goods or services. For Entergy Texas,it primarily includes unconditional fuel and
purchased power obligations.

In addition to the contractual obligations given above, Entergy Texas expects to contribute approximately
$7.7 million to its pension plans and approximately$5.2 million to other postretirement pIans h2012 although the
required pension contributions will not be h o r n with more certainty unti1 the January I, 2012 valuations are
completed by ApriI 1,2012.
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Also in addition to the contractual obligations, Entergy Texas has $7.2 million of unrecognizcd tax benefits
and interest net of unused tax attributesand payments for which the timing of payments beyond 12 months cannot be
reasonably estimated due to uncertainties in the timing of effective settlement of tax positions. See Note 3 to the
b n c i a l statements for additional informationregarding unrecognized tax benefits.

Entergy’s Utility supply plan initiative will continue to seek to transform its genemtion portfoIio with new or
repowered generation resources. Opportunities resulting from the suppIy plan initiative, including new projects or the
exploration of alternative financing sources, a u l d resuIt in increases or decreases in the capital expenditure stirnates
given above. The estimated capital expenditures are subject to periodic review and modification and may vary based
on the ongoing effects of regulatory constraints, environmental compliance, market volatility, economic trends,
business restructuring, changes in project pIans, and the ability to access capital. Management provides more
information on long-term debt and preferred stock maturities in Notes 5 and 6 to the fmancial statements.
As a wholly-owned subsidiary, Entergy Texas pays dividends to Entergy Corporation fiom its earnings at a
percentage determinedmonthly.

Sources of Capital
Entergy Texas’s sources to meet its capital requirements include:

intemalIy generated funds?
cashonhand;
debt or preferred stock issuances; and
bank financing under new or existing fadities.
Entergy Texas may refinance, redeem, or otherwise retire debt prior to maturity, to the extent market
conditions and interest and dividend rates are favorable.

All debt and common and preferred stock issuances by Entergy Texas requireprior regulatory approvaI. Debt
issuances are also subject to issuance tms set forth in its bond indentures and other agreements. Entergy Texas has
sufficient capacity under these tests to meet its foreseeable capital needs.
Entergy Texas’s receivables from or (payables to) the money pool were as follows as of December 3 I for
each of the foIIowingyears:
2011
$63,191

2009
(InThousands)
$13,672
$69,317
2010

2008

($50,794)

See Note 4 to the financial statements for a descriptionof the money pool.

Entergy Texas has a credit facility in the amount of $100 million scheduled to expire in August 2012. No
borrowings were outstanding under the facility as of December 3 I, 201 1.

Entergy Texas has obtained short-term borrowing authorization through October 2013 from the FERC
under which it may borrow at any one time outstanding, $200 million in the aggregate. See Note 4 to the financial
statements for hrther discussion of Entergy Texas’s short-term borrowing limits. Entergy Texas has also obtained
an order from the FERC authorizing long-term securities issuanc- through JuIy 20 13.

Hurricane Ike and Hurricane Gustav

In September 2008, Hurricane Ike caused catastrophic damage to Entergy Texas’s service territory. The
storm resulted in widespread power outages, significant damage to distribution, lrammission, and generation
infrastructure, and the loss of sales durbg the power outages. Entergy Texas filed an application in ApriI 2009
seeking a determinationthat $577.5 miIlion of Hurricane Ike and Hurricane Gustav restoration costs are recovetable,
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including estimated costs for work to be completed. On August 5, 2009, Entergy Texas submitted to the Ay an
unopposed settlement agreement intended to resolve all i s s w inthe storm cost recovery case. Under the terms of the
agreement $566.4 million, plus Carrying costs, are eligible for r~overy.Insurance proceeds will be credited as an
offset to the securitized a m o h Of the $11.1 million difference between Entergy Texas’s request and the amount
agreed to, which is part of the black box agreement and not directly-attributableto any speczc individual issues
raised, $6.8 &ion is operation and maintenance expense for which Entergy Texas recorded a charge in the second
quarter 2009. The remaining$4.3 million was recordedas utility plant. The PUCT approved the settlement in August
2009, and in September 2009 the PUCT approved recovery of the costs, plus Carrying costs, by securitintion. See
Note 5 to the iinancial statements for a discussion of the November 2009 issuance of the securitization bonds.

In the third quarter 2009, Entergy settIed with its insurer on its Hurricane lke claim and Entergy Texas
received $75.5 million in proceeds (Entergy received a total of $76.5 million).
State and Local Rate Rmlation and FueI-€ost Recovery

The rates that Entergy Texas charge for its services significantly influence its financial position, results of
operations, and liquidity. Entergy Texas is regulated and the rates charged to its customers are determined in
regulatory proceedings. The PUCT,a governmental agency, is primarily responsible for approval of the rat=
charged to customers.
Filings with the PUCT
2009 Rate Case

In December 2009, Entergy Texas fled a rate m e requesting a $198.7 million increase reflecting an 11.5%
return on common equity based on an adjusted June 2009 test year. The rate case also includes a $2.8 million
revenue requirement to provide supplemental funding for the decommissioningtrust maintained for the 70% share
of fiver Bend for which Entergy Texas retair customers are partially responsible, in response to an NRC
notification of a projected shortfall of decommissioning funding assurance. B e a n g in May 2010, Entergy Texas
implemented a $1 7.5 million interim rate increase, subject to refund. Intervenors and PUCT Staff fled testimony
recommending adjustments that would result in a maximuin rate increase, based on the PUCT S M ‘ s testimony, of
$58 million.
The parti= filed a settlement in August 2010 intended to resolve the rate case proceeding The settlement
provides for a $59 million base rate increase for electricity usage beginning August 15, 2010, with an additional
increase of $9 million for bills rendered beginning May 2,201 1. The settlement stipulat- an authorized return on
equity of 10.125%. The settlement states that Entergy Texas’s fuel costs for the period April 2007 through June
2009 are reconded, with $3.25 million of disallowed costs, which were included in an interim fuel refund. The
settlement also sets River Bend decommissioning costs at $2.0 milIion annually. Consistent with the settlement, in
the third quarter 201 0, Entergy Texas amortized $I 1 million of rate case costs. The PUCT approved the settlement
in December 20 IO.
2011 Rate Case

In November 2011, Entmgy Texas filed a rate case requesting a $1 12 milIion base rate increase reflecting a
10.6% return on common equity based on an adjusted June 2011 test year. The rate case also proposed a purchased
power recovery rider. The parties have agreed to a procedural schedule that conternplat= a final decision by July
30, 2012,with rates rdating back to h e 30, 2012. On January 12, 2012, the PUCT voted not to address the
purchased power recovery rider, in the current rate case, but the PUCT voted to set a basehe in the rate case
proceeding that would be applicable if a purchased power capacity rider is approved in a separate proceeding.
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Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery

Entergy Texas's rate schedules include a fixed fuel factor to recover fuel and purchased power costs,
including carrying charges, not recovered in base rates. Semi-annuaI revisions of the fixed fuel factor are made in
March and September based on the market price of natural gas and changes in fuel mix. The amounts colIected under
Entergy Texas's fixed fuel factor and any interim surcharge or refund are subject to fuel reconciliation proceedings
before the PUCT.

In January 2008, Enterjg Texas made a compliance Sling with the PUCT describing how its 2007 rough
production cost equalization receipts under the System Agreement were allocated between Entergy GulfStates, Inc.'s
Texas and Louisiana jurisdictions. In December 2008 the PUCT adopted an ALJ proposal for decision recommending
an additional $18.6 million allocation to Texas retail customers. Because the PUCT allocation to Texas retaiI
customers is inconsistent with the LPSC allocation to Louisiana retail customers, the PUCPs decision results in
trapped costs between the Texas and Louisiana jurisdictions with no mechanism for recovery. Entergy Texas filed
with the FERC a proposed amendment to the System Agreement bandwidth formula to specifically calculate the
payments to Entergy Gulf States Louisiana and Entergy Texas of Entergy Gulf States, hc.'s rough production cost
equalization receipts for 2007. In May 2009 the FERC issued an order rejecting the proposed amendment. Becausc
of the FERC's order, Entergy Texas recorded the effects of the PUCrs allocation of the additionaI$IS.6 million to
Texas retail customers in the second quarter 2009. On an after-tax basis, the charge to earnings was approximately
$13.0 million (including interest). The PUCT and FERC decisions are now final.
In May 2009, Entergy Texas filed with the PUCT a request to refund $46.1 million, including interest, of fuel
cost recovery over-collections through February 2009. Entergy Texas requested that the proposed refund be made
over a four-monthperiod beginning June 2009. Pursuant to a stipulation among the various parties, in June 2009 the
PUCT issued an order approving a refund of $59.2 million, including interest, of fie1 cost recovery overcollections
through March 2009. The refund was made for most customers over a three-monthperiod beginning July 2009.

In October 2009, Entergy Texas filed with the PUCT a request to refund approximately $71 million,including
interest, of fuel cost recovery over-collections through September 2009. Entergy Texas requested that the proposed
refund be made over a six-month period beginning January 2010. Pursuant to a stipulation among the various partics,
the PUCT issued an order approving a refund of $87.8 million, including interest, of fuel cost recovery overcollections
though October 2009. The refund was made for most customers over a threemonth period beginning January 2010.
In June 20 10, Entera Texas filed with the PUCT a request to refund approximately $66 milIion, inchding
interest, of fuel cost recovery over-collections through May 2010. In September 2010 the PUCT issued an order
providing for a $77 million refimd, including interest, for fie1 ?st recovery over-collections through June 2010. The
refund was made for most customers over a threemonth period beginning with the September 2010 billing cycle.

In December 2010,Entergy Texas filed with the PUCT a request to refund fie! cost recovety overcollections
through October 2010. Pursuant to a stipulation among the parties that was approved by the PUCT in March 20 11,
Entergy Texas refunded over-collections throua Novembcr 2010 of approximatdy $73 million, including interest
through the refund period. The refind was made for most customers over a threemonth period that began with the
February 201 1 billing cycle.
In December 201 1, Entergy Texas filed with the PUCT a request to refund approximately $43 million,
including interest, of fuel cost recovery over-collections through October 201 I. Entergy Texas and the partics to the
proceeding reached an ageemcnt that Entergy Texas will refund $67 million, inchding' interest, over a threemonth
period, which refund includes additional over-recoveries through December 201 1. Entergy Texas and the parties
requested that interim rates consistent with the settlement be approved effective with the March 2012 billing month,
and this request was granted by the presiding ALJ on February 16,2012.
Entergy TCX~S'S
November 2011 rate case filing, which is discussed above, also includes a request to
reconcile $1.3 billion of fuel and purchased power costs covering the period July 2009 through June 20 11.
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Federal Regulation
See Tndwendent Coordinator of Transmission”, “System A@eement”, “Enterw’s Proposal to Join the
MlSO RTO”,‘Notice to SERC Reliabilitv Corporation Remrdhc Reliabifity Standards and FERC Investieation”,
and ‘V.S. Dmartment of Justice Inv&imtion” in the ‘%Rate, Cost-recovery, and Other Regulation - Federa1
Regulation” section of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s Financial Discussion and Analysis for
a discussion of these topics.

Industrial and Commercial Customers

Entergy Texas’s large industrial and commercial customers continuaUy explore ways to reduce their energy
costs. In particular, cogeneration is an option available to a portion of Entergy Texas’s induskial customer base.
Entersy Texas responds by working with hdus~aIand commercia1 customers and negotiating electric service
contracts to provide, under existinz rate schedules, competitive rates that match specific customer needs and load
profiles. Entergy Texas actively participates in economic development, customer retention, and reclamation activities
to increase industrial and commercia1 demand, fiom both new and existing customers. Entergy Texas does not
currently expect additional simcant losses to cogenemtion because of the current economics of the electricity
markets and Entergy Texas’smarketing efforts in retaining h d u s ~ acustomers.
l
EnvironmentaI Risks

Entergy Texas’s facilities and operations are subject to regulation by various govanmental authorities
having jurisdiction over air quality, water quality, control of toxic substances and hazardous and solid wastes, and
other environmental matters. Management believes that Entergy Texas is in substantial compliance with
environmental regulations currentIy applicable to its facilities and operations. Because environmental regulations
are subject to change, future compliancecosts cannot be precisely estimated
Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of Entergy Texas’s financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to appIy appropriate accounting poIicia and to make estimates and judgments that
can have a significant effect on reported financial position, results of operations, and cash flows. Management has
identified the following accounting policies and estimates as critical because they are based on assumptions and
measurements that involve a high degree of uncertainty, and the potential for hture changes in the assumptions and
measurements that could produce estimates that would have a material effect on the presentation of Entergy
Texas’s financial position or r w l t s of operations.
UnbiIIed Revenue

As discussed in Note I to the financial statements, Entergy Texas records an astimate of the revenuw
earned for energy delivered since the latest customer billing. Each month the estimated unbilled revenue amounts
are recorded as revenue and a receivable, and the prior month’s estimate is reversed. The difference between the
estimate of the unbiUed receivable at the beginning of the period and the end of the period is the amount of unbilled
revenue recognized during the period The &mate recorded is primarily based upon an estimate of customer
usage during the unbilled period and the billed price to customers in that month. Therefore, revenue recognized
may be affected by the estimated price and usage at the beginning and end of each period and fuel price
fluctuations, in addition to changes in certain components of the calculation.
Qualified Fension and Other Postretirement Benefits

Entergy sponsors qualified defrned benefit pension plans which cover substantially all employees.
AdditionaIly, Entergy currently provides postretirement health care and life insurance benefits for substantially all
employees who reach retirement age and meet certain eligibility requirements while stilI working for Entergy.
Entcrgy’s reported costs of providing these benefits, as described in Note 11 to the kancial statements, are
impacted by numerous factors including the provisions of the plans, changing employee demographics, and various
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actuariaI calculations, assumptions, and accounting mechanisms. See the “Critical Accounting Estimates” section
of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries’ Management’s Discussion and Analysis for further discussion. Because
of the complexity of these calculations, the long-term nature of these obligations, and the importance of the
assumptionsutiIized, Entergy’s estimate of these costs is a critical accounting astimate.
Cost Sensitivitv

The following chart reflects the sensitivity of qualified pension and qualified projected benefit obligation
cost to changes in certain actuarial assumptions (doIIars in thousands):

Actuarial Assumption

Impact on Qualified
Projected
Benefit Obligation

Change in
Assumption

Impact on 2011
Qualified Pension Cost
Incrasd(Decrase)

(0.25%)
(0.25%)
0.25%

$808

S10,726

$647

”

$334

$1,830

Discount rate
Rate of return on plan assets
Rate of increase in compensation

The following chart reflects the sensitivity of postretirement benefit cost and accumulated postretirement
benefit obligtion changes in certain actuarial assumptions (dollars in thousands):

Actuarial Assumption

Impact on Accumdated
Postretirement Benefit
Obligation

Change in
Assumption

Impact OR 2011
Postretirement Benefit Cost
Increasd(Decrease)

0.25%
(0.25%)

$596

S3,969

$376

$4,520

HeaIth care cost trend
Discount rate

Each fluctuation above assumes that the other components of the caIculation are held constant.
Costs and Funding

Total qualified pension cost for Entergy Texas in 20 I 1 was $4.4 million. Entergy Texas anticipates 2012
qudified pension cost to be 0 10.4 miIlion. Entergy Texas contributed$18.2 milIion to its qualified pension plans in
201 1. Entergy Texas’s contributions to the pension trust are currently estimated to be approXimatcly $7.7 million
in 2012 aIthough the required pension conldmtions wiIl not be known with more certainty until the January 1,2012
valuations are completed by April 1,20 12.

Total postretirement health care and life insurance benefit costs for Entergy Texas in 201 1 were $4.1
million, including $1.5 million in savings due to the astimated effect of future Medicare Part D subsidies. Entergy
Texas expects 2012 postretirement health care and Iife insurance benefit costs to approximate $6 million, including
$1.3 million in savings due to the estimated effect of future Medicare Part D subsidies. Entergy Texas expects to
contribute approximately $5.2 miIIion to its other postretirement plans in 2012.
Federal Healthcare Le!$slation

-

See the “Qualified Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits Federal Healthcare Le~klation”in the
“CriticaI Accounting Estimates” section of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s Financial

Discussion and AnaIysis for a discussion of Federal Healthcare Legislation.

New Accounting Pronouncements
See “New Accounting Pronouncements” section of Entergy

Discussion and Analysis.
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To the Board of Directors and SharehoIder of
Entergy Texas, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Bmumont, Texas

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Entergy Texas, Inc. and Subsidiaries (the
“Companyl) as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, 4the related consolidated income statements, consolidated
statements of cash flows, and consolidated statements of changes in common equity (pages 374 through 378 and
applicable items in pages 53 though 194) for each of the three years in the period ended December 3 1,201 I. Th~se
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the fiancial statements are fiee of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosum in the financial statements. An audit also includes asssming the
accounting principles used and significant estimate made by management, as we11 as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We berieve that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in d l material respects, the financial position
of Entergy Texas, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of December 3 1,201 1 and 2010, and the results of their operations and
their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,2011, in conformity with accounting
pMcipIes generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with

the standards of the PubIic Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the Company’s internal conk01 over h c i a 1 reporting as of December 31, 2011, based on the
criteria established in Internal Controt - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission and OUT report dated February 27, 2012 expressed an unqualified
opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

lsl DELOITTE & TOUC€E LLP

New Orleans, Louisiana
February 27,20 I2
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ENTERGY TEXAS, INC. &VI) SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATKJI INCOME STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended December 31,
2011
2010
2009
(In Thousands)

$1,157,199

f1,690,431

$1,563,823

OPEWTING EXPENSES
Operation and Maintenance:

Fuel, fuel-relatdexpenses, and
gas purchased for male
rnbasswl power
Other opedon and maintenance
Taxa other than ineomc taxes
Depreciation and amortization
Other rcgularory charges -net

TOTAL
OPERATING INCOME

OTHER INCOME
Allowance for equity funds used duringconsmetion
Interest and investment income
Miscellaneous - nct
TOTAL

352,022
775,067
214,191
69,329
79963
52,307
1,542,179

343,083

449,335

743,438
209,699
63,897
76,057
63,683
1,499,857

584,550
204,524
55,480
74,035
44,807
1,4 12,73 1

2 15,020

190,574

151,092

$66 1

532
47,541

3,781
5328

v=

(3,047)

(3220)

6,262

9.663

53,317

95,272
(3,6181
91,654

106,163

544

TNTElZEm EXPENSE
Interest expense
AlIowance for borrowed funds used during construction

93354

TOTAL

90,945

P,609)

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES
Income taxa

NET INCOME
See Notes to Financial Slatements.
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IZJIO)
103.653

130,337

108,583

49,492

42,383

36,915

f80,845

$66300

$63,841

100,756

ENTERGY TEXAS,LNC. AND SUBSIDrilRIEs
CONSOLDATED STATEMXNTS OF CASE mows

For tbe Years Ended December 31,
2010

2011

2009

Q n Thousands)
OPERATING ACrrYITIES

Net income

$SO,S4S

S66,200

S63.841

79J.63

76,057

56,219

63,418

74,035
4,365

Adjustments to reconde net income to net a s h flow provided by operating
activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Deferred income taxa, investment tax d i t s , and noncuIient taxes accrued
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Rtceiwbles
Fucl inventory
Accountspapble .
Tam accrued
Intetcstaccrued
D e f d fuel casts
Other working capital accounts
Provisions for estimated losses
Other regulato~
asscts
Pension and other postretirement Labilities

.
b

.

(92,786)

wo3
(219,783)

74,092
(57,4 19)

~

Retirement of long-tam debt

3,731

(49.5 19)

FINANCING ACITVITIES
P r d from the issuance ofIong-term
debt
..

-

(49,030)
3,102(25,3181
(1 15,753)
(3,390)
n

(5,998)
(5 IO)
43,095

(173,462)

-

.

51,637

Other assets andliabilities
Net cash flow provided by operating aciivitis

INVESTING A m T I E S
Construction expenditures
Allowance for &pity funds used during construction
Insurancepd- ,
Change in rnoncypoo! rt+vable ntt
Increase in other invcshnenfs
Remitmnccs to bansition c h g e account
Payments from transition chargc account
Net cash ffow used in investing activities

281i710

(41,820)
1,085 ’
23,415

(162,822)
5,661
5293
55,645

2,658
(99,453)
27,986
a,413
123.927
(95.603)
(43226)
(1 8 7 3 0 )

I12i5941
99,664
287,5 33

(188277)
5,232
36,749
(69,3 17)

-

23s
(89,939)

(36,999)

62.405
121,439)

4
16.649)

198,435
(199,052)

35,963

1,177.M 9
(619.945)
(50,794)
( 160,000)

Change in monq pool payable net
Repaymat of laan fmm Entwgy Corporation
Changes in credit borrowings net
Dividends paid:
common stmk
Net cash flow prodded by (used in) financing activities

(5.78 0).
10,893

Net Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents a t beginning of period

-

( Ioo.ow

Cash and cash equivalcnts at eod or period

(86.400)
(87,017)

(1 19,500)
127,580

29,947

( 16SJ6 1)

198,464

35342

200.703

2,239

$65,289

$35,342

S200.703

$89.792

$87, I47
S448.713

$93.951
($72,322)

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paidl(rtceived) during the perid lor:

-

Intemt net o f amount capitaliid
Incomctaxts

(S13.538)

Sce Nota io Financial:Statements.
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ENTERGYTEXAS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
ASSETS
December 31,
2011

2010

(In Thousands)
CLJRlWNTASSETS
Cash and a s h equivalents:

cash

$150

S1.719

--.--

65.139
-

Tempomyash inwfments
Total cash and cash quivalmts
Securitization rrcovay trtlst a m u n t
Accounts receivable:

33,623
35342
40,632

65289
41,215

Customer
AUowance for doubtful accounts
Associated compania
Othtr
Accrued unbilted mmltcs
Total nccounts receivabIe
Accumulated d c f d income
Fuel inventory at average cast
Materidsand supplies -at average cost
Prepayments and other
.
TOTAL

68,290
(I ,46 I)
129,561
9,573
4 1,573
247,536
38,436
53,884
29,810
15203
541,373

-

56,358
(2,1851
53,128
11,605

3947 1

.

158,377
44,752
53,872
28,842
14,856
376,673

OTHFJt PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
Invastmetits in affiliatw - at equity
Non-utiliv property at cost (less aceurnulated depreciation)
Other

783
93 0
11,969
19,682

8 12
1223
17,037
19,072

Eltctric

3,338.608

Constauction work in pmgres
TOTAL UTILITY PLANT
Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization
UTILITY PLANT NET

90,856
3,429,464
1,289,166

3Z, 05,566
80.096
3,285,662
1245,729
2,039,933

-

TOTAL

U-mJ-lYPtANT

-

2,l40,29&

DEFERRJiD DEBITS AND OTHJ3R ASSETS
Regulatory assets:
Regulatory asset for income taxa net
Othcr regulatory assets (indudcs securihtion property
of $704,896 as of Decunber 31,201 I and
$763,841 as ofDecember 31,2010)
long-tamreceimbles wociated companies

-

129,924

1,178,067
31254
18.40s
1.3S7,653

-

O&W

TOTAL
TOTALASSETS

%,059,006

See N o k to Financial Statements.
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-

127,046

1,168,960
32,596
19384
1,348,186

$3,783,864

ENTERGYTEXAS, MC.AND suBsmAFuEs
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
uAsU€WSANbEQW

..

December 31,
2011
.

2010

(In Thousands)

,

CURRENT LIABnlTIEs
Accounts payable:
Associatedcompanies
Othet
Customer deposits

S60,583
69,160
38,294
4031 1
33,095

Tax= accrued
Intaest accrued
DefmCd fud costs
Pension and other poseetirement liabilities

64.664
1,029

System agrement cwt qualimtiou

OthW

TOTAL
NON-CURKIlNT LIABILITIES
Accumulated deferred income tax= and taxa mmed
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits
m e r regulaioiy Iiabilitits
Asset rctiment cost liabilities
Accumulnttd provisions
Pension and other postretirement liabilities
Long-term debt (includes securitization bonds of
$749,673 as of December 31,201 1 and
5807,066 as of Decmber31.2010)
other

$69,862
'

70,325
38,376

y,ss1
. 33,677
- '

77,430
1 W

. _

43,290
4,847
355273

4222
323,797

934,990

829,668

Y .

19,339
11,710
3,870
5,024
137.735

1,677, I27

14,583
2,8 04,378

TOTAL

20,936
26,178
3,651
5,320
12,724

1,659,230
18,070
2,635,177

Commitmentsand Contingemits

COMMON EQUITY
Common stock,no par d u p , authorized 2OO,ooO,OOO shares:
issued and outsfandhg46,525,000 shares in 2011 and 2010
Paid-in Fapital:
Retained camings

TOTAL
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND E Q m

49,452
481,994

367,909
899.355
%4,059,006

See Not= to financial Statements.
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49,452

481,994
292.844
824290

$3,783,864

ENTERGY TEXAS, XNC. AND SUBSIDIGRIlES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN COMMON E Q W
For the Years Ended December 31,2011,2010, and 2009
Common Equity
Paid-in
Retained
Capita1
Earnings
Qn Thousands)

Common
Stock

BaIance at December 31,2008
Net income
Common stock dividends
Balance at December 31,2009
Net income
Common stock dividends
Balance at December 31,2010
Net income
Common stock dividends
Balance a t December 31,2011

$49,452

-

$48 1,994
"

-

-

$49,452

$481,994

I

549,452

"

$49,452

See Notes to Financial Statements.
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-

$48 1,994

-

$48 1,994

$3 68,703

63,841
( 1 19,500)
$3 13,044
66,200
(86,400)

Total

$900,149
63,841
(I 19,500)
$844,490

66,200

(5,780)

(86,400)
$824,290
80,845
(5,780)

$367,909

$899,355

$292,844
80,845

ENTERGY TIEXAS, INC. AM3 SUBSIDIARIES
SELECTED F " C I A L DATA.- FIVEYEARCOMPARISON
2010

2011

2008

2007

$1,782,923
$58,921

$1,490,283

$2,012,258
$57,895
%3,984,?71
$1,084,368

2009

2008

2007

2009
@I Thousands)

Operating revenues
Net Income
Total assets
Long-term obligations (1)

$1,757,199

$1,690,431

$1,563,823

$66,200
-33,783,864

$30,845
$4,059,006
$1,677,127

,

$1,659,230

$63,841
$3,920,133

$3,606,752
$1,103,863

(I) Includes long-term debt (excluding currently maturingdebt)
2011

2010

(Dollars In Millions)

Electric Operating Revenues:
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Governmental
Total retail
SaIes for resale:
Associated cornpanis
Non-ass ociated companies
0th

I

Totat
Billed Electric Energy SaIes (GWh):

Residential
Commercia1 '
hdustrid
Governmental
Total retail
Sal= for resale:
Associated companies
Non-associated companies
Total

$559

$638

'369

1

$544
364
414
24
1,346

23

1,385

1,208

1,225

262

373

294

436

398

74

76

IO

6

6

33

.%1,690

35
$1,564

31
$2,0 12

5,453
4,165
5,570
258
15,446

5,245

16,863

5,958
4,27 I
5,642
27 1
16,142

15,533

4,158
1,258
22,279

3,758
1,300
2 1,200

3,630
23 1
19,307

3,771
87
19,391

36
.

417'
489
27
r339

$606

332
23

352
26

$1,757 .

'

$533
337

321
305

'

.

.

33
,

$1,783

,

'.

'6,034

.

4,433
6,I02
294

'

1

4,092
5,948
248

..

,

379

5,280
4,085
5,911
246
15,522

4,366
89
19,977

.. . .

SYSTEM ENERGY RESOURCES, INC.

.

MANAGEMENT’S FINANCJAL DISCUSSION AM)ANALYSIS

System Energy’s principd asset currently consists of a 78.5% ownership interest and 11.S% leasehold
interest in Grand Gulf. The capacity and energy fiom its 90% interest is sold under the Unit Power Sales
Agreement to its only four customers, Entergy Arkansas, Entergy Louisiana, Entergy Mississippi, and Entergy New
Orleans. System Energy’s operating revenues are derived fiom the allocation of the capacity, energy, and related
costs associated with its 90% interat in Grand Gulfpursuant to the Unit Power Sals Agreement. Payments under
the Unit Power Sales Agreement are System Energy’s only source of operatingrevenues.

Resdfs of Operations
Net Income
2011 Comsared to 2010

Net income decreased S 18.4 million primarily due to an increase in the effective income tax rate. A decrease
in operating income was oBet by an increase in other income and a decrease in interest expense, which led to a slight
increase in income before income taxes. Operating income was Iower because of Iower rate base compared to 2010.
Other income was higher and interest expense was lower primarily because of AFUDC accrued on the Grand Gulf
uprate project
20 10 Comuared to 2009

Net income increased $33.7 million primarily due to a decrease in the effectiveincome tax rate.
Income Taxes
. The effective income tax mfes for 2011,2010, and 2009 were,53.9%, 40.4%, and 66.5%, respectively. The
increase in the rate for 2011 is primarily due to an intercompany settle up for federal income taxes for years prior to
2008 which include an allocation of the tax benefit of Entergy Corporation’s expenses to the subsidiaries generating
taxabk income for the respective years. The effects of various tax positions settled with the R S pertaining to the
200612007audit require System Energy to pay back prior benefits of the Enter= Corporation’s expenses it received
whk the benefits were originaiIy allocated based upon the tax return as filed. See Note 3 to the hancial statements
for a reconciliation of the federal statutory rate of 35.0% to the effective income tax rates.

Liquiditv and Capital Resources

Cash FIow
Cash flows for the years ended December 3 1,20 1 I, 20IO, and 2009 were as follows:
2011

2010

2009

(In Thousands)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash flow provided by (used in):
Operating activities
Investing activities
Financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period
380

$263,772

$264,482

$102,78&

430,68I
(3 11,397)
(197,899)
(78,615)

250,405
(184,588)
(66,527)
(710)

4 17,877
(149,344)
(1 06,839)
f 6 f ,694

$1 85,157

$263,772

$264,482

System Energy Resources, Inc.
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Operating Activities
. Cash flow provided by operating activities incrmsed $180.3.miIlion in 2011 primarily due to income tax
refunds of $100.9 million in 201I compared to income tax payments of $56 milIion in 2010: In 201 I System
Energy received cash refunds in accordance with the Entergy Corporation and Subsidiary Companies Intercompany
h o m e Tax Nocation Agreement. The refunds result fiom’a decrease in 2010 taxable income from what was
previoudy astimated because of the recognition of additional repair a p e n s a for tax p q o m associated with a tax
accounting c h g e filed in 2010 and &om the reversal of temporary differences for which System Energy
previously made cash tax payments.

Cash flow provided by operations decreased $167.5 million in 2010 primariry due to .income tax payments
of $56 &on
in 2010 compared to income tax refunds of $120.4 in 2009, and an increase of S26.6 million in
pension contributions. In 2010 System Energy made tax payments in accordance with the Entergy ,Corporationand
Subsidiary Companies Intercompany Income Tax AIlocation Agreement. The payments resulted from the reversal
of temporary differences for which System Energy previously received cash tax benefits and h m estimated federal
income tax payments for tax year 2010. See “Critical Accounting Estimates” bdow for a discussion of qualified
pension and other postretirement benefits.
Investing Acthitics

Net cash used in investing activities increased %126.8’milIion~in
201 I primariIy due to:

T h e proceeds from the transfer, in the &t quarter 2010, of $100.3 million in development costs related to
Entergy New Nuclm Development, LLC;
An increase in construction expenditures resulting primarily from spendmg on the power uprate project at
.GrandGulf; The repayment in 2010 of $25.6 million by Entergy New O r I a ofa note issued in resolution of its
bankruptcy proceedings; and
money pool actibity,

The increase was partially offset by a decrease in nudear fuel purchases due to the timing of reheling outages.
I n c r a m in System Energy’s receivabk from the money pool are a use of c&h flow, and System Energy’s
receivable from the money pool increased by $22.5 million in 201I compared to increasing by $7.4 milIion in 2010.
The money pool is ab inter-company borrowing arrangement designed to reduce the Utility subsidiaries’ need for
external short-term borrowings.
&et cash used in investing activities increased $35.2 million in 2010 primarily due to an incrke of $129.5
million in nucIear fueI purchases due to the timing of refueling outagq and an incrmie in construction
expenditures primarily due to the Grand GuIf power uprate project. The incrme was partially offset by:

the proceeds from the transfer of $100.3 million in deveIopment costs related to Entergy New Nuclear
Development, LLC discussedbelow;
money pool activity; and
the repayment by Entergy New OrIeans of a $25.6 million note issued in resolution of its bankruptcy
proceedings.
Increases in System Energy’s receivable from the money pool are a use of cash flow, and System Energy’s
receivable from the money pool increased by $7.4 million in 2010 compared to increasing by $47.6 malion in 2009.
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Financing Activities
Cash used in financing activities increased $131.4 million in 201 1 primady due to the issuance of $60
milbon of 5.33% Series G notes by the nuclear fuel company variable interest entity in 2010, the repayment of
$38.3 million in commercial paper in 2011 as compared to the issuance of $20.3 million in commercid paper in
2010, and the partial retirement of $40 million of 6.2% polhtion conk01 bonds in 20 1I. The incrmse was slightly
o s e t by a $24 million decrease in dividend paid on common stock
Net cash flow used in financing activities decreased$40.3 miIIion in 2010 primarily due to:
the issuance in April 2010 of $60 million of 5.33% S e i s G note by the n
interest entity to finance its fuel procurement activitis; and

u d a fuel company variable

commercial paper issuances by the nuclear fuel company variabIe interest entity to iinance its fuel
procurement activities.

The decrease was partialIy ofiet by:

0

an increase of $24.9 million in dividends paid on common stock; and
an increase of $13.3 milIion in the January 2010 principal payment made on the Grand Gulf sale-Ieaseback
compared to the January 2009 principal payment.
See Note 5 to the financial statements for detaiIs of long-term debt.
.

I

Capita1Structure

System Energy’s capitahtion is balanced between equity and debt, as shown in the folrowing table.
December 31,
2011
Debt to capital
,Effect of subtracting cash
Net debt to net capital

48.3%
(7,1)%
4 I .2%

December 31,
2010
51.7%
(9.0)%

42.7%

Net debt consists of debt less cash and cash equivalents. Dkbt consists of capital Iease obligations and long-term debt,
including the currently maturing portion. Capital consists of debt and common shareholder’s equity. Net capita1
consists of capital less cash and cash equivalents. System Energy uses the net debt to net capital ratio in analyzing its
financia1 condition and beIieves it provides useful information to its investors and creditors in evduating System
Energy’s mancia1 condition.

Uses of Capital
System Energy requires capital resources for:

construction and other capital investments;
debt maturities or retirements;
working capital purpose, including the financing of fuel costs; and
dividend and intemt payments.
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Following are the amounts of System Energy’s pIanned construction and 0 t h capital investments, existins
debt and lease obligations (includes estimated interest payments), and other purchase obligations:
2012

2013-2014

Planned construction and capital invatment (1):
Generation
$316
Other
2
TotaI
$3 18
Long-term debt (2)
$153
Purchase obligations (3)
$2 1
(I)
(2)

(3)

$74
4
$78
$225
$23

2015-2016
(In Millions)

N/A
NIA
NIA
$157

After 2016

TotaI

NIA
NIA
NIA

$390
6

$496
$5 1

$1,031
$118

$396

$23
hcludm approximately E19 million annually for maintenance capital, which is planned spending on routine
capital projects that are necessary to support reliability of service, equipment, or systems.
Indudes &hated interest payments. Long-term debt is discussed in Note 5 to the financial statements.
Purchase obligations represent the minimum purchase obligation or cancektion charge for contractual
obligations to purchase goods or services. For System Energy, it includes nudear fuel purchase obligations.

In addition to the contractual obligations given above, System Energy expects to contnlbute approximately
$8.9 million to its pension plans and approximateIy $4.1 million to its other postretirement pIans in 2012 although
the requked pension contributions wilI not be known with more certainty until the January 1,2012 valuations are
completed by April 1,2012.
Also in addition to the contractual obligations, System Energy has $228.6 million of unrecognized tax
benefits and interest net of unused tax attributes and payments for which the timing of payments beyond 12 months
cannot be reasonably estimated due to uncertahtieshthe t h h g of effective settlement of tax positions. See Note 3
to the financial statements for additional information regarding unrecognizedtax bend&.

The planned capital investment estimate for System Energy reflects capital required to support the existing
business of System Energy- The estimate also includes the costs of System Energy’s planed approximate 178 MW
uprate of the Grand Gulfnuclear plant. On November 30,2009, the MPSC issued a Certificate of Public Convenience
and Necessity for implementation of the uprate. A license amendment application was submitted to the NRC in
September 2010. M e r performing more detailed project design, engineering, analysis and major materialspurchases,
System Energy’s current estimate of the total capital investment to be made in the cutme of the implementation of the
Grand Gulfuprate project is approxhately $754 million, including SMEPA’s share. The estimate includes spending
on certain major equipment refurbishment and replacement that would have been required over the normal come of
the plant’s life even if the uprate were not done. The purpose of performing this major equipment refurbishment and
replacement in connection with the uprate is to avoid additional plant outages and construction costs in the future
while improving plant reliabitity. The investment estimate may be revised in the future as System Energy evaIuates
the progress of the project, including the costs required to install instrumentation in the steam dryer in response to
recent guidance fiorn the NRC staff obtained during the review process for certain Requests for Additional
Information (RAIs) issued by the NRC in December 201I. The NRC’s review of the. project is ongoing. System
Energy is responding to the recent RAIs and will seek to minimize potential cost effects or delay, ifany, to the Grand
Gulf uprate implementationschedule.
System Energy also invested, through its subsidiary Entergy New Nuclm DeveIopment, LLC, h initial
development costs for potential new nudear deveropment at the Grand Gulf and River Bend sita, including licensing
and design activities. This project is in the earIy stages, and several issues remain to be addressed over time before
significant additional capital would be committed to this project. In addition, Entergy temporarily suspended reviews
of the ttvo Iicense applications for the sites and will explore ahemative nuclear technologies for tbis project. In the
h t quarter 2010 the $100 million hconstnrction work in progras incurred by Entergy New Nuclear Development
was hansferredto Entergy Gulf States Louisiana, Enter= Louisiana, and Entergy Mississippi.

As a wholly-owned subsidiary, System Energy dividends its earnings to Entergy Corporation at a percentage
determined monthly. Currently, alI of System Energy’s retained earnings are available for distribution.
3 83

System Energy Resources, Inc.

Management’s financial Discussion and Analysis

Sources of Capital
System Energy’s sources to meet its capital requirements include:

e

internally generated funds,
cashonhand;
debt issuances; and
bank financing under new or existing facilities.

System Energy may refinance, redeem, or otherwise retire debt prior to maturity, to the extent market
conditions and interest and dividend rates are favorable.
A11 debt and common stock issuances by System Energy require prior regulatory approvaI. Debt issuances
are also subject to issuance tests set forth in its bond indenture and other agreements. System Energy has
sufficient capacity under thee tests to meet its forseeable capital needs.

In February 3013, System Energy VIE issued $50 million of 4.02% Series H notes due February 2017.
System Energy used the proceeds to purchase additional nuclear fuel.
System Energy has obtained a short-term borrowing authorization from the FERC under which it may
borrow, through October 2013, up to the aggregate amount, at any one time outstanding, of $200 million. See Note
4 to the financial statements for further discussion of System Energy’s short-term borrowing limits. System Energy
has also obtained an order from the FERC authorizing Iong-term securitie issuances. The current long-term
authorization extends through July 2013.

System Energy’s receivables from the money p001 were as follows as of December 31 for each of the
foIIowing years:
2011
$120,424

2010

2009

(InThousands)
$97,948
$90,507

2008

$423 15

See Note 4 to the financial statements for a dmcription of the money pool.

Nuclear Matters

System Energy owns and operates Grand Gulf. System Energy is, therefore, subject to the risks rdated to
owning and operating a nuclear plant. These include risks from the use, stomp, handling and disposal of highlevel and low-IeveI radioactive materials, regulatory requirement changes, including changes resuIting fiom events
at other plants, limitations on the amounts and types of insurance commerciaIly available for losses in connection
with nucIear operations, and technological and financial uncertainties related to decommissioning nuclear plants at
the end of their licensed lives, including the sufficiency of funds in decommissioning trusts. In the event of an
unanticipated early shutdown of Grand Gulf, System Energy may be required to provide additiond funds or credit
support to satisfjr regulatory requirements for decommissioning.

M e r the n u d m incident in Japan resulting from the March 2011 earthquake and tsunami, the NRC
established a task form to conduct a review of processes and regulations relating to nuclear facilities in the United
States. The task force issued a near term (9O-day)report in Jury 20 1 I that has made recommendations, which are
currently being eva?ua?edby the NRC. It is anticipated that the NRC wiIl issue certain orders and requests for
information to nuclear plant licensees by the end of the first quarter 2012 that will begin to implement the task
force’s recommendations. Thm. orders may require U.S. nudear operators, including Entergy, to undertake plant
modifcations or perform additional analyses that could, among other things, result in increased costs and capita1
requirements associated With operating Entergy’s nudear plants.
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Environmental Risks

System Energy’s f a d i t i s and operations are subject to regulation by various governmental authoritis
having jurisdiction over air quality, water quality, control of toxic substances and hazardous and solid wastm, and
other environmental matters. Management believes that System Energy is in substantial campUance with
environmental regulations currently applicable to its fadities and operations. Because environmental regulations
are subject to change, future compliance costs cannot be precisely estimated
Critical Accountinp Estimates

The preparation of System Energy’s financial statements in conformity with generalIy accepted accounting
principles requires management to apply appropriate accounting policies and to make estimates and judgments that
can have a significant effect on reported financial position, resuits of operations, and cash flows. Management has
identified the folowing accounting policies and estimates as critical because they are based on assumptions and
measurements that involve a high degree of uncertainty, and there is the potential for future changes in the
assumptions and measurements that could produce estimates that would have a material impact on the presentation
of System Energy’s kancial position or rmlts of operations.
Nuclear Decommissioning Costs
See “Nuclear Decommissioning Costs” in the “Critical Accounting Estimates” section of Entergy
Corporation and S u b s i d ~ EManagement’s Discussion and Analysis for discussion of the estimates inherent in
accounting for nuclear decommissioning costs.

In the first quarter 2011, System Energy recorded a revision to its estimated decommissioning cost liability
for Grand Gulf as a result of a revised decommissioningcost study. The revised estimate resuIted in a $38.9 million
reduction in its decommissionins liability, along with a correspondingreduction in the rekited regulatory asset.
Qualified Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

Entergy sponsors qualified defined benefit pension plans which cover substantially all employees.
Additionally, Entergy currently provides postretirement health care and Iife insurance benefits €or substantially a11
employees who r w h retirement agc and meet certain eligibility requirements while stir1 working for Entergy.
Entergy’s reported costs of providing thsse benefits, as described in Note 11 to the hancial statements, are
impacted by numerous factors including the provisions of the plans, changing employee demographics, and various
actuarial calculations, assumptions, and accounting mechanisms. See the “Critical Accounting Estimates” section
of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’sDiscussion and Analysis for further discussion. Because of
the complexity of thae calculations, the long-term nature of these obligations, and the importance of the
assumptions utilized, Entergy’s estimate of these costs is a critical accounting estimate.
Cost Sensitivitv
The following chart reflects the sensitivity of qualified pension cost and qualified projated benefit
obligation to changes in certain actuarial assumptions (dollars in thousands):

ActuariaI Assumption

Impact on 2011
QualifTed Pension Cost

Change in
Assumption

Impact on Projected
Qualified Benefit
Obligation

Increasd(Decrease)
Discount rate
Rate of return on plan assets
Rate of increase in compensation

(0.25%)
(0.25%)
0.25%

385

$795

$9,826

$446
$330

$2,03 1

-
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The following chart reflects the sensitivity of postretirement benefit cost and accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation to changes in certain actuarial assumptions (dollars in thousands):

Actuarial Assumption

Change in
Assumption

Impact on 2011
Postretirement Benefit Cost
hcreasel(Decrease)

0.25%
(0.25%)

3368
$287

HeaIth care cost trend
Discount rate

Impact on Accumulated
Postretirement Benefit
Obligation
$2,141

%2,441

Each fluctuation above assumes that the other components of the calculation are held constant.
Costs and Funding

TotaI qualzed pension cost for System Energy in 201lwas $6.9 million. System Energy anticipates 2012
qualified pension cost to be $1 1.5 miIlion. System Energy contributed $28.4 million to its qualified pension pIans
in 2Olland expects to contribute approximately $8.9 milIion in 2012 although the required pension contributions
win not be h o w n with more certainty until the January 1,2012 vduations are completed by April I, 2012.
Total postretirement health care and life insurance benefit costs for System Energy in 201 1 were $4.1
million, including $1.4 million in savings due to the estimated effect of future Medicare Part D subsidies. System
Energy expects 2012 postretirement health care and life insurance benefit costs to approximate $5.6 million,
including $1.4 million in savings due to the estimated effect of future Medicare Part D subsidies. System Energy
anticipates contributions for postretirementh d t h care and life insurance benefits costs to be $4.1 million in 2012.

Federal Healthcare Legidation

-

See the “Qualified Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits FederaI Healthcare Ledlation” in the
“Critical Accounting Estimates” section of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s Financia1
Discussion and Analysis for a discussion of FederaI Healthcare Legislation.

New Accounting Pronouncements
See “New Accountiner Pronouncements” section of Entergy Corporation and Subsidiaries Management’s
Discussion and Analysis.
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To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of
System Energy ReSourca, hc.

Jackson, Mississippi

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of System Energy Raources,

Inc. (the “Company”)as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related income statements, statements of cash flows, and statements of
changes in commo~lequity (pages 388 through 392 and applicable items in pages 53 through 194) for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2011. Thse financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our

audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, weU as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonablebasis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fkairly, in all material respects, the financial position of System
Energy Resources, Inc. as of December 31,201 1 and 2020,and the results of its operations and its cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 3 1,201 I, in confoqity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.
We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 3 I, 2011, based on the
citeria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the ‘Committee of Sponsoring
Organkations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 27, 2012 expressed an unqualified
opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.
Id DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

New Orleans, Louisiana
February 27,2012
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I N C O m STATEMENTS

For the Years Ended December 31,
2011

2010

2009

(In Thousands)
$563,431

OPERATING EXPENSES
Opcmtion a d Mainmancc:
Fuel, fuel-refatedexpenses, md
gas purchased for resale
Nuclm refuelhrg outage
Othcr opention and maintenance
Decommissioning
Taxes othpr than income taxes
Depreciation and amortization
Other regulatory credits -ne;

$558584

$554.007

69,962
17,398
124,690
31,374
23,412
138,641

63,877

TOTAL

76,353
16,314
136,495
31.460
21,425
142,543
(1I.7Sl)
411809

(12,040)
393,437

19,186
120,707
29.45 1
24,246
140.0S6
(17,525)
379.9998

OPERArnG INCOME

150,602

165,147

114,009

OTHER INCOME
Allowance fotcquity funds used during constructicin
Interest and investmentincome
Miscellaneous- net -

.

TOTAL

12,484
4,507
(I ,8 13)

9,892

22J59
8394
(699)
29,954

12,639
(518)
22,013

48.1 I7
(6,711)
4 1,406

51.912
(3,425)
48,487

15,178

INTEREST ISPENSE
h t m t expense

Allowance for borrowed finds uscd during wnsmction
TOTAL
MCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES
'

Income taxa

NET INCOME

See N o t a to Fiaancial Statements.

388

41.570
(4,192)

4337s

139.150

138,673

14.953

56,049

9690 1

$64,I97

$82,624

$48,908

.

145,809

SYSTEM ENERGY RESOURCES, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December31,
2011

2009

2010

(In Thousands)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income

-'

Adjustments to reconcile net income to oet cash flow provided by operating
activitia:
Depmiation, amortization, and decommissioningincludingnuclear fuel amortiZation
Deferred income taxes. invesrment tax d i t s , ahd non-cumnt taxes accrued
changes in assets and liabilities:

Receivables
Aewunts papblc '
Taxa accrued and prqaid taxhterst accrued

$64,197

-

229,715
,14323

-I+

$82,624

%48,908

219,552

169.5 07
211,297

.

-

(1336)

(2296l
11,574
5,413
2,667
11,672
(16)
(4,824)

(5.5 12)
17,275
160,494

(38,305l
11,260

Other working capital accounts
Provisions for estimated l w
Other regulatory =*ets
Pension and ohm postretirement liabilitia
Other assets and liabilities
Net cash flow provided by operating acthides

10,574
34,474
(68.714).
430,681

3,440
(47339)
250.405

(39,465)
417,877

(156,766)
100380
9,892
(1295041

(90,778)

I"GAClWITES
Constructionexpendihues
Proceeds from the m s f m of t+velopmcni costs
AIIOWUICC for equity funds'uscdduring constmction

(234,?53)

22259
(59,755)
12,420

NucImr fuel purchases
Proceeds b m sale of nucIur fucl
Changps in other investmen6
Proceeds from nucleqrd,mommissioningtrust fund sals
Investment in nuclmr dccommkiming trust funds
Change in money pooI irecivable net
Net cash flow used In Investing acdvIties

-

1

12,484

I80
25,560

203,444
(232,636)
(22,4763
(3 11,397) ,

'

FINANCINGACTWTES
Proceeds hrn the issuanceoflongtam debt
Retirement of long-term debt
C h g t s in credit borrowings net
Dfvidends paid:
Common stock

322.789

392359

U49J98)
(7,4411

(4 16,597)
(47,592)

. (134,588)

(149,344)

-

(76.0001
(5,474)
(197,899)

Otha

Net cash ffow used in Fmanchg activitk

.

~

1

~

~

0

0 (75,300)
~

(3.099)
(66,527)

(106,8391

263,772

264,482

102,785

$185,157

5263,772

$264.482

$40,719

$35,540
S55,963

(S 1 2 0 3 2 )

Net Increase (decrease) in cash aad cash equivalenQ

Cash and cash equivdents at beginning of period

Cash and a s h equivalents st end of period
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid (miverl) during the perid for:
Intercn- net olnmount upimlized

(5100,889)

Incometars
See Nom to Financial Smtcmcnts.
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